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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
WATER UTILITY OF GREATER TONOPAH
FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF JUST AND
REASONABLE RATES AND CHARGES FOR
UTILITY SERVICE DESIGNED TO REALIZE A
REASONABLE RATE OF RETURN ON THE
FAIR VALUE OF ITS PROPERTY
THROUGHOUT THE STATE OF ARIZONA

Arizona ComoraOon Commission
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15 Water Utility of Greater Tonopadi ("Greater Tonopah") applies for a rate increase.

16 A description of the proposed rate increase, an explanation of why it is necessary, and an

17 explanation of the actions taken to limit the impact on customers (including elderly, low-water

18 users, and low income customers) is included in the testimony that is being filed with this

19 application. In addition, a complete set of rate case schedules is included in accordance with

20 A.A.C. R14-2-103.

FEB 20 2009

This application is being submitted at the same time as rate applications for 5 of

Greater Tonopah's sister utilities: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company, Global Water

Santa Cruz Water Company, Valencia Water Company - Town Division, Valencia Water

Company - Greater Buckeye Division (formerly Water Utility of Greater Buckeye), and Willow

Valley Water Company (collectively, the "Global Utilities", and together with their unregulated

affiliates and parent companies, "Global Water"). Greater Tonopah requests that the Commission

consolidate these 6 rate dockets

1.
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This application requests an increase in average residential bills of approximately

226.8%. Under the proposed rates, a residential customer with average usage and 5/8 inch meter

would see an increase in their monthly bill from $47.62 to $107.63. However, under the West

Valley Single Tariff Pricing proposal, a residential customer with monthly usage of 7,000 gallons

would see an increase in their monthly bill from $46.20 to 49.69. Greater Tonopah recognizes that

these are large and difficult increases. However, they are necessary. Greater Tonopah is earning a

rate of return of approximately (5.90%) on an adjusted rate base of more than $ 2.5 million.

8 Steps to Limit Rate Impact

9 The Global Utilities recognize the hardship that this rate increase will impose on

10 its customers. The Global Utilities have taken numerous steps to limit the impacts of the rate

11

12

increases requested in the six rate applications, as described below.

The Global Utilities have excluded 84% of executive compensation, as well as all

13 lobbying and conservation oriented education and outreach activities from rates.

6.14

15 In the first year, the rate phase-in will save

16

The Global Utilities propose phased-in rates for Palo Verde which will move Palo

Verde to a reasonable return over the next 4 years.

customers approximately $4,726,000.

The Global Utilities are17 excluding $32,391,318 in plants from the rate bases of

18 Santa Cruz and Palo Verde. The excluded plant relates to the Southwest Service Area near

19 Maricopa, Arizona. Excluding this plant results provides a savings to customers of approximately

20 $5,674,000 per year.

8.21

22

Global Water has aggressively worked to reduce expenditures, including laying off

chemical efficiency measures,

23

24

more than 20% of it s  workforce,  implement ing energy and

eliminating all bonuses, deferring capital projects (when possible), renegotiating contracts for

services and office space, and eliminating non-essential travel. These cost-cutting measures total

25 more than $2.6 million per year.

$17,941,342 for Santa Cruz and $14,449,976 for Palo Verde

7.

4.

5.

3.
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The proposed rate design for Palo Verde shifts revenue requirements away from

residential customers and increasingly towards large users of recycled water. By increasing the

cost of recycled water the Connnission can:

4

5

10.

8

9

Reduce the rate increase needed from residential ratepayers, and

Encourage large users to conserve Arizona's only growing source of water,

recycled water

The Global Utilities propose a new rate design for water rates - Rebate Threshold

Rates. The new rate design is designed to encourage conservation and to allow customers to

reduce their bills by reducing their usage. The rate design includes the following

An increased number of tiers: and10

12

13

14

A provision for a rebate for customers that reduce usage. In the

case of Santa Cruz, the majority of residential customers would qualify for the Rebate Threshold

due to their already low consumption

The Global Utilities are not asking for rates based on "fair value" rate base, and11.

15 are limiting their rate requests to original cost rate base

12.16 The Global Utilities are imputing the Global Parent tax-free bond debt to Santa

17 Cruz and Palo Verde, thereby lowering their overall rate of return

The Global Utilities are18 13. stipulating to Staff's return on equity methodology, as

19

20 14.

21

proposed in recent water and wastewater cases, rather than asking for a higher return

The Global Utilities are proposing to consolidate the rates of three utilities' in the

West Valley Region, in order to limit the impact of the rate increases on the customers of the

smaller utilities22

23

24

27 z Valencia Water Company - Town Division, Valencia Water Company - Greater Buckeye
Division, Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

9.

b.

a.

3



1 Summarv of Testimonv

2 15.

3

The Global Utilities are presenting the Direct Testimony of five witnesses. The

Direct Testimony is included with Palo Verde's application, but is applicable to each of the 6 rate

4 applications .

5 16.

6

7

8

9

10

11

The testimony of Trevor Hill, Global Water's President, provides an overview of

the rate applications. Mr. Hill also describes the economic situation in the areas served by the

Global Utilities, and how the economic situation is impacting the Global Utilities. Mr. Hill also

provides a description of Global Water's cost-cutting efforts. He also describes Global Water's

Total Water Management strategy, which is based on recognizing the scarcity of groundwater and

promoting the use of recycled water. Mr. Hill also explains Global Water's Public Private

Partnerships with the cities served by the Global Utilities. Mr. Hill also explains Global Water's

12

13 Global Water's Infrastructure Coordination

14

15

regional approach to infrastructure, describes the conservation and efficiency benefits of that

approach, and explains how and Financing

Agreements (ICFA) allow Global Water to follow its regional, Total Water Management strategy.

Mr. Graham Simmonds, Global Water's Chief Technical Officer, explains the17.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Global Utilities' approach to conservation-focused, regional and efficient infrastructure and

testifies that the Global Utilities' facilities are used and useful. He explains how this approach

leads to lower long term costs and promotes water conservation. He describes the Global Utilities

green billing system, and their renewable energy study. He describes the Global Utilities'

experience in addressing the infrastructure problems of small water utilities acquired by Global

Water. He introduces Global Water's innovative rate design, which promotes water conservation

and allows customers to reduce their bills by conserving. He also addresses challges to specific

23 fees and tariffs

24 18.

25

26

Mr. Greg Barber, Global Water's Chief Financial Officer, testifies concerning cost

allocation, test year expenses and rate base and the Global Utilities' cost of debt

19. Mr. Matthew Rowell of Desert Mountain Analytical Services, and formerly Chief

27 Economist of the Commission, explains the importance of consolidating the many small

4
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8 20.

9

10

11

12

inefficient and poorly capitalized water utilities in Arizona. He describes the Global Utilities'

Single Tariff Pricing proposal for the West Valley, and he demonstrates how Single Tariff Pricing

promotes consolidation of small utilities. He explains how the ICFA agreements create

appropriate regulatory incentives to pursue consolidation, arid to emplace regional water

infrastructure in the face of growth and water scarcity. He also testifies concerning the regulatory

and ratemaking treatment of the ICFA agreements. Finally, he testifies concerning the Global

Utilities' cost of capital.

Mr. Jamie Moe, Global Water's regulatory accountant, and formerly a rate analyst

for the Commission, will testify concerning the Global Utilities' requested adjustment

mechanisms, including their groundbreaking request for a renewable energy adjustor to support

renewable, distributed energy facilities at their water recycling plants. He also testifies in support

of the various adjustments made in the rate schedules .

13 Contact Information

14 21. The Global Utilities' attorneys are:

15

16

17

Roshka DeWulf & Patten, PLC
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren Street, Suite 800
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
(602) 256-6100

18

19
All data requests or other requests for information should be directed to:

20

21

22

Michael W. Patten
Timothy J. Sabo
Roshka DeWu1f & Patten, PLC
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren Street, Suite 800
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

23 With a copy to:

Mr. Graham Symmonds
Senior Vice President and Chief Technical Officer
Global Water Management
21410 North 19"' Avenue. Suite 201
Phoenix. Arizona 85027



1 Compliance Information

2 22.

3

The Global Utilities are currently in compliance with all requirements of the

Commission, ADEQ and ADWR. Copies of ADEQ Compliance Status Sheets for each utility are

included as Attachments to Mr. Symmonds' direct testimony.

Test Year

4

5

6 23.

7

This rate application is based on a test year of 2008. No post test year plant or

construction work in progress is included in the proposed rate base

8

9

10

WHEREFORE, Greater Tonopah respectfully requests that the Commission

Consolidate this case with the Rate Applications of the other 5 Global Utilities

Schedule a hearing on this Application as soon as possible, and thereafter

Issue a final order

Granting the rate increase requested herein

Approving the adjustment mechanisms requested herein, and

Granting such other and further relief as may be appropriate under the

circumstances herein

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 'Z/7 day of February 2009

ROSHKA DEWULF & PATTEN. PLC

By m4 5? £1
Michael attend
Timothy J. Sabo
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren Street. Suite 800
Phoenix. Arizona 85004



1 Original + 13 copies of the foregoing
filed this 'LO day of February 2009, with:

2

3

4

5

6

Docket Control
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Copies of the foregoing hand-delivered/mailed
this /PT day of February 2009, to:

8
Lyn Farmer, Esq
Chief Administrative Law Judge
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix. AZ 8500710

11

12

13

Janice Alward, Esq
Chief Counsel, Legal Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix. AZ 85007

14

15

16

Ernest J. Johnson
Director. Utilities Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix. AZ 85007

By _.»L\/IULQ
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Maricopa County
n °9u>1 Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT
\

System Name: 07-179
PWS ID#: Granite Mountain Ranch

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: _MQ
Number of Service Connections: Q Population Served: 155

Assigned Monitoring Dates - initial: 1/1/2003 Phase ll: 1/1/2003 Phase V: 1/1/2003

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: 11/28/2006

Does the system have major O & M deficiencies? MQ
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? No
Please describe

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 1/24/07 By: Laura Moorhead
Phone: (602) 505-5631

Initials

Requested By: ACC
Supervisor Initials: Q(

Fax Number/ Contact
Date: 1/24/07

Tracking Number: 1235

Drinking Water Program
]ol;m Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax* (602) 506-6925
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Maricopa County

o Ur Environmental Services

Sanitary Survey Deficiencies Corrected.

December 22, 2008

Water and Waste Management
Division
mol N. Central Avenue #250
Phoenix, .\rizurm 85lX)-1
Phone: (6(lZ) 51i(-6666
FHS! (602) 372-D866
TDD (,l)2372-0622

a

Global Water.
Attn: Susan Armin
21410 n. 19'*' Ave Suite 201
Phoenix, AZ 85027

Re: PWS 07-733

Dear Ms. Armijo:

On October 14, 2008 I performed a sanitary survey of the West Phoenix
Estates #6 water system, which included a list of deficiencies that needed to
be corrected. This department has received your documentat ion of
deficiencies corrected. Based on the information available, we currently
show the water system is in Compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Rule
for this date. »

If  this department is made aware of  new or dif ferent information, the
compliance status may change. If you have any questions or need additional
information on the requirements for a public water system operating in
Maricopa County, please feel free to contact me at (602) 506-5173.

Sincerely,

l
D boxcar. Wight
Envy dental Specialist, Drinking Water Program

cc ADEQ (with enclosures)
PWS File
Michael Ellette
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Maricopa County
v 4

Purl Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Valencia Water Company
PWS ID#: 07-078

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 3 Surface Water: N/A
Number of Service Connections: 3735 PopL ationServed: 11578

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/94 Phase II: 1/1/94 Phase V: 1/1/94

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: February 9, 2006

Does the system have major O 8< M deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? No
Please describe:

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 2/14/01 By: Duncan Wright
Phone: (602) 506-5173

Initials:

Requested By: ACC Fax Number/ Contact:
Supervisor Initials: QS Date: 2/21/07

Tracking Number: 1246

Drinking Water Program
JohnKarman,Manager
1001 N, Central Ave., Suite 150P1toenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925



Maricopa County
9 UN Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Sweet Water ll
PWS ID#: 07-129

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 SurfaceWater: QQ
Number of Service Connections: QS Populaon Served: 291

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial; 1/1/95 Phase Ii: 1/1/95 Phase V: 1/1/98

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? M
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: June 1, 2007

\
"5

Does the system have major O 8< M deficiencies? M
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? p-q
Please describe:

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: Mav 7, 2008 By:
Phone:

Laura Moorhead
(802) 506-6631

Initials:

Requested By:Susan Armin Fax Number/ Contact:
Supervisor Initials: gt Date: 5/12/08

Tracking Number: 1496

Drinldng Water Program
_Cohn Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 250 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 372-0866
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Maricopa County
984° Eiwironmtzntul Serdccs

Sanitary Survey Deficiencies Corrected.Water and Waste Management
Division
lolls N. (Icntml Avenue #2513

Phnvcnix, Arizona S5004

Phnnc: (602) 506-6666
Fax: (GHZ) 372-(1866

T D D 602 372-0622

December 22, 2008

Global Water.
Attn: Susan Armin
21410 n. 19th Ave Suite 201
Phoenix, AZ 85027

Rel PWS 07-071

Dear Ms. Armin:

On October 14, 2008 I performed a sanitary survey of the Sunshine water
system, which included a list of deficiencies that needed to be corrected. This
department has received your documentation of deficiencies corrected.
Based on the information available, we currently show the water system is in
Compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Rule for this date.
*

If  this department is made aware of new or dif ferent information, the
compliance status may change. If you have any questions or need additional
information on the requirements for a public water system operating in
Maricopa County, please feel free to contact me at (602) 506-5173

Sincerely

Duncan Wright
Erwironm tal Specialist, Drinking Water Program

cc ADEQ (with enclosures)
PWS File
Michael Ellette



Maricopa County
Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Sun Valley Ranch
PWS lD#: 07-195

Type of System: Community Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: n/a
Number of Service Connections: 383 Population Served: 1156

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/98 Phase ll: 1/1/98 Phase Vv 1/1/Q8

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: November 14, 2006

Does'the system have major O 8¢ M deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? No
Please describe

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 05/1512008 By: Duncan Wright
Phone: (602) 506-5173

Initials: dw

Requested By: Susan grmiio
Supervisor Initials

Fax Number/ Contact
Date:5 - / 6 4 6

Tracking Number: I 9

I

DrinkingWater Program
John Kalgan, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave.. Suite 250 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: 0602) 306-6666 Fax: (602) 3724866



Maricopa County
Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Roseview Water System
PWS lD#: 07-082

Type of System: Community Number of EPDS's: 1 Surface Water: N/A
Number of Service Connections: Q Population Served; §_Q

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/02 Phase ll; 1/1/02 Phase V: 1/1/02

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? Minor. .
Please describe: ATC for POU System for arsenic removal issued 10/18/07. AOC has not
yet been issued by MCESD. Two POU samples dated 12/3/2007 show levels less than .002
mg/I. i

Date of last Sanitary Survey: September 25. 2007

Does the system have major O 8< M deficiencies? _MQ
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? Minor. ,
Please describe: Arsenic running annual average at EPDS is .0225 mo/I. above the MCL of
.01 mg/I. Samples at POU have been below the MCL but will not be entered into SDWIS
until AOC has been issued.

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Non-compliant. minor

Date of compliance review; May 27. 2008 By: Rob Collins
Phone: (602) 506-0719

Initials: . W

Requested By:Susa Armin. Global
Supervisor Initials;

Fax Number/ Contact: e-mail
Date: 730 - 5-'

Tracking Number if

Drinking Water Program
johnKolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925

lull l I ullllll



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT
<>v°ARi

OF

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Janice K. Brewer
Governor

H 10 West W ashington Street -  Phoenix, Ar izona 85007
(602)  771-2300 -  www.azdeq.gov

January 29, 2009

I

Arizona Corporation Commission
Ms. Dorothy Hains, Utilities Engineer
1200 W. Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Compliance Status for Palo Verde Utilities WRF, Inventory number 105228,
Place ID: 5048, Permit number: 34986 and43460.

Dear Ms. Hams,

/  _
Your request for evaluation of compliance status for the above facility is completed. Our
records indicate that Palo Verde Utilities, WRF has Aquifer Protection Permit number
34460 and AZPDES permit number 37120 issued on 11/05/2007 and 6/5/2006
respectively.

Both, the Aquifer Protection and AZPDES Permit reporting requirements and
monitoring results which have beensubmined indicate the facility is in compliance
based on the current information that is available to ADEQ. No enforcement actions are
pending.

It should be understood that the compliance status of a facility may change from time to
time based upon monitoring results or a facility inspection. Therefore this is based on
the most current information available.

Sincerely,

Fred Valdli, EHS- II
Water Quality Data Unit
Water Quality Compliance Section
FAV@AZDEO.GOV

Northern Regional Office
1801 W. Route 66 ¢ Suite 117 • Flagstaff, AZ 86001

(928) 779-031 3

Southern Regional Office
400 West Congress Street Suite 433 • Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 628-6733

Printed on recycled paper

RE:

l l l I I I'll IIHIIIIN min llllll l Hull mu al u a l l
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Mafiggpa County TO r-
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Environmental Services

--=-

Sanitary Survey Deficiencies Corrected.Water and Waste Maumgement
Division
wi l l Ccnlml Avenue #"50
l'lmc\1ix, Arizona 850114
l'honc: (602) 506-6666
Fax: (60") 372-D866
TDD 602 372-l)62"

November 24, 2008

Garden City Water System
Attn: Susan Armin
21410 North 19th Ave, Suite 201
Phoenix, AZ 85027

Re: PWS 07-037

Dear Ms. Armin:

On October 14, 2008 I performed a sanitary survey of the Garden City Water
System, which included a list of deficiencies that needed to be corrected.
This department has received your documentation of deficiencies corrected,
Based on the information available, we currently show the water system is in
Compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Rule for this date.

,

* If  this department is made aware of  new or dif ferent information, the
compliance status may change. If you have any questions or need additional
information on the requirements for a public water system operating in
Maricopa County, please feel free to contact me at (602) 506-5173.

Sincerely,

I gr
D ncanW  get
En 11=Qnm nta\Specialist~l 3
CC ADEQ

PWS File
Michael Mallette

I llllu H H l I I I l  l no H l ll llll\ll l I 'll I lllllllllllllllllll H u l H lull l nu HI ulllllI I \ l\  l\ \ lllll\ l l H l  l l l I l l l
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Maricopa County
.Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Dixie Water Company
PWS lD#: 07-030

Type of System: Community Number of POE's: 1
Number of Sen/ice Connections: 28

_ Surface Water: n/a
Population Served: QS

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/99 Phase ll: 1/1/99 Phase V: 1/1/99

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? la
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: February 13, 2004

Does the system have major O 8< M deficiencies? MQ
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? Q
Please describe: Svstem has Derformed public notice for total coliform MCL in November
2005 and for missed monitoring. Other corrective action also completed.

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 09/11/2006 By: Genevieve Young Initials: GY
Phone: (602) 506-0462

Requested By: Robvn Wvmer Fax Number/ Contact; Tracking Number: 1184

Drinldng \Vatex.Progmm
John Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoenix, Arizona 85004- 1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925
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Maricopa County
000144 Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Bulfur Water
PWS lD#: 07-114

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: n/a
Number of Service Connections: Q Population Served: 246

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/95 Phase ll: 1/1/95 Phase V: 1/1/98

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: November 1, 2006

Does the system have major O 8¢ Mdettciencies? No
Please describe: Svstem submitted documentation on 5/16/2008 that Backflow Prevention
plan has been implemented.

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? Fig
Please describe:

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 05/2012008 By: Duncan Wright
Phone: (6021508-5173

Initials: g___w

Fax Number/  Contact
Date: 9 7  S f o S

Tracking Number; /as oRequested By:Susamhmiio
7 /Supervisor Initials:
r

Drinking Water Program
John Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 250 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 3?2-0866



Maricopa County
9514 Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: B&D Buckeye Ranch

PWS lD#: 07- 618

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: Q
Number of Sen/ice Connections: go Populaon Served: 285

Assigned Monitoring Dates - initial: 1/1/98 Phase ll: 1/1/98 Phase V: 1/1/98

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: Februarv 20§ 2007
l l

\

Does the system have major O & M deficiencies? No
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies?
Please describe:

No

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 05/8/08 By:
Phone:

Mike Mallette
(602) 506-6644

Initials: MKM

Requested By:Jen fv Fax Number/ Contact:
Supervisor Initials; QS Date:5/12/08

Tracking Number: 1500

4

Drinking Water Program
_Cohn Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoenjx, Arizona 850044940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925



System Name System Type Is s stem consecutive?
SANTA CRUZ WATER COMPANY X Community Yes,

to PWS #System ID # Non-transient Non~community
11131 Transient Non-community X No

Overall compliance status x No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Monitoring and Reporting status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Comments: None

Operation and Maintenance status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Date of last Sanitary Survey 5/31/07 Inspector Karen Berry, CRO

Major unresolved/ongoing operation and maintenance deNcienciesz
[] unable to maintain 20psi [] inadequate storage
[ ] cross connection/backflow problems [ ] surface water treatment rule
[ ] treatment deficiencies [ ]approval to construct/of construction
[1 certified operator [ l a ther

Comments: None

Is an ADEQ administrative order in effect? Yes x No
Comments: None

S stem Information
Population Served 39,367
Service Connections 14,689
Number of Ent Points to the Distribution System 1
Number of Sources 4
Initial Monitoring Year 2003
Monitoring Assistance Program (MAP System Yes x No

Evaluation completed by Donna Calderon, Manager;{(__/,»
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Phone Date602-771-4641 \ December 9, 2008.

x
Based upon data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has determined that this system is
currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR 141/Arizona
Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the monitoring and reporting deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot determine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141lArizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the operation and maintenance deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot determine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141/Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Mail Code 5415B-2
1110 West Washington Street .

Phoenix, AZ 85007

DrinkingWater Compliance Status Report

r'
I

/ A S

This compliance status report does not guarantee the water quality for this system in the future,
and does not reflect the status of any other water system owned by this utility company.

Revised April 2008



S stem Name System Type Is system consecutive?
WILLOW VALLEY WC-KING STREET X Community Yes,

to PWS #System iD # Non-transient Non~community
08040 TransientNon community X No

Overall compliance status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
| •Monitoring and Re ring status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Comments: None

IO ration and Maintenance status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Date of last Sanitary Survey 12/20/06 Inspector Marti Bled, NRO

I inadequate storage
I surface water treatment rule
I etc/aoc
] other =

Major unresolved/

I
I
I
I

ongoing operation and maintenance deficiencies:
] unable to maintain 20psi [
] cross connection/backttow problems [
} treatment deficiencies [
}certified operator [

Comments: None

Is an ADEQ administrative order in effect? Yes X No
Comments: None

System Information
Population Served 4353
Service Connections 1451
Number of Ent Points to the Distribution System 2
Number of Sources 2
Initial Monitoring Year 1994
Monitoring Assistance Program MAP System X Yes No

Evaluation completed by Donna Calderon, Manager
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Phone 602-771-4641 Date Februa 13, 2009
X Based upon data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has determined that this system is

currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR 141 lArizona
Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the monitoring and reporting deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot determine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141/Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the operation and maintenance deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot determine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141/Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Mail Code 5415B-2
1110 West Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Drinking Water Compliance Status Report

is

I / / 37

This compliance status report does not guarantee the water quality for this system in the future,
and does not reflect the status of any other water system owned by this utility company.

Revised September 2008



Svstem Name System Type Is system consecutive?

WILLOW VALLEY WC-LAKE
CIMARRON

>< Community Yes,
to PWS #

System ID # Non-transient Non-communily

08129 Transient Non-community X No

Overall compliance status 13 No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Monitoring and Reporting status M No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Comments: None

Operation and Maintenance status IX] No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Date of last Sanitary Survey 12/20/06 Inspector Marti Bled, NRO

Major unresolved/ongoing operation and maintenance deficiencies:
[ ] unable to maintain 20psi [
[ ] cross connectionlbaokfiow problems [
[ ] treatment deficiencies [
I ] certified operator [

| inadequate storage
] surface water treatment rule
] etc/aoc
] other =

Comments: None

J Y

llis an ADE administrative order in effect? Yes X No

Comments: None

System Information
Population Sewed 384

iS Connections 112
Nu Ber of Ent Points to the Distribution System 1

Nu Ber of Sources 2

Initial Monitoring Year 1995

onitorina Assistance Program (MAP) S stem X Yes No

Evaluation completed by DOnna Calderon, Manager 1
Drinking Water Monitoring and Pro section Unit

Phone 602-771-4G41 DateI February 13, 2009

X Based upon data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has determined that this system is
currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR 141/Arizona

Ad inistrative Code. Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the monitoring and reporting deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot e arm ne |
this system is currently deliveringwater that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141 lArizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.

•

4

Based upon the operation and maintenance deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot e ermine 1
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR

1411Ari on Ad inistrative Code, Title 18, Chapters.

,1"=/

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
DrinkingWater Monitoring and Protection Unit

Mail Code 5415B-2
1110 West Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

DrinkingWater Compliance Status Report

A

This compliance status report does not guarantee the water quality for this system in the future,
and does not reflect the status of any other water system owned by this utility company. -

Revised September 2008
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COMPANY NAINIE: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable) :Name of System: Palo Verde Utilities Company

TYPE OF TREATMENT
(Extended Aeration, Step Aeration, Oxidation Ditch,
Aerobic Lagoon, Anaerobic Lagoon, Trickling Filter,
Septic Tank, Wetland, Etc..)

1 x 3.0 MGD SBR Tertiary Treatment Facility
1 x 0.3 MGD Facultative Lagoon (not in use)
1 x 3.0 MGD SBR Tertiary Treatment Facility- not yet
operational

DESIGN CAPACITY OF PLANT
(Gallons Per Day)

3.0 MGD
Permitted Capacity = 9.0 MGD (per APP 105228)

Location
Quantity
of Pumps

Horsepower
Per Pump

Capacity Per
Pump (GPM)

Wet Well
Capacity (gals)

Rancho El Dorado L/S 3 20HP 1000 23,095

Reclaimed Water Delivery System 3 50HP 2100 93,223

Cobblestone Lift Station 2 18HP 950 8,900

McDavid L/S 2 70HP 650 8,900

Maricopa Groves L/S 2 40HP 750 15,600

Alterra L/S 2 15HP 800 (no head) 13,200

Tortosa L/S 2 5 HP 300 (no head) 10,300

PVWR Influent L/S 2 100HP 5,000 263,000

Size Material Length (Feet)

6-inch PVC 1850

8-inch PVC 5z0

10 inch PVC 6,552

14-inch PVC 2,406

Reclaimed Water Lines 8" c-900 5957

10"C-900 6260

12"C~900 130

16"C-905 5320

18"C-905 31890

24"C-905 20536

24"c-900 9770

10" DIP 30

16" DIP 710

18" DIP 240

24"DIp 2115

WASTEWATER COMPANY PLANT DES CRIPTION
TREATMENT FACILITY

LIFT STATION FACILITIES

FORCE MAINS

3

I I l l ill all ulllllll I



Quantity

48

Type Quantity

Standard 1497

Drop 35

Discharge 1

MANHOLES CLEANOUTS

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.



COMPANY NAME: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable) :Name of System:

Size
(in inches) Material Quantity

4 PVC 14,276
8 PVC 8

Size
(in inches) Material

Length
(in feet)

6 PVC 115

8 PVC 458071

10 PVC 41379

12 PVC 32272

14 PVC 5080

15 PVC 16071

18 PVC 5926

24 PVC 9319

30 PVC 5084

36 PVC 7242

8 DIP 1903

10. DIP 490

12 DIP 2860

14 DIP 480

15 DIP 343

16 DIP 145

18 DIP 255

24 DIP 3200

30 DIP 2495

18 HDPE 2480

24 HDPE 14844

27 HDPE 1679

30 HDPE 11541

36 HDPE 10660

42 HDPE 11551

48 HDPE 4474

18 RGR Concrete 140

24 RIB 100

30 RIB 4260

WASTEWATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

COLLECTION MAINS SERVICES

FOR THE FOLLOWING FIVE ITEMS. LIST THE UTILITY OWNED ASSETS IN EACH CATEGORY
PER WASTEWATER SYSTEM



2 x Conveyor for Grit/Trash

DISINFECTION EQUIPMENT (Chlorinator,
Ultra-Violet, Etc.)

2 x Low Pressure High Intensity UV
2 x Chlorination System
2 x D chlorination System

FILTRATION EQUIPMENT
(Rapid Sand, Slow Sand, Activated Carbon, Etc.)

6 x 1.0 MGD sand filters (gravity, traveling bridge)

STRUCTURES
(Buildings, Fences, Etc.)

2 x Office/Lab/Storage - 1500 sq ft
2 x SBR Blower Building = 1400 sq ft
2 x Headworks Building = 2800 sq ft
2 x Blower/Solids Handling = 2400 sq ft
2 x Masonry Walls (Filtration + Odor Control) = 600 ft
Chain Link Fence: Lagoon = 2450 ft,2 x SBR = 800 ft

OTHER
(Laboratory Equipment, Tools, Vehicles, Standby
Power Generators, Etc.

Odor Scrubbers: 2 x Lift Station, 4 x SBR Systems
2 x Polymer Injection System
2 x 1500 kW D/G
2 x350kVAD/G
2 x80kVAD/G
2 x60kWD/G
2 x HACH Portable Water Test Kit (DR2000)
5 x % Ton Pick-up Truck

Note: If you are/ilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

13
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COMPANY NA1V[E: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Name of System: Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable) :

MONTH/YEAR
(Most Recent 12 Months)

NUMBER OF
SERVICES

TOTAL MONTHLY
SEWAGE FLOW

SEWAGE FLOW ON
PEAK DAY

January 15,678 60,128,000 2,234,000

February 15,764 58,755,000 2,354,000

March 15,833 62,924,000 2,313,000

April 15,965 60,441,000 2,620,000

May 16,107 59,646,000 2,490,000

June 16,191 54,666,000 2,039,000

July 16,285 59,048,000 2,232,000

August 16,348 60,494,000 2,292,000

September 16,386 64,744,000 2,706,000

October 16,418 59,430,000 2,421,000

November 16,420 62,621,000 2,448,000

December 16,446 65,928,000 2,427,000

Method of Effluent Disposal
(leach field, surface water discharge, reuse, raj action wells, groundwater
recharge, evaporation ponds, etc.)

Re- Use to Type 2 Reclaimed
AzPDES

Groundwater Permit Number

ADEQ Aquifer Protection Permit Number
APP 105228
APP 103558
APP 105668

ADEQ Reuse Permit Number

R103558
R105393
R105394
R105395
R105392
R105228
R105869
R105870
R105871
R105873

AZ0025071

WASTEWATER FLOWS

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AS APPLICABLE PER WASTEWATER SYSTEM

EPA NPDES Permit Number

Mote: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system

14



COIWPANY NAME: Global Water - Santa Cruz Water Company

Name of System ADEQ Public Water System Number 11-131

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield

(rpm)
Casing Depth

(Feet)
Casing Diameter

(Inches)
Meter Size

(inches)
Year

Drilled

55-612737- Smith 100 1070 1000 20 8 1972

55-617336- Vance 250 1965 800 20 10 1973

55-621407 - Neely West 350 1980 700 12 10 1955

55-621406 - Neely Nordm 400 2000 1000 12 10 1955

55-509941- Rancho Mirage @ 400 2800 1100 16 N/A 1985

55-621410-Porter @ 100 1000 400 20 10 1955

55-621408- Neely East # 350 2000 1000 12 10 1955

55-801069-Colbblestone@ 200 1280 600 12 10 1957

55~624037-Glemwilde@ N/A 1380 1992 18 N/A 1965

55-622132-Maricopa Meadows # UNK 1400 600 20 4 UNK

55-612741- Maricopa Groves# N/A 1200 1675 20 N/A UNK

55-612247- Amarillo Creek East 300 1800 1000 18 10 1973

55-612250- Sunset Canyon ** 300 1500 1200 16 10 1978

55-624031-Homestead West** UNK 860 1430 18 1976

55-624029 Homestead East** UNK 1200 UNK 20 1960

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)
None

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

150 HP 5 1181 0

40 HP 4

75 HP 5

50 HP 5

200HP 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

500,000 2 5,000 4

1,500,000 2 10,000 1

1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTIUN
WELLS

# Not Operational, ** Well undergoing rehabilitation
@ construction/irrigation use only

OTHER WATER SOURCES

*.,500,000

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system.

10



COMPANY NAME : Global Water - Santa Cruz Water Company
ADEQ Public Water System Number: 11-131Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity

5/8X% 1832

3/4 14414
1 198

1 1/2 51

2 151
3 3

Turbo 3 0

4 3

Turbo 4 0

Comp. 6 0

Turbo 6 0

Hydrant 59

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2 PVC 11,340
3 PVC 220

6 PVC 26,896
8 PVC 426,449

10 PVC 13,231
12 PVC 84,709
16 PVC 71,463
20 PVC 10,200

6 DIP 177
8 DIP 38,883

12 DIP 13,290
16 DIP 74,787
24 DIP 15,724

WATER CUMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CGNTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :
Chlorine Injection Systems at Main Water Distribution Center and at Groves WDC and Meadows WDC.

STRUCTURES :
Mobile Mini Trailer
Masonry Brick Walls (Vance Well, WTP, WDC's)
Office Trailer at Maricopa Meadows
Office/Customer Service Center 25,000 sf
OTHER:
SCADA Communications System & Video Monitoring System
ITRON 2.0 Radio AMR System (endpoints, MVRS mobile read system, handhelds)
ITRON Fixed Network 2.5 Al\/[R System (CCUs, endpoints)
Trailer Mounted Emergency Generator
Switchgear for Distribution Systems & Well Sites
1 x 600 kW Emergency D/G
2 X Chevrolet Trailblazer
13 x Silverado Utility Vehicles
3 X Colorado Utility Vehicles
3 X Service Body Vehicles
1 X Econoline Van
2 X Toyota Utility Vehicles

lV0te.° If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11



COINIPANY NAME: Valencia Water Company
07-078 ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-078Name of System:

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-207806(461 Central) 25 400 560 84

55-607656(4"' Baseline #1) 10 80 490 6 2

55-577508(4'" Baseline #2) 60 600 620 8 2

55-607658(7'*' Alarcon #1) 1 5 80 625 6 2

55-599950(7"' Alarcon #2) 50 250 610 10 2004

55-202400 (Bales School) 50 30 620 11

55-2001055(Riata West 1) Not Active 425 640 11

55-202399(Riata West 2) Not Active 525 660 11

55-203651(Evergreen #1) Not Active 300 520 11

55-203650(Evergreen #2) Not Active 700 800 1 0

55-205540(Evergreen #3) Not Active 450 740 11

20 110 2004

60 350 900 1 0 %

55-595258(Sonoran Vista SW) 1 0 0 500

55-200564(Sonoran Vista SE) Not Active

55-201740(Sonoran Vista NE) 150 750

55-595289(AZ Machinery) Not Active

55-203643(Schu1t #1) Not Active 535 11

55-203620(Schult #2) Not Active 200 3

55-206355(Evergreen #4) Not Active 760 11

55-207988(Evergreen #5) Not Active 820 11

55-201739(Crystal Vista) Not Active 650 11

55-206042(Montana Vista) Not Active 1,000 11

55-201726(Miller Manor ) Not Active 800 1 0

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION
WELLS

's-599204(B1ue Hills #1)

55-592220(Blue Hills #2)

* Arizona Depar tment  of Water  Resources  Ident i ficat ion Number

1 0



I

Name or Description
Capacity

( r p m )
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

25 8 164

15 8

5 2

20 3

30 3

40 6

50 4

60 2

100 2

2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

750,000 1 5,000 5

500,000 2 4,000 1

190,000 1 2,000 1

180,000 1 1,000 1

100,000 1 6,000 1

215,000 1

800,000 1

1,000,000 1

OTHER WATER SOU R CES

150
I

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11
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COMPANY NAME: Valencia Water Company

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-0780Name of System: Valencia Water Company

Size (in inches) Quantify
5/8 X% 4787

3/4 380

1 118

1 1/2 18

2 129

Comp. 3 3

Turbo 3 0

Comp. 4 1

Turbo 4 0

Comp. 6 1

Turbo 6 0

Hydrant 29

Size (in inches) Material Len h (in feet)

2 PVC 525

3 PVC 6,675
4 PVC 52,731
5
6 PVC 51,850

8 PVC 85,930

10
12 PVC 1906

6 DIP 382

8_ DIP 155

LQ DIP 16,123
LB DIP 60

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT;
ArsenX treatment systems

7TH & Alarcon
Bales
Blue Hills
4:h & Baseline
am & Central

Coagulation Filtration System
Sonoran Vista

STRUCTURES :
Local Office structure - storage, office space etc (201 E Coronado, Buckeye)
Block Walls around well sites and booster stations

OTHER:
10 Utility Vehicles
1 Dump Truck
1 Backhoe
1 Trackhoe
3 Trailers

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
. for each system. *

11
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COIWPANY NAME! Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

CONSOLIDATED ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System :

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802328 (SWT) 3 30 513 18 1%

55-802333 (SWF) 5 40 279 8 1%

55-800947 (Sun Valley) 20 300 16-20 1%

55-618513 (Buffer) 5 40 252 8 1%

55-572657 (Sonoran R.) 5 150 850 6 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

( r p m )

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER POMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

See Individual PWS

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

See Individual PWS

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

|

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

CONSOLIDATED ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X% 523

3/4 74
1 54

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2 PVC 525
7 PVC 1,000
4 pvc 4,000

5
6 PVC 29,134
8 PVC 900

10 PVC 800
12

I

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

CUSTQMER METERSMAINS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Arsenic Treatment System at Sonoran Ridge

STRUCTURES 1

OTHER :

Note: If you are _filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

10



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye
ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System: 07-195 Sun Valley/SW 1

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepow

Er

Pump Yield

(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802328 (SWI) 3 30 513 18 1%

55-800947 (Sun Valley) 20 300 16-20 1%

Name or Description )

Capacity

(rpm

Gallons Purchased or Ubtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

7.5 1

10 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

125,000 1 3,000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department Of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

l

Note: Ifyoa are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

11



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

ADEQ Public Water System Number:07-195 Sun Valley/SW 1Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X 3/

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DES CRIPTION (CONTINUED)

CUSTOMER METERSMAINS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated report above.

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:

STRUCTURES :

OTHER

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System: 07-129 Sweetwater II

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802333 (SWF) 5 40 279 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

7.5 1

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

11,000 4 2,000 1

147,000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

r

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system.

10



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

Sweetwater II ADEQ Public Water System Number :Name of System :

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2

3

4
5

6
8

10
12

WATER CGMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTCMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated report above.

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :

S TRUCTURES :

OTHER :

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.
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COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-618513 (Buffer) 5 40 252 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands).

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

25 1

10 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

200,000 1 2000 1

Name of System: 07-114 Buffer/Primrose ADEQ Public Water System Number:

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

07-114 Bulwer/Primrose ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity

5/8 X%
3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

WATER CUMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

CUSTOMER METERSMAINS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated reported above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note.° If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-572657 (Sonoran R) 5 150 850 6 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

( r p m )
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BCOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

30 1 24

20 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

150,000 1 5,000 1

IName of System: 07-732 Sonora Ridge ADEQ Public Water System Number:

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: Uyou are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

10
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COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

Name of System: ADEQ Public Water System Number:07-732 Sonora Ridge

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
1 0
12

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp.  3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION rconTn\1uED>

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated reported above.

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:

Arsenic Treatment System

STRUCTURES1

OTHER

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system

r
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COMPANY NAl\/[Ez Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

CONS OLIDATED ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System:

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Caslmg
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-803811 (B&D) 1.5 20 283 12 1%

55-639586 (Dixie) 5 40 246 16 1%

55-804131 (Garden C) 5 30 980 8 1 %

55-802143 (Roseview) 5 30 975 6 1 %

55-802141 (Sunshine) 7.5 130 153 8 1 %

55-802145 (WPE6) 7.5 20 570 8 1 %

55-802.144 (Tufts) 2 20 400 8 1 %

55-802962 (Buckeye R) 5 125 900 16 2 2000

55-600209 ( WPE 1) 10 20 790 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(gp111)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

See Individual PWS 25

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capaeity Quantity Capacity Quantity

See Individual PWS

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION
WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

10



COMPANY NAINIE: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

CONSOLIDATEDName of System: ADEQ Public Water System Number:

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X% 338

3/4 3

1 15

1 1/2 2

2 5

Comp. 3 1

Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6 1

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2 PVC 12,290
3 PVC 2,790
4 PVC 33,680
5
6 PVC 10,561
8 PVC 13,700
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator installed at each well site.
Arseniff/Flunrirle Treatment at WPF #6
Arsenic Treatment System at B&D/Buckeye Ranch and Sunshine.
Point of Use System at Tufte, Roseview and WPE #1

STRUCTURES :

OTHER:
1 Company Vehicle

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

10



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-618Name of System: 07-618 B&D/Buckeye Ranch

ADWR ID Number* Pump
HorSepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-803811 (B&D) 1.5 20 283 12 1%

55-802962 (Buckeye R) 5 125 900 16 2 2000

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

IBOOSTER PU

Horsepower

S FIRE HYDRANTS

Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

40 1

10 3

150 1

7.5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

150,000 1 5,000 1

5,000 1 500 1

220,000 1 2,000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11



COMPANY NAl\'IE: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-618Name of System: 07-618 B&D/Buckeye Ranch

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :
lhlerinators installed at each. well site.
Arsenic Treatment Svsfem

STRUCTURES :

OTHER:

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

r

11



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-639586 (Dixie) 5 40 246 16 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1 1:

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

10,000 1 500 1

5,000 1

I Name of System: 07-030 Dixie ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-030

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are .filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

10



COMPANY NAMQE: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-030Name of System: 07-030 Dixie

Size (in inches) Quantity

5/8 X%
3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTQMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:

LlhlQIina1Qrs_in&tal1csi3L§as:l1.w.el.I site.

S TRUCTURES :

\
OTHER:

.r

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

11



CGMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-733Name of System: 07-733 WPE 6

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802145 (WPE6) 7.5 20 570 8 I %

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

I BOOSTER PUMPS

Horsepower

FIRE HYDRANTS
Quantity Other

7.5 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

6,000 1 2,000 1

5,000 1

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources IdentificatiOn Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

10



COMPANY NAINIE: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-733Name of System: 07-733 WPE 6

Size (°m inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp- 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
£2h1QIina.tQLs.ins1al1Qi3Leach well site.
Arsenic/fluoride treatment at WPE #6

STRUCTURES :

OTHER :

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



CO1vH'ANY NAl\/IE: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802144 (Tufts) 2 20 400 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

5,700 1 1250 1

I

Name of System: 07-617 Tufte ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-617

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

10



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Publie Water System Number: 07-617Name of System: 07-617 Tufts

Size (in inches) Quantity
S/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the follow'mg three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENTEQUIPMENT :
Chlorinator to be installed at each well site.
Point Rf Ike Arsenic Treatment systems installed at each residence

STRUCTURES _'
\

OTHER :

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-037Name of System: 07-037 Garden City

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-804131 (Garden C) 5 30 980 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS
Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

15,000 1 2,000 1

10,000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.

10



COl\IPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-037Name of System: 07-037 Garden City

Size (in inches) Quantity

S/8X%
3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator installed at each well site.

STRUCTURES :

OTHER:

Note: Ifyoa arefilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11

/



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

*ADWR ID Number Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802143 (Roseview) 5 30 975 6 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER POM;PS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

3 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

5,000 1 1,000 1

I Name of System: 07-082 Roseview ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-082

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system.
10



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-082Name of System: 07-082 Roseview

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X 3/

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUST0M;ER METERS

I

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator installed at each well site.
Point of U@e System

STRUCTURES :

OTHER :

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, pleaseprovide separate sheetsfor each system.

11



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-071Name of System: 07-071 Sunshine

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802141 (Sunshine) 7.5 130 153 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS
Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

30 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

100,000 1 5,000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system.

10



COINIPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-071Name of System: 07-071 Sunshine

Size (in inches) Quantity
S/8 X 3/1

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT: ,
Chlorinator installed at each well site.
Arsenic Treatment System

STRUCTURES :

OTHER:

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

x

11



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-600209 (wpE#1) 10 20 790 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STURAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

5,000 1 50 2

I Name of System: WPE #1 ADEQ Public Water System Number: N/A

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system.

10



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
ADEQ Public Water System Number: N/AName of System: WPE #1

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTQMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator to be installed at each well site.
Pninf of Use System

STRUCTURES :

OTHER :

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11



CQMPANY NAME: WILLOW VALLEY WATER CUMPANY
Name of System: Lake Cimmaron 08-129 ADEQ Public Water System Number:

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump
Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-604161(Lake Cimarron Little) 5 225 102 16 6

55-604160 (Lake Cimarron Big) 10 400 100 12 14

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

25 2

15 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

1 5000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

210,000

l

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide
separate sheets for each system.



COMPANY NAME: WILL0W VALLEY WATER COMPANY

ADEQ Public Water System Number:08-040Name of System: Co King 08-040

*ADWR ID Number Pump
Horsepower

Pump
Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-603947(King St) 15 500 97 8 4

55-603949(Unit 17) 15 400 86 8 6

55603951(Unit 1)

Inoperable

15 250 100 16 4

55-603952(Riding Club)

Inoperable

5 90 91 20 3

Name or Description
Capacity
(rPm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

30 2 34 24

15 4

40 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

150,000 1 13,000 1

93,000 1 5,000 2

50,000 1 2,000 1

80 4

WATER COld/[PANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

I
i

Note: If you are fling for more than one system, please provide
separate sheets for each system.



COMPANY NAlV[E: WILLOW VALLEY WATER COMPANY

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 08-040 & 08-129Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X% 1,547

3/4 12

1 16

1 1/2 3

2 2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4 2
Comp. 6 3

Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2 PVC 565
3 PVC 2,387
4 PVC 76,262
5
6 PVC 43,110
8 PVC 26,852

10 PVC 1,510
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
NaOC1 Injection Svstem
Iron & Manganese removal system at Unit 17

STRUCTURES :
Office Building; Fences around well sites; Wood shed ant King St.

OTHER :

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11
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COMPANY NAME: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

MONTH/YEAR
(Most Recent 12 Months)

NUMBER OF
SERVICES

TOTAL MONTHLY
SEWAGE FLOW

SEWAGE FLOW ON
PEAK DAY

January 15,678 60,128,000 2,234,000

February 15,764 58,755,000 2,354,000

March 15,833 62,924,000 2,313,000

April 15,965 60>441,000 2,620>000

May 16,107 59,646,000 2,490,000

June 16,191 54,666,000 2,039,000

July 16,285 59,048,000 2,232,000

August 16,348 60,494,000 2.292,000

September 16,386 64,744,000 2,706,000

October 16,418 59,430,000 2,421,000

November 16,420 62,621,000 2,448,000
| camber 6,446 65,928,000

u
2,427,000

Method of Effluent Disposal
(leach field, surface water discharge, reuse, rnjectiou wells, groundwater
recharge, evaporation ponds, etc.)

Re- Use to Type 2 Reclaimed
AzPDES

Groundwater Permit Number

ADEQ Aquifer Protection Permit Number
APP 105228
APP 103558
APP 105668

ADEQ Reuse Permit Number

R103558
R105393
R105394
R105395
R105392
R105228
R105869
R105870
R105871
R105873

AZ0025071

are of System: Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable):

WASTEWATER FLOWS

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AS APPLICABLE PER WASTEWATER SYSTEM

'A NPDES Permit Number
Note: If you Iwefzlilzgfol' more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system

I

14
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. ua . n an • a . 1 ¢ ...¢....¢.

>NAl\*[E OF COMPANY Santa Cruz Water Company
nn a. a o a 4 5 . . .

>-MBEQ Public Water System No. 11-131

MonT"  . .
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
POTABLE

CUSTOMERS

POTABLE
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

POTABLE
GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PURCHASED

12/0? 15,704 86,757 108,382

01/08 15,894 110,802 111573

02/08 15,988 110,431 97,868

03/08 16,048 103,887 119,696
04/08 16,185 106,296 131,798

05/08 16,329 162,009 172,321
06/08 16,419 156,045 184,034
07/08 16,508 170,338 181,355
08/08 16,556 168,456 177,090
09/08 16,606 177,259 185,217

10/08 16,628 149,838 162,049

11/08 16,626 160,908 165,407
12/08 16,654 125,201 125,917

TOTAL 1,788,228 1,922,707
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL

PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

.500,000 2 55»612737- Smith 1076

1,500,000 2 55-617336~ Vance 1965

2,500,000 2 55-621407 Neely West 1980

.55-621406 - Neely North 2000

55-509941- Rancho Mirage - potable use only 2800

55-621410~Porter @ 1000

55-621408-Neely East # 2000

55 -801069-Cobblestone@ 1280

I55~624037-G1ennwild 1380

55-622132-Maricopa Meadows- urigation use only 1400

55-612741- Maricopa Groves# 1200

.55-612247~Amarillo Creek East 1800

-55-612z50- Sunset Canyon ** 1500

55-62403 l -Homestead West* * 860

55-624029 Homestead East** 1200

>OtHer Water sources in gallons per Minute GPM

>Fire Hydrants on System Yes No

>'fatal Water PumpeO Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 1,922,707

WATER USE DATA SHEET

1.

# Not Operational, ** Well undergoing rehabilitation
@ construction/inigation use only '

s



>NAME awCo1§4*p. .. Valencia Water Company

>ADEQ Public Water System No. #07-078

MONT Hf YEAR .
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 4827 29,686 33,805

01/08 4980 28,828 33 589

02/08 5101 33,643 35,184

03/08 5118 28,682 37,298
04/08 5130 44,522 52,936
05/08 5267 59,987 61,199

06/08 5299 72,868 77,154
07/08 5359 63,950 71 ,068

08/08 S388 69,875 74,763
09/08 S402 69,470 76,992

10/08 5425 64,056 72,268

11/08 5424 63,343 59,095
1208 5438 36,027 40820

TOTAL 664,937 725,671
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZ ONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES

WELL I .D.  NUM BER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

785,000 1 55-607657 .. 4th Central 220

500,000 2 55-607656 - 4th Baseline #1 80

190,000 1 55-577508 - 4th Baseline #2 600

180,000 1 55-607658 - 7th Alarcou #1 80

100,000 3 55-599950 - 7th Alalcon #2 250

50,000 3 55-202400 - Bales School 300

40,000 1 *55-201055 - Rxata West #1 425

55-202399 - Riata West #2 525

1*55-203651 - Ever en #1 300

u*55-203650 - Ever hen #2 700

*S5-205450 - Evergreen #3 450

55-599204 - Blue Hills #1 110

55-592220 - Blue Hills #2 350

55-595285 Sonorant Vista SW 500

*55-200564 - Sonorant Vista SE

*55-595289 - AZ Machinery

*55-203643 - Schult #2

*55-206355 Evergreen #4

*55-207988 - Evergreen #5

*55-201739 - C stat Vista

*55-206042 - Montana Vista
*55-201726 - Miller Manor

>Other W ater Sources 'm Gallons per Minute RPM

>Fire Hydrants on System Yes  X No

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 725,671

WATER USE DATA SHEET

* indicates well Not Active



. . . .. . . . . . . .

>NAME OF COMPANY Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Sonorant Ridge System PWS .#07-732

MONT .
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS

pUlvn>ED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

1276? 59 1,658 2,543

01/08 59 2,695 2,556

02/08 59 1,860 2,204

.03/08 59 2,106 2,998
04/08 59 2,847 2,018

05/08 SO 2,263 834

06/08 58 663 752.

07/08 58 612 741

08/08 58 658 699

09/08 58 720 687

10/08 58 616 671

11/08 59 590 602

12/08 58 449 496

TOTAL
17,737 17,801

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

VVELL

PRODUCTION
(Gallons per Minute)

150,000 1 "és-572657 150

>I. thee Water Sources in Gallons per Minute

.no

anGPM
.  -

>' 'e Hvdrants on System
Yes X No

>o Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 17,801

WATER USE DATA SHEET



. .. ¢. .».. 4... 4. . . . .

>-NAlV[E OF COMPAM faiencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division

>ADEQ Public Water System No. B1]fer/Primrose System #07-114

N1o14i'i"" . "A R
(Last 13Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PUMPED
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 91 775 839

01/08 91 721 746

02/08 91 599 711

03/08 91 657 953

04/08 91 809 1,053
05/08 92 1,025 1,114
06/08 92 1,193 1,256
07/08 92 1,151 1,287
08/08 92 1,263 1,195
09/08 92 1,185 1,019
10/08 92 1,056 1,072
11/08 92 884 903

12/08 92 635 661

TOTAL 11,953 12,809
sTowAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

IZoNA bEsT. oF WATER RES oUR.cEs
WELL LD. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

200,000 1 55-618513 40

>Other Water Sources inGallons per Minute
....

G P S
>Fire Hydrants on System

NoYes

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 12,809

g

WATER USE DATA SHEET

./"

1



>NAME oF com ... Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division

PADEQ Public Water System No. Sou Valley/Sweetwater 1 System PWS #07-19

MONT AR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS

PUMPED
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 384 3,213 2,958

01/08 385 2,173 2,952

02/08 385 1,966 2,689
03/08 384 2,133 3,665

04/08 384 2,779 4,285
05/08 395 3,442 4,631
06/08 395 4,441 5,417

07/08 400 4,232 5,055
08/08 401 4,156 4,945

09/08 403 4,354 4,228

10/08 404 3,354 4,169
11/08 406 3,596 3,417

12/08 408 2,431 2,757

TOTAL 42,270 51,168

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

.. .. ER

OFEACH

Ati1zonA DEPT. oF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

.. Ag
PR O D U C T I O N

(Gallons per Minute)

125,000 1 -55_806947 300

55-802328 Inactive) 30

55-800946 500

>I thee Water Sources in Gallons per 1V[inute

• .Q an nu u-

QGPM
5Fire iiydrants on System

u

No'Yes
>oral Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons 'm Thousands) 51,168

WATER USE DATA SHJ8ET

,-

.8

I



. . .  » . . .._ ... ... ......

>NAME OF COMPANY Valencia Water Company, Greater ]buckeye Divislon

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Sweetwater 2 System #07429

MONT"
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS

PUM1>ED
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

1807 §4 747 0 931

01/08 94 662 0 262

02/08 94 602 0 1390

03/08 94 656 0 1128

04/08 94 852 0 1173

05/08 94 1,010 0 1010

06/08 94 1 ,225 0 1206

07/08 94 1,226 0 1386

08/08 94 1,168 0 1417

09/08 94 1',330 0 1380

10/08 95 1,171 0 1189

11/08 95 928 .0 989

12/08 95 755 0 775

TOTAL 12,333 0 i3,4ei

STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(G allows)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons perMilnute)

11,000 4 55-86833 210

147,000 1

>6ti1er Water Sources 'm Gallons per Nlihute
in. n.¢.¢¢

QGPM

>Fire Hydrants on System Yes °88*" an "No

»Total Water lumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
.

0

Q

WATER USE DATA SHEET

4:

I



.. . ... . . . . .

>NAME OF CONIPANY Willow Valley Water Company, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. 08~040 King St.(i.nterconnected systems to 08-034)

MONT' AR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands).

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 1,284 4,154 5,233
01/08 1,286 3,320 4,299

02/08 1288 4,055 5,618
03/08 1288 3,718 4,958

04/08 1290 5,348 7,530
05/08 1290 4,921 11,065

06/08 1290 6,674 [0,438

07/08 1290 7,974 11,764

08/08 1290 9,506 14,427

09/08 1291 6,327 10,394

10/08 1291 6,874 10,438

11/08 1291 4,999 12,375

12/08 1294 4,550 6,773

TGTAIL 72,420 115,312

STORAGE
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUIWBER
OF EACH

AEUZONA DEPT. oF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NIJMBER

. L L

PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

150,000 i 55-603947 500

93,000 1 55-603949 400

>I filer Water sources in Gallons per Mi}\ute GPM

>i re grants onSystem
NoYes X

>Total Water PumpOO fast 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 115812

WATER USE DATA SHEET



NAME OF COMPANY > Willow Valley Water Compauy,Ti1c.

>Pulilfc Water Sys&m No. 08-129 Cimarron Lake System

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTO1v[ERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

1'J07 125 540 850

01/08 128 688 719

02/08 128 604 670

03/08 128 519 789

04/08 128 794 1451

05/08 128 867 1235

06/08

07/08

128
128

1063 1054

1034 1144

08/08 128 979 1124

09/08 [29 1291 1538

10/08 129 848 1086

11/08 129 642 1213

12/08 129 510 670

TOTAL' 10,379 13,543
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

MMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. oF WATER RESO0RCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WEEL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

210,000 1 55-604160 400

55~604161 225

1

POther Water Sources 'm Gallons per Minute GPM
P'Fire Hydrants onSystem Yes X NO

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
13,543

4

WATER USE DATA SHEET

I



>NAME OF COMPANY Wilow Valley Water Company, Inc.
¢ .A I>ADEO Public Water System No. 08-034 Unit 1 (interconnected systems to 0

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUNEED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 162 .1,280
01/08 162 995

02/08 162 1,061
03/08 162 1,033
04/08 162 1,843

05/08 162 2,274
06 08 161 z,197

07/08 161 2,652
08/08 161 2,621
09 08 161 1,906
10/08 162 2,502
11/08 162 1,372
12/08 162 1,545

TOTAL 23,281 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

._ E R

OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

50,000 1 active)55-603951 250

55-603952 Inactive 90

>| thee Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM
>

Ii re frants on System
Y e s  X No

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Montlms (Gallons in Thousands) 0

WATER USE DATA SHEET

**Water pumped interconnected with PWS#08-040



» nn.- . . . . . .

>NAME OF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>PUblic Weer system No. B&D/Buckeye Ranch System PWS #07-618

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUM1>ED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 is 522 669

01/08 98 488 595

02/08 98 622 638

03/08 99 617 844

04/08 99 681 1,097
05/08 99 1,180 1,368
06/08 99 1,387 1,586
07/08 98 1,272 1,515
08/08 99 1,329 1,410
09/08 99 1,456 1,370
10/08 99 1,206 1,065
11/08 99 907 1,645

12/08 99 1,376 796

TOTAL 13,043 14,598

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT.OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

W M L
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

150,000 1 55-802962 125

5,000 1 55-803811 to
220,000 1

»Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute
aaanna

QGPM

>Fire Hydrants on System Yes 'We

>'fotai Water umped Last 13 Months (Cailons in Thousands) 14,598

WATER USE DATA SHEET

I

J

0



..... ... n ¢
>NAME oF cd1§»rpAlr43¢' Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Dixie Sys1¢m'pWs #07-030

MQNT AR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOIV[ERS

GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12707 40 220 271

01/08 40 193 263

02/08 40 248 276

03/08 40 226 328

04/08 40 311 428

05/08 40 369 456

06/08 40 452 598

07/08 41 422 561

08/08 41 408 620

09/08 41 422 867

10/08 41 369 715

11/08 41 323 305

12/08 42 280` 239

TOTAL 4,243 5,927

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)
v

NQM8ER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D.NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

10,000 1 55-639586 40

5,000 1

bittner Watel' sources in Gallons per Minute GPM

!>Fire Hydrants on System Y e s  X No

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) °§8s87

4"

'v,

WATER USE DATA SHEET

.f



>N .. E OF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Garden City/Big Horn System PWS #07-037

MONT" . AR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTO1V[ERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thou sands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 18 92 177

01/08 18 136 186

02/08 18 133 127

03/08 18 89 151

04/08 18 117 176

05/08 18 149 227

06/08 18 176 282

07/08 18 163 256

08/08 18 159 300

09/08 18 314 255

10/08 18 187 247

11/08 18 200 184

12/08 18 137 169

TOTAL 2,052 2,737 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

VVELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Min Ute)

i0,000 1 55-804131 30

15,000 1

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute
. . . . . . . . .

QGPM

PFire Hydrants on System NoY e s  X

> .-.....Total Water Pumped Lasi 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 2,137

WATER USE DATA SHEET

4



o .. . . . . . » .

>OF COMPANY
_

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. lose View System PWS 07-082

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOM ERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

M767 1?
n .

69 165

01/08 17 299 222

02/08 17 82 72

03/08 17 72 166

04/08 17 174 172

05/08 17 140 314

06/08 18 320 287

07/08 16 220 275

O8/08 19 219 239

09/08 19 228 179

10/08 19 150 213

11/08 19 184 163

12./08 19 124 111

TOTAL 2,281 2,578 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF 'WATER RESOURCES
WELL LD. NIJMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

5,000 1 55~804131 30

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM
>Fire Hydrants on System Yes X No

>. tai Water iiumped fast Months (Gallons in Thousands). 2,53

4.
W

*

WATER USE DATA SHEET



. . g . .aa - . . .

>NAME OF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

PPUblc Water System No. Sunshine System PWS #071071 ,

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 138 712 750

01/08 139 641 732

02/08 139 767 687

03/08 139 603 1,252
04/08 139 1,245 1,500
05/08 141 1,455 1,809
06/08 143 1,903 1,895
07/08 144 1,824 1,910
08/08 144 1,737 1,855
09/08 145 1,724 1,583
10/08 144 1,656 1,482
11/08 144 1,298 956

12/08 144 892 714

TOTAL 16,457 17,125 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

VVELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

100,000 1 554802141 130

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute
. .

-GPM

>Fire Hydrants on System Yes  X No

rTotal Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 18,125

.-*
ire

WATER USE DATA SHEET



. . ... ... . . .. . ..... . .

>NAME OF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. w1>E #1 System pos #N/A

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

i2/07'
-

8' 18 40

01/08 8 16 40

02/08 8 18 50

03/08 8 15 50

04/08 8 25 45

05/08 8 36 49

06/08 7 29 36

07/08 7 30 31

08/08 7 31 35

09/08 8 33 31

10/08 8 38 45

11/08 8 39 39

12/08 8 32 48

TOTAL 360 539 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

A_RIIZONA DEPT. oF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

5,000 1 55-800209 20

>Other Water Sources in Gallons pe.r Minute
...»....

-GPM

>Fire Hyflrants on System Yes X No

..Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 539

WATER USE DATA SHEET

(1



>NAME oF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc,

>ADEQ Public Water System No. WpE'#6 Syst¢m"Pws #1571733

MONT" .. AR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 29 66 159

01/08 29 87 158

02/08 29 98 160

03/08 29 85 201

04/08 29 143 227

05/08 29 156 265

06/08 29 203 271

07/08 29 189 240

08/08 29 146 266

09/08 29 222 207

10/08 29 145 209

11/08 29 160 187

12/08 29 124 139

TOTAL 1,848 2,689 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WEi§fQ
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

.6,000 1 55-802145 20

5,000 1

>| thee Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM

>Fire Hydrants on System NoYes X

*»Total Water PumpeOi fast Months (Gallons in Thousands). . -»
'2,689"

4
.fr
e
4

WATER USE DATA SHEET

Z



.. . . . . . . . . . . . . i

v'NAME oF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Tufts WPE #7 System PWS #07-617

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PURCHASED

1870?
_.

6 30 32

01/08 6 28 34

02/08 6 28 32

03/08 6 26 33

04/08 6 28 38

05/08 6 30 56

06/08 6 54 71

07/08 6 71 64

08/08 6 50 48

09/08 6 40 30

10/08 6 23 36

11/08 6 38 37

12/08 6 28 35

TOTAL 473.5 546 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

N . . .  ER

OFEACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

W ELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

3,700 1 55-séoz1éiii 20

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM

rFire Hydrants on System Yes X No

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
a t n u n  .

546

I

4"

WATER USE DATA SHEET
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10228Owner Id #' Invoicer Number 64565
. . . .

.  v Z: . .. . . .

x

. . . » " . . . .

To: GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
pHoEnix As 85027

07179Public Water System ID 54:

2003Billing for Calendar Years

:Dl18.D3l8$_December 17, 2007
4

. . I.
S. ' g s

.5 _J
399':°]:'&n 8

. s

Total Amount Due \

Amount paid

GLQBAL WATER
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201

I
I a 4;

~/.. -:» I l_PHCENIX As 85027
. ' &' M07;77l~fl§ -. Ld. M41 , ' .

M A P10228Dwyer Id 9:
.

2008Billing for CalendarYéari

Due Date: 12/17/2007

Gflélk Number:

Received*

PD8tn1arkl§d°
MW! lGF3U20l]_̀{

wnaauoaimEntered;

A

Fee per Connection 'm 2008

Base Fee (all MAP systems)

'Fatal SaMpling 1=¢ee..~

PlusUnpaid.l11w2€s*Cli9ui'8°s asof 1u/3142967 . . .

WW • .19-I"» mi\lb¢.
9 5 1 . f y:813du¢¢t!a% . . . . . . 99.444194.
bsdble 'lb reduce imeres1.¢@:s oqm.lmpaid w»%¥»» agagqnagmu gr"

§"". ma' asupune, H°°»*==-;f»°"m,.,s»=~- "=a..°:'t =~.s4an" no ve . I Q. In o .' . or
Mb;"Bf Iiiédoridf 1 ...» ?airhggm is paa49§, F

iq:AJl=.s. §49.369 £.8414
as§f.8I4<=¢g,rq iii='se..ué a611el9Md. imp

IllusPaid Ch@1ts¢§ Rndl(It'6t1ier Adjusmxenw .

Qom.p=n¥ID.
Ao¥:ox.u1=& Code
Signature..
Dare IU//407 .
Aniounp 4437261

.isentii'e.b 0 "on Tb . dl:o§D It .To uttD P in. mm. e.r¢t1nf1il§ ea Tax 8

. . . . II: _.

H183' dough R184.226
my

w ua°4»===.rw»»»6-13==-4*. - no .  - .  - ._.

IQEPARTMEIWT QE; EN¥?I§81'iMIENT
MQNHOREQQ Ass1smAnc.E

AMIUAL s*A;mpLnvGEEEHWO1@E

a

swmww
SAMPLING FEE WORKSHEET

f I954; theTb?Pnrtipryfot* yogi 1

Annual Q§au.1pling FeeIiii'0iée

4

I

»8'3' 1mectio11sX $

*. .»

If .  yen Me qaewaw owe 1911: uwoi°¢ conticr. w. gem
SI=l14l1»£=11 ar(502>) 771-4445 or tcs1l=ffQe~with'm A.riz9naat <800)
234-5677, extension 771-4445.

257.. ...s. 814/
3  M m

The director shall establish fees for the monitorIng

o.|»\01¢o'9"¢cr»1

1

ADEQ Federal *fax #si56004.v91

Jr
-FedéIal T=m>#866Q041911

Invoice fl 645.65 .

.F

. 256.001.

0.'00 |
o.a0_

Minn; Payments Received andfbr Odier.A.djustmeNts . . . . . . . .

Amount Due • 0 • U • 1 • a 0

0.100

Amount received by ADEQ (Make payable to State of Ariana) ... a .. .|

A $12 fee willbechsraed.for aW cilbci not honondbwlhc bank:

Makeyan: sneak ormonéy paiyabla co-.stageqr3An°m¢a
THIS FGRM MUST Ac1c0i911=Any YOUR RBMIPTANCB.

Donut writ below ilhis line

Mail to:
PQBQQ I . .
ptmemx, As 35085

Arizona De .artuaent of &viwMentMQuw
18328

b l •

.85

s



Owner id #2 10228 64567INvoice Number

To: GLOBAL WATER RESQ URCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHOENIX AZ 85027

07618
.. . . .... #4

Public Water System ID

2008Billing for Calendar Year:

Due Date: December 17, 2007

TOtal Amount .Due .

An;10unt..Paid

_$~§0/'9(4=86-4m4r'
,S

GLOBAL wATeR R18SOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201

341
07618 - »Gl0ba1 Water*kesQu1°ccs-PHOENIX AZ? 85027

MAPOwner Id ff' 1.0228

Bl11itl8 felt CalendarYear 2008

Due Date: 12/IW2W7

Check Number:

R€138iv8f;l:.

Bnstmarkeda
. .

We!" IGIBIIZDD7

Wua00Gnl8meredz

4A
z

Base I he (all MAP systems)

To1a1 Sampling Fee . . . . . . .

Fee per Counectwn 1112008

plus Paid Interest Charges and/or Other Adjustments

>&8-54 -113 . I ':.¢;'[Qhg. . m a n \ 4$1101

m4444 -=g,f5»==w-=~ .
E * i s 9g;ép lHow¢vef.§tn°I\p°Y!=~4nl8i!\i¢!° vr l!mh1»: I°¢f  ml ml
r i f t c n41yo . 4px q nnn |y- a w w
m .br8idi6n.o£ a'J1i9 li1llie amounts list dub:

i ' .

§""' oh "i¢.,'4.7 I ;"1*> . $**i»

Pu1'§'l_\8_ut to A R S §49 360 F a.t\d A A C R118-4424 thru h R18-4 226 "To
assistance program tor be coliebted from all pubic water systems

§3°1nmi115'*¥3l-J2>=
Ac6aunt= Cadiz'
Sig'n.atuzt8.,

Daze-.ll [7
Am ount S`eL8(a<

IUIQID7

This entire bottom portion must be returned rd

O ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ \ v o ¢ v \ o » Q \

¢ ¢ ¢ \ 4 8 0 0 0 s o ¢

D E P @ 4 R ' 1 1 S a Z E N T  G E E N Y I R Q
1vr01:411ToR114G Ass18' rAnG1=3 PRQGRAM

§ 8 4 1 l ? I p L I n G  I T E E W W O I E E

SAMPLING FEE WORKSHEET

1 Keep the top porno for your reweds 1

. . . . 4

ha »1'¢'é~.~.»:

A-nnnal. Ssw1t1!i¥1a F¢& Invoice

5 . . . . .

, comect lonsX $

Lf you h.av.e any quggppns about your Tnvoica, contact W
a r ( § Q ? , ; , = 1 ? 4 1 = 4 4 4 5 =  n r -  m 1 - f r e e  w x i i t l i n ; 4 4 8 9 4 ac -

2345677 éxtensidn wx-4445;

4 QUALITY

2.577. . . . . . .

eqil-8.9;€3l"is];31l@S't8bli$!%

Fed rel Tax *866GG479l

Féd€=f81§T&7£ i5§86§Ql14771I
Idvbiéé# 64567

fQ=2'm°if>r tljQ.mo1;itcujLttg

. $Z§1..6@

. $,=§ol.8<» .

8 250.00

. . '19
5. |

0500

Shiva
(300) .

Plus Unpaid Tntexest Charges as of 10/31/2007 0.80
Mums Payments Reccwed and/or Gther Adjustulents ~ G1.00`

AmouQnt.Due. Q • v » • • • n • t 4 • Q * O 0 I$. §0I;6l&'

re;;eived i53€.ADEQ .(Malt¢ CMBIC géjiabib tel Statgof Arizona) _ $.

A sin fee will be.¢l\arz¢d our ant chwdé116; n"v=a1a,tsan1e.
Make your chncltQI mangy Qmdanr gayabie to SI889fAnz;oga

inns FQRmnfmsaf A1aeowAn1.r YDURrR8MI'1'&N1°£BJ

Donor writebelow Mis line

Mail tbi .mt
posnxa 8 . . . .

As 85005

ant of ]~8°n*1iro11.me;ut?='!3Ql1aIity .

•

g 9

52.



10228Om€£.Id #1 Invoice Number 64553

x. . .. * .

. . . . x

:

To: GLOBAL WATER RES OURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHOEN1X As 85027

.Public Watllr System ID #' 07030

. 2,008Billing for C2IendaYear:

Due Date; December 17, 2007 "

.. . . ..'
I n

a .
l4 .

Q • S:
. $

Total A"86lihf Due

Aunnlmt Paid .° I . . a-

GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AvB, SUITE 201

we E.
07030vsPHQENIX. As 85027

mA_p10228Owner Id 19:

2008Billhm8 foI Calendar Year;

Due Date: 12/17/2007

Cheek4Nurt1berz

R@ceived:

Postmarked :
NWI loraliiooi

WM30868

..

"..EnL¢r¢t1:

_

Base9Fce (a111viAp systems)

w m n ¢ - ~ ~ - - ~-- ~ -»~-- - - .094 » »

Fee per Conuectxon m 2008, . . . . . . ~  . . . . . .

PlUs Unpaid knergst Charges as of 10/31/2007 .

Plus Paid Interest Charges and/or Other Ad}uslments

WMM-4.4. 54.9-us.14¢=f=s».wiu»==ab-§4¢°i¥,f~ii1na>~;==¢»=s=I§ nouoocivql by pie;
M ;Il'.x4:u. 111 umm . . . lnse1=Qnnc¢ Eden"

5991313 % ' @' 3 ' ¢ ».» , ; .

Bilililiuull q . 81" . as'
onlli¢l1'¢i"i»ciihu6h

Pt1_r8uant to A; R S §4.9-360 F and A A 6 R184-4»-224 through £1.8.4-226. The dlrwtor MI establish tees for tlie.modtor1;:1g
assistm¢e.p1-ogrwa Tebe.co11e¢ra!dfroi:hall pi8lblit:water .."

Qwnpany ID

Afsfrount Code-
Sighatu.._
Da£é_ I/4/w
Amount. ,-83gg1.3'7

48iR1ZGNzAl8lEPAR 0F~ENVl:RQN1\E
1vroN1'11Q1z1:NG Ass18'rA.nc18  ̀PRGGRAM

EYE 1nvf>;cE

. \11f¢.=~"1ount
9938 on §m..u.;lpgldim*nr:;!,.

Thlis".enti1'e.fbotfom. polzfitln iiuisif bégrétllr e . .AJIE

9 l t ¢¢OOQ¢¢ v \ l \ \ \

ANNUAL SAMQPLIWG FEE WORKSHEET

? Keep the top pomona for your records

r6;iii£2ri

a I • • Q •

Annual Sampling Fee InVOice

44,
connections x S

I

v e 5.1 ».».»

. M n e d t o M E
AD

if Yqv have any q1191iQ11§
..2) 0

Q34-5574, extei1sionF73144454

about your mwlce contact W Shbxt
Stembagcn at (602) 771~4445 or toll free wlthm Arizona at (800)

9

QUALITY .

0 ¢ l \.10» Q » l v

ADEQ Pedci2Ll 'r »9'866004-'791

- ~.» » ».

4 . . .
Q Federal #8649479I
Invdfée # 64558

, .

Io583'7
$ 3 § s1 3 ' ?

165

25U;0Di

0.4:00

Minus Payments Receivedand/or Gthcr AdjixSlmenrs » » 0 ¢\o O OOo| o t ¢ v o » 0 00

Anlbuny Dug $33437 ~3-1-61°82r' 5
14unolint.ne;:¢ived by ADEQ (Make payabib rd -Santa of Arizona)

c

A s1z.f¢= \vil1.)>¢nharncd.foranvdierzk nae bbxmred by dxéiiahk.
Make your check or nionoy Qrder payable t.o Sm; of

ems FORLMMUST Accemwn~1nr~

Do not write below. this line

Mail to: Aiiqwlia D81;.:[t1né¢iI if EnVironmental Quality
BG 139; '. .So .
P1\sf>91t1i$.~ AZ 85005

Box

.r

s

s

ota



10228Cf Ia#. 64569.
. . . .Wise N1Jmb.¢l:

To: . 4
..

. .  , .

. . ..

GLOBAL WATER RESQURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHOENIX AZ 85027

\

£807733. Public Water System ID #.:

Zoos8BiJ1i1. for Calendar Year:
¢. . .

I
.

ire Date: December 17, 2001

Q

. . . . .~.

Total Amount Due

H

.=$

. s3z?.4» 7489-1-1-8
Amount Paid

IMAPOwNer Idf7" 10228

2008Bi1lingforCMcndar Year'

GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201

w?2.4="-(9
f`¢ l l f8.+- .h. 1.__
~.,1o.za. 'Ty 444 J.\r,>uu.l.\,bb07733PHOENIX AZ 85027

umber \
an

n received :

postmarked :
MW} luauzotw

waasoou@»
. .
. . HENtered :. .

. / '

in
2;

§;f$v=»u'2118 =;,2;31n==#¢»;f*I I>=*=1*

§3\?'£»a¢ £3 ?;'%"°°~"8''L s..
@f19*1Q.1.0n mm
"*°'8!!Mi*.

8
9

Pursuant te A R S §49 360 F and A A C R18-4 724 through R18 4 226 the chucctor shall establish fees for the unomtonng
assistance program to be collected from a]l public water systems

Base Fee (all MAP systems)

P488 P Colllleciion inq2803 ,

Total Sampling Féc

Plus.Pa1d Interest Charges andlor Other Adjustments

PliesUnpdidéInterestCharswas .of .10/3l/2D07 ~.

Amount Due

Minus Payments Received andlcir Gthcr Adjustments

1:1 "J
d l . an . 1

*_.,. ,.5i _n_**E:; *  kg; . .. :

. '*"*** ***"* . i ' "  r .¢.».,..»...»»JT! `

Gompmy ID .

Account: Code
SignauMr8. .

Date . .
Amot1'~nt . . 9 2 2 4

ARIZONA

This en£i1°.eb0ttoiii pm:tioII ,l`i31113i Ire 1`9tl1l1'11¢¢:I¢l?

»I1/0m

Np"

6152 1~
mam ma ALSSISTAHCE PRO

sA1s¢l:pn1nG 1 n v Q 1 G E ;

• r 9 • • • Q o • • 4 •

ANNUAL sAml>L1inG FEE WORkSHEET

.fha10>'wriiQ1§1. forjpur records. I

AnNual Sampling Fee Itlvoiéé.

31

23'¢!'81inec.tions X $

It X011 have any qii6sfi'bi1Ts. about *y¢u1=invaibe.
-'éleillha8en at 274445 or toll-freeivithin
23449677 extension7714446

in

Due Date:12/17/2007

~»»»¢.».»~»v.»»-»~

4 3 .. . .
AD ..1%=a@;a1 T'%\1<32866Q0f4'19I

mvoinef- 64569

AD]8Q*Pe8er8l Tax. é'8»6oi38469i:

$ 327.07

'Zi WE

9, 47

crsnnacr sqatt
A.dz,duaat (800)

g;50.G€).

3e91-1" 4

0100

0 .0 6

0.00

Auiioufnrreceived by ADEQ Mglge. check Payable no Slate of Arizona)
» §oo » » o o o 0 » o

DoNor write below this line
A.S12 fee willbc ¢,,¢¢q for any check-net hdnéied by the bank.

Make your check or money order 'payXlileto State of
THIS FGRM MUST ACCGMPANY YOUR CB-

I

I

J

Mail to: Aritonu D 'mmQf.Env'm>nm@nL=lQv4liw»
PDlBox 1828. __
Phbmi1a,AZ 85005

I

S

S



10228Owner Id #2 64559Invoice Nulunber

To:
\ .

. . .. . . .

GLQBAL WATER. 0 URGES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHOENIX AZ 85027

07037Public Water Systei11 ID #1

2008.
. .Billing for Calendar Year:

Due Date' December 17, 2007
.

3O9

478.444
-3941-12 ,Q. . . . . 9Total Amount Due

¢Amuu1;t Paid. .s

G*v4l<;A (J
07037 -~»GltaJaalwa¢fé: ~PJ=~ee\-ness'

GLOBAL WATER RBSQURCBS
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201:

PHOENIX AZ 85027

.MAP19228OW11€1° ld #r

2008Billing for Calendar Year:

Due Date; 12/17/2007

Cfneck Numbers
•ReceiVed:

Postmarked :

EElt8lz8d¥
NWI IWSUZIJW

WM3l30Cln

Base Fee (all MAP systems)

Fee per Connection II! 2008

Tbtal Sampling Fee

Plus Unpaid Interest Chérgcs as of 10/3U2007 . 4 ..

ms Paid Tmernst chargQs;81¢?Qr Other Adiiwments

Minus Payments Recéivnd and/or Odder Adjustments . . . . . . . . .

Amount DUe ..

,in.teres4 willbe dvifild°=T*1"1!l!¥§'=1i4?1=Illi¥»<ilré=di'ésl li¥.!!\6
du r I f dl she m u. AD'a°*'°" ? _,,.,.....,"3%a to" 3;

1 "rumor f,.;§:a%:£ "°'°°°"° ow

Eursuant to A Rfs' . § 49-3zsoBand Ag A c . .
msmfanae program Io lie ctlllmtédMaindl public qfatgnsystems

x

1E'}~rf»*é

Date
Amount

Q0mpanyID
Account Gods
Signa.t.ur 4  . .

1814107

2 7 4 4 8 9

AHJZQNADEPARTME
MOPIITO .

This entire bottdm.139?fiQ1i must be. returned lim

\ ¥ 0 a§»¢ \ 1 1 Q 9 ¢6¢

Q009940900\0

Ni: gun ADBQ

4.3¢

sAmpLn-1G FEEWORKSHEET

-QUALYIJ
MG issIszlfmei pn6r8aAll>r

SA1VI:PLING INVQICE

t Keep zhetbp ponicmfér your records. i'=

R18-4.224 tntougtr R1344l-226,

Annual SamplinglFee Inv0ice

•

'1

Glillections X $

0 »

I f  y ' 6 u  h a l v a  a n y  q u e s t i o n s  a b o u t  y n n r  i n v o i w ,  é é i x t é k i t  W ;  S r i o t t
S i e i n h a g e n  a t  ( 6 0 2 1 l 7 ? I 1 = 4 M 5 '  o r  t o l l - f l e e  w i t h i n  A r i z o u h  a t  ( 8 0 0 )

2 3 4 - 5 6 w e x t e n s i o n 7 7 1 - 4 4 4 5

'l he dxrectot shall establish fees for the motntonng

I • I  4 v • e 9 9  C

ADEQ edexal Tax ff866004'191

£ M ® D 4 % 9 1
I n i d i c e - # 6 4 5 5 9

. $ . 2 7 6 ' w 2 4 >

-

, :

rs 27449 2#

4634:

? 5 0 . 0 t 1 . .

4L12.

0;00

0.00

0.00

Amount recess ed by ADEQ (Make check pa;able to State of An7ona) 9 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 a ¢ ¢ 0 ¢ 4 ¢Io o»»o o r

A $12 too will be charmed for my checkMt honinrcd bY the hnnié.
Make your:ehenknrmonqrordsrpayable to same Ur

MUST Acc:om:pA1~nr YOUR R8mn~1yAncB._

Do not wn'te bclsw \hipline

h m m D.. armament of Bnvirumuncxiral QIMIHY
Bm 1828 .

As 850o5

tn

Mill tO:

E

Y

.s

s

go,



V erl#: 10228 64562.Invoice Nunibel.

To: GLOBAL WATER RESOURCE5
21410 N 19TH AvE, SUITE 201
PHQENIX As 85027

pupa Wafer Systahr ID #1 07082

2008Bil1i112 for Calendar Year:

.Due Dare: December 17, 2007

288 .551.$."Total AmountDue .

Amount Paid.

GLOBAL W ATER R18.*80uRc38s
2 1 4 1 0 n  1 9 T H A V E ,  s u [ T 1 8 2 0 1 £»§s9}AIQD

07082 - Giobaci-W'a:tc1~Rasau;»;~;;~P H O E N I X .  A Z  8 5 0 2 7

10228Qwnér ld ~# : MAP

.2008Billing for Calendar Year'

DueDate8. 12/17/2007

l lheck N11 Ben

9 ivsdzR ¢

Postmarked;
mw1 1613112097

\\M30q0,,..EN£81'6d I

P
. cmtHMe npwil!iiu

Fm at ns¢=i>IT=8»°'f= ».»'88~'°.n= disc.

s §4Q.3609 @9§,.~A A c 88444i4 H,1£9ughR18'-4.-226
'iva411'pul11iQ~9l@b¢1*sx¥¥9i!4#...-"'

em f maupuu lnmavu

" '. .
£,5¢@;u.ml¢4pr°@lmtltbbsmlletlnli'

.5
2J

Base Fee (all MAP systems)

Fee per Co1mecti0n in 2008 .

Total Sampling Fee

Plus Paid Interest Chalgwandlor Other.Adj1istmedt3

Ph1sUnPai§llNt8I8StC11&rg6S8§Df19f3.U200'7°,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . , , , , , , , - , - - - - - -

Minus Payments Recelved and/or Other Adjustments

Amount;D\18

-~u=nnrv-

'Sornp any ED

Acoouni; CQd9

Signature

Date 0
8 5 3 '

"lU/!o7.
Amount

AIHZUNA imvA:ms4:1snr cm
1v1oniTtJR1nG.A.ss1sTza;neE:PRGGRAM

SAMPLHQIG n@EE'n~tvQI.cE~

Tl1is--eutireI5i1tt61H iiqrijzmmust be returned to.

: : o n i§ c t  AD E Q

. . . . . We m=*ys" f f = r
lo nw. -enly- t ive percent  of  etc annual Ana or  each

4 4 b .» 9 • s 9

4,3~:> ._

SAM1?LlNG~FE18 WORKSHELET'

} .Rh; ii; Potlimi for your r€¢0rds.. 7

• l  9

Annual SampliNgFee.Ii1v9itc

15 connections X $

0 0 • 0 Q • 9 5 v 9 I 1 s I • • Q 9 0 U 1 • 9 D 9 U 6

[ p  . p r  h a v x z  a n y  . Q w t i q n s  a b o u t  . y o u r  i 1 i i 5 t ) 1 c c ,  c o n t a c t w S c o t t

8 @8529 i=444§..Qr tall-Im valh!11 A-PI7»0Q!3a' at (8001
44445

stemhagenlai (6029 77

The director shall establish fees

2.57. » 9

• l o • r \ I 9 Q 6 9

. D91 Bea¢raI.~'rax.a4§§<§0p499i
Ini»'6'ICé#> 64362

A*»J18Q i=¢aer2L1~Ta;<:.fss50o4v91=

o 0  . 6 O I

f6;:Me mliaiitbrifig

250..0()

28855

288.53

.0:.0Q

0.00

0.00

Am0um: w m a \ 5 ,y Al?E9=£MH1<% ¢\i¢¢1¢ payable ra1s¢am.nfAr i291;a)
» . » s • 1 c.

Do flat writcbcikiw iifis line
A  $ 1 2  f e e ~ i v i l l b ¢ B I i a i ' x e dM a i i v  c h e c k  n o t  h n m m z l  b y  m b u n e .

. Mammmr ¢h¢¢a¢ or rnnga orgsgr puyablh Sb so; aAnzona
nxzrsronu'MUST AceQBr114sN¥ yam;

Mail to: Agmnali anm~ent°f~H;1vir<>umema1 Quality
PP Box 18% .
nhnmx, Az 85005

4 6 o a

s 38.55



Owner Id #. 10228 l1woioe Number 64560

TQ: GLOBALWATER RESQURCES
2.1410 N 19TH AVE, SU|TE 201
PHOENIX AZ 85027

Public Water System ID #: 07071

2008.Billing for CaLI6Dd8I.Y€2r:
3Dws.Dat\:: DecéMber.17,=2007 /..\-s

u-vu ,f, L_)

589- 69Total Amount Due .

Amount Paid

. s

_S

GLOBAL wAT1811. RESOURCES
21410 N IQTHAVE, SUIT18201

§k'k§i'71f{8
07071 -.pHo18n1x AZ 85027

.MAPowncrld ft; 10228
2008Billing far .Calendar Year:

Due Date: 12[17/2007

Check Number:

Received:

Postmarked:
MWI lnrauznev

WN300C0Eniergdz.

Base Fee (all MAP systems) .

Fee pa.: Conneetionin zoos.

Total San1pIiNg Fee

ms paid Imemsr Chas-ges anurur o¢her~Aalwna=nrs;..

Plus Unpaid Int+;1est Gharges as bf 10/3112Q07 .

Minu§'Pay1uule1nts Receive; andlQnOrherAdjus§ments~...

Pursuairt to'A.-R,8..§ .49-369 E-41.AA £2 R18-4424 lMuugli m8.-44226 The u»t¢¢z9t sum asnblmh fees fox: the momfunn,
.assistance Pidgrahl Tb be iiolkdteid tram dl public water sy$teii1s4.. "

. ; ; § ",. l , .~_' .  4  . * "  . .f":a4% ,99 :bf MEI! . iffnll

if ...

-r 4. lMnv¢=In¢mlm snap »xvnW=n~q&ufl¢¢ »ilula§°"a¢T&¢u¢

Amount Due ..

. . . .. .u .
If remilln -»'3:~¢.1.l.». 4

ggi s%o{fndlspul¢. é fno£p|;¢;1|au Edna w a l l a  l e a  r e J ? ". . 1 S 1.

m°nh or 82¥ of a mumPgiudm Gs p̀as: duel

x

CompanyID 6 3 8 -
~..Accouh t ;  Code___

Signature ___
i)Hte
Amount Q QS

ARIZQNA DEPAMtNMQT QF QUAHTY
mowrrnnnm ASSISTANCEPIIQGRAM

ANNUAIHQAMBLHVG FEE DWQIGE

o » g ; \ ¢ \ o » ; 0 ¢ o n o ¢ \ » u a o » a 0 ¢ o » ¢ o o o » o \ » » \ » v o s l \ \ o ¢ o ¢ t 0 ¢ \ ¢ 4 o e ¢ ¢ ¢J\)\ .

This entirebottolri portion must be returned tit

•  • ¢ U • 0 • \ Q » 9 9 4

A1~U~tUAt,SAL1VLPLING FEE WQRKSHEET

"-*""l-¢--

t Keep Mr. top poltwu for your :words *|

- . _ _

Annual Sampling Fee Invoigg

7399
.JrF7"' ounectionsX $

If  *yon have any. Ques i lnns  &5Qu*t yo u r i nvoi ce,  conxacn W s 6 § t t
sreinhafgen at (6132)TH Q I

9.3°4-5677 eo¢t&5s1un711e444s

0 0 0 0 0 9 0 09000 0 9 089 0 0 0 9 6 0

2.57. , l

o \¢¢ ¢Ol¢¢ l ¢ » v o o ¢

7714445 or  ~tQ11- f ree wi i i zjh Ar i zbné.  i i i :  (800)

ADEQ Federal i`aJL #866G04791

4 . .
Federal Ta;r#86&Q04791

Invoice # 64560.

. . $

$ 4 8 9 1 2 3

s 40123

2,518.90

0100

0.00
0.00.

I Amcnnlt 1ecQiy¢Q bY ADEQ (Mblw ¢.h§¢k payable to Stateoi Arizona)

.4 $12 fee will be cl\arzeci=i'or.anv dllccknot honoredbvMe bank.

make your check or money orderpay abtexto Stale of Arizona
THIS FORM MUST ACCOmPANY YOURR18m;I'rrAnc,.

Do not wri lc below this Tim:

Arizona Department of Bnvirbumenlal Quality
PO Box I  28 .
pumice, As -shoos

Mail to:

716,07

\

8

S

s



K Id #* 10228
IBerT Vric 64563

. ~" 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
To: GLOBAL WATER pJ8souRcBs

21410 N ...
PHQEN\X AZ 85027

n NJlic Mer .SystemID .#. 07114

1 Im i f r CaleNdar Year: 2808.1
O

irI .ate.DTIP _ $ -»4=.-emher17 , 2007.

4=68-=w3t• . .sTotal AmountlDue -

4$
g.mount Paid

MAP10,228Owner Id#8

Billing for Calendar Yéér: 200.8a

GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201 3)%/

07114 G1ebaPJ~*et£er-R:esoaree4s-
191-TGENIX AZ 85027

h k u

" eivl8d '

II
I s t  a t  d z

M\vl \0l3!I2W7
\VM300G°

entered z

.. /f
/;

\

'sri

iv »nu u'r~#'#v¢=#°°*'38*'"*'°"""3°'*"*'£33898 *
.*.;*.,:,*4*»§s94='°:"
P'4rsua11t.t0 A9R*.S..
assi§taD¢¢pIo8£§I11

B896 Péé (all MAP systems)

Fee per Co;In§.G1i0Ik.in 2098 .

Total Sampling Few

PlusPaidInterest Chargesandlox other Aajugnnents

Plus uqiaiu Interest Charg¢s~8$°f 10/31./2007 .

Minus Payments Received and/or Other Amljustmcnts

Amount Due

,

*f ; * - an
.  * ~.4' .. ll

la . . '°
.r 4 9 8 .  - 1 WWII*;ilunxl\dl¢ .it | -l

Company ID
Account Code
Sigi'mizure.

".H0101
Amount, 463.01
Data

ARIZGNA DEPARTMENT QE
MQMTQRTNG AS§1ST¢NCEB119

SAMPL1NG FEE .N-WQICE

.§ 49~3.6@.E Md. A.A-.§'., Rt Lhgougli Rj 18-4-226 *Tlie dmtectoz shalt estaialish. fnw.tlQr. Ills monitoring
Io Ijé"6oHéctedft»0m'd1:pub1iQ $4314 sys¢g;l1§-.-.,.

l

This entii 'e bottom pardon must be returned to AD

a \ t o o o 0 ¢ l ¢ 6 o \ o

£.;&L._ »- ....-.--»-v-=~--

sAm13~L1nG FEE WORKSHEET

1 Iu,¢.p the top portion for your reuorus i'

q¢g1=¢l.'Yan ma$i1¥*.';'

a

Annual SamplMg.Fe¢Invoic¢

.0 9 • c o | » O O Q o • » • | • 1 s

8tc ections X 3

o

'¢1r

1¥¥°" have my your-
. . . ar 4448 Gs:

234.5677,exrs»xsaQi1~111-4449.

...3ggu

sfeinhagsn r t (6025 88.1445 . 1890)

» \ a • o 0 I 4.  9 0 •

2.57

Due Déie: 12/1712097

»»..¢~..»..;¢--»~

QUALITY

Jr _ . . .
*°8& Fddual Tax41866604791

InvoiCe# 64563

°ixi8»EQ Federa1 Ta'>; #86600491

.. we
Ei4v1\'liiv at

$233.57
.s */63,87

I

Ii

280300

0;00;

0..0D.

0.00.

• 9 C l Q Q o Q • o
8 9 4 0 9 0 0 4 0 0 0 6 0

A1'no\1nt~remiv.ad by ADEQ (Make checkpayable to State of Arizona) DO Not write: below :his fine
A311 kW xvillbc charQmd'for any the bk in: henblcd re. BW.

Males your nhepko; foggy Qxgier p4ya81gfa Stamne of Axiznma

T1-HS FOFRM MUST ACGOMPIANY YOIH1 RBWWANCB.
Mail to: Arizona

PO Box
Phoenix. AZ 85005

D¢8aIm1em 0fEnVironmema Qualify
18 28

I

3

s

8

8



10228Owner Id#: .. z . . Invoice Number 64568

To: . I

. .

GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHOENIX AZ 85027

. . . . . .. H

. . .

07732PublicWater System ID #sf

2008Billing for Calendar Yea;;

Dug Date: » 1rarD ecem ber  13 ,  2007
x . . .

Totlal Amount-.Due
we. r
484.2011

Amount Paid 8
. . . . .

GLQBAL WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITB 201

§a'¥Qf3~»"l ZlAs~re,.
07732 ~»G4ebea-*afaiu-R=wu@¢¢sPHOENIX AZ 85027

Owner Id #: 10228 M A P

2008Billingfor C8eud@1 Yea;

Due Date: 12/17!2007\ v b . . .

CheCk Number :

R¢c€ived:

PosI;ma11ked:

MW! 19984007
\v»4suuu»Entcredz

1

A121zonA 01?. . .
mQ@u*TonH§G. ASSISTANCE 1>1rQ

ANNUAL SAMPI3ING FEE I1*WOT€-'E

QUALITY

» A j . ' f9e1 3 . w1v.brr . . . w e w e ! ! . w e 0 2 . d o

I u# Lrb441; . L_1-l'_m - |7 ~~ -.#~Ja- ~~,>*¢;.;,,: . m y .»~ 1 ghluldof'dle hldul i n

if .~
"i"* .-**P': . Q

_ , ..won
rcmn an 2uun;;1t;

We'ma

ii you have any qiuesrI6n§ alioxit yank Tm-moe; contact W
Slqznlgagen Ag (89219114445 xii fo1l=-Eea wlihin shinzoni M,;(3Wl
234-5671,emissionvvl-4445.

F"L!rsn@ut14A~R s 9496g19 and A~ 6. lz1a4-z24Jnnuws=s1rll\,1s-44m
as°°sisrahQep;Q@nan@1,jta h¢wH h'Qm§al1pUbl1c wafer sysfunx ,

R-12,+-24,:,uumg1r "Tlll; sliggnll g.8aI8hsli fins for this mnmllanng

T Keep die top popflion for your records. 'i' ADEQ 1=@61ra1'1~axf-5*866f§c§¢~;*i;1 I

THiS: entire bottom portion must. be reiilitiiiiti to O I f
F¢d¢1°al Tax 9866004791

Invoice# 64568Annual Sartlpling. Fee INvoice

ANNUAL SAMPLING FEE WORKSHEET

Company ID

A¢coun.t Gone
Sig'gai§ui°.. .

3110167

¢1-4

Date
1*-lm0um5 904. ..

i Base Fee (all MAP systems) ¢ tlQQo p o o o l ooo ¢ ¢ $ 0 t » v o o ¢.v¢ \ » » l p ¢ \$s ¢ ¢d» v40a».Q$ 858.80

c0nnect1ons.X 3 2.57. o Q ¢ ¢ O ¢ *0.P4|8 s I56. 74
$ 406477

Pee per Conn§§pti0n-in 20085.

Total .S%n11p1lmg Fee .

Plus Paid InterestCharges andldr Other Adjustments 0 .of
Plus-UimpddImefcét Changes as of 10/31/2007 . . . . . 9 0 0 404 4 900 9 0 9 0.00

Minus Payments Received and/or Other Adjustments ..... v 0.100 .
Amount Due .. • 90417
Amount received by ADEQ (Make check pa; able to State of Arizona)

I

Do not wntc below das ma

\

A812 Ieawill be chnrud for end check mwsnor=<1 By ibeWnlr;
malgg yourcheck Ar nioimgq aide;p.aygl;1a m .Arizona

a m s FQRM M UST Aceom r l xuv  YQUR Rm . n1° rAnc8 .

8

1

Mail to: Arizima D88uu1ient of.Env1na4n;nentd'Quality
EO .Box 1. 8:

AZ 85005

s



10228Owner Id~# : 64566Invoice Number

To:.. g¥Q08BAL..wAg8R RJ3soLmc;33 .
2.14'1'Q N "I 9TH~AVE; SUITE 201
PHOENIX AZ 85027

Public Water System ID #z 07195

2208.. 5.B ì11ing for Calendar Year:

- s ii°Duo Date : December 17, 2007. | * * *::41 c
1 ° \

.

: 0

.=s
6 s

'Kwan Amount 13111 .

Amount Pad .
.

GLQBAL WATER RBsoU1;r;Es
21410 N 19THAVE, SUITB 201

S114/<91-[91

07195. ~~G=1tabalWa*ei' RewurcesPHOENIX As 85027

NIALP10228OKvne1'1d #;

2008Billing for Calendar Year:

D11e.Date§ 12/17/2007

Check Number:

Received:

Postmarked:
MW1. . »

.. . .EQt8IBd :
199118041
WM3DOGn

y
;
L

.  \

=8

Base P188 (8ll'lvIAp systiims)

Fw .per Cnnmenrian m zoos

Tova1 Samp1inz~F¢@ . . .

Plus I aid Interest Charges and/or Other Adgustments

PlUs Unpaid Interest Charges as of 10/31/2007

Ammmr Due

Minus Paynlnnuts I{eceived=a1id7ar Qthcr Adjttstlilents ....

we ._ §8'L°8m..'¥§
-4. -1.1 " 1 *!¥"*°'!"' dagon

pg.. ..41=,s.1" 9-naw .., . .
. , w; . .  an ,  L

=v# 3n»@» wk
niumm. _fikfatifasn ofnnta1i¢hrBeamniiiJl.is' |  m . . .

Pin rant In A148 § 49-368'R ahmA.a&,c. 1; .3
as.sisIaJice,p;ogrg;n go go fmmll public£§ water syfgtems...

Gampaf15"I9.

Account Co>de..

Signattife •
E a t s l l .
Aznoun4% __LL1:=£3z

431z;QNA DEPARTMNT DE QUAI8ITY
MQNITQRJZNG ASSISTkN!8E:.PRlE)€'rRAM5

p . 4. 451. 4 . .

Hhbp

This entire bottom position iirlxst be returned to

4,34

0 0 4 : 0 0 0 ¢ 9 ¢ ¢ 9

ANNUAL SAMPLING FEE WQRKSHEET

7 Keep Me top pomona for your records 'f

R18 4 2241l4Qug4R184 226

Annual Samplir1g Feé Invdiqe

-39'3 conneptions X $

Ifgau have m152 98986043 about M914 invnmeq,

Swiphagem at§@9. fz9184@441 Ar rali=If94 vtlrbis;
23415677,8iféi§i5ii?'11i4445-i

2.57. 9 s 9 l

Thedm:-ctor shall establish fees fps Lhe momtoxjiiig

. 0  o \ O o I l 0 ¢ ¢ | \ \ o 0 o ¢

. . . . . . . ¢ » . . z » .

l Q v 0 l t . l 0 » 9 ¢ »

ALSEQ Puderal FM #866004791

s  4 .
qmem 'my 18436094791
Invoice# 64566

$./2.3"£8i 1 ."G3.51.

8 .
.3/2'3'{.3 -1,2.£1'3'=61" 84

250.80

(32013

0.00

scum
(800)

Amount renewed by ADEQ (Make check payable to State of Arizona)

A$12 féawill lfrchargecf for no kzheéi not hbidred bV~d\aha1uIc.. .
Mal&a chénk.br.mQn9y Qgéer payable ¢Q8;Qtéof

386 Nos write below thisiine

Mail t.o:
M844 28 am
PeG¢nlii¢,Az 85005

. armament <)f Environmental Quahly

a
a

n

AD

. s

x.

0.08

x



Qwner Id #r 10228 Invoice Number 64570

T62 - : .. :i .
a

. :. .GLOBAL WATER
21410 N 19TH
PHOENIX AZ

RESOURCES
AvE, SU1TE 201
85027

08040PubliC Water System ID.#:

2008Billing for Calendar Year:

.J" fDue Data:December 17, 2007
I v. 1.4

Total Amount Dill .

Amount Paid

8
s

GLOBAL WATER RBSQURCES
21410 N 19TH Av18, SUITE 201

Q<s~tLnL43
08040 -G1cLbal3&la1er Re-'c4¥ees-PHOENIX A18 85027

Owner Id #1 10223

2008Billing for Calendar Year;

Due Dptcz 12/177120077

Check Number :

Received :

Posfn»i2frked:

4

Total Sampling Fee .

Base Fee (allM~A1? systems)

Fee per Com;ectidrxiu 2008.

:-§='-=' 9413 u»we41L:ql mffu 19 ~1 rE v:abyn»=
.go • 69£411¢4 Tyqpr d}§§unal1h&.iiilnuhn& :Ann

: "1 .a:sq;,"éa nn tis1;a3due.

Piwpsuaur tam R s. 849-3661'=~m
pi 9*°i8h tit; vo m

| ' » r ' i
1413! - * . 'jur4-Iur r h-»-*_u-..

j 1|un 1=:l t¥*r .2 T -r

1... ._ I.. r ' I . > -

0ompahyID
Acctaunt Ooze
Sifgnéture . .
Date nlwlav ..
Amount 3976.85 .

A1uzo1~tA DEPJA1<T1ME1§T 01?= QEJALITY
. m¢8nI13QRnvG A§§1s'12AncE

A1§11\1UAL'5.AMpU_NQ F8E= IIWQICE

This entire béfioin portion must be rQf11rN.ed'to

¢a0 0 4 ¢ ¢ 0 o\¢s.0

Q44

A;.A.C¢ R18-4424 through R13.>4¢:?;26.,

ANNUALSAMPLHWGFEEWGRKSHEET

1 Keepfrhe top portion f<8r your records. f

Annual SamplingFee Invoice

T456 W . I
connections X $

9

I

If 3191! iiavn my questiqps aiiout your ilnmroice
.sreizmaggg a.r. c6Q21'73144&s=9r toll-Rét Sfiilhl
294-sezfa exlensaon 7114445

2.57 .

Theiducctgr shall es.tab11sh fees for the monxtoriiig

» v 0 l o o o o o l ¢ o o

ADEQ Federal Tax #866004791

...~lr.
.F@'1¢§?1:Ti¥1# §6§0D4771z

1 1 v o i £ * c  y  6 4 5 7 0

.Si _
?'72(v,93__9_1

g47t~§=> .

9

, ccri1ta.¢I: S9911

AriZi>1ia 318 (890)

250.00

PluS PaidInteresiCl1argesand/orOcherAdjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ,  _  .. . . . . . . $ .00

Plus Unpaid lnteresiCharges as of 10/31/2007 ¢§¢ »¢1 » O¢10 ¢ t 9 \ 0 \ o 0.00 .
Minus Payménfs Received arid/or Oth¢r. Adjustments- ..

AMount Due . • s I v 5 c \ 4 |. 9 l \ •  ¢ l 0

$

¢.».s°\>$397
65.95

Amommugeueived 43:1 ADEQ (Make 11axa1mI¢ gr Arizona) . s.

A $12 ihwzn be chuihd fm.xnv.¢ne¢kna: holwiedby lheialniIzl
Ti*IllK=lyourtM;99i§;or money dlrnsr piiablc .to of

-ws FORM musa? YOUR

Do nor W rite below this l ine

D. arlf1nuei\;TMvirhainicnt8l Ql\81'tym£§_1&- o .. I
phq»na=¢. As asoos.

IEnt¢r@d=

Mall IO'

I

-

s

HW! 108211zca7
wmguua

0



10228Owner Id #z 64571Invoice Number

To: GLOBAL WATER RBSQURCBS
2,1410N 19TH AvE, suiTE 201
PHOENIX As 85027

Public Water System !D #8 08129.. ¢
.

2008Billing for Calendar You:

l. #41
.

->Duc Date: DeceNibér 17, 2007

l s

. s

Total Amount Due .

Amount Paid ..

I " 4

4
Q z

'1-288'I'9l6"

GLOBAL 'WATER RESOURCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201 Qt QII¥\N°IQn'CI"\

08129 Q¥e8aM5!a&e es@1ux@;PHOENDC AZ 85027

M A P10228Owncrld #2

2008Billing fa: Calendar Year'

Due Date: 12/17/2007

Check Numlmer:

Received :

Postmazrkndz

.4

L;

s

Aa,s.W-1.i3 . • "w Ww..: 'ram mango ...w=a. dm4 a m.. hi..-4
EQ _ lb Q!! .
.. s a igmrin894. However. afnollgqmdit.sk duels

PursUant tn.~A..R.s.. M9-364B M24. 9 ,
assistarncn. progiui ma collected

\o go -» ._ .

1"»%»»°'8i= QF'i°»'?»'»'?. 'Ei2428? i5ya9! duNMeM MM

'Plus Baja Lumens; ~.C1aarges.an\d1or~ war Aajusfments

Total; Salnnplg Fee

Base; Féé (al1MAP.system§) .

Fee pp; CQn;1ec£i9n in 2008

Minus Payments Received audlqr Oil;er Adjustments .

PlusUnpaid merestChapgesas 6f89/31 . . . .

Amount received bygADBQ(Maka click payable .in Stage of ArizoNa)

AMount Due

fES~'»rn*t'

G c w n p a n y l b . . - 4 3 2 3
A<8QoUn'b Code
Bigr fat re . .
DaW . . W 0 I ° 7  .
AmouNt §76».8'7

5.49-3591* M G R1841224 Ihrougyzr R1&4,226,
ronlp&l&. £8901.81 public water §y§(¢ms.,.'

AMZQNA:DEPQLETMEN1: QE .
MGEI ITDRING 4s s 1S* r Anc 18  B1M.GB.AM

smvmL1nc4FEE nswo1cE=

s O 9 9 • r 9 • • 9

This "n .°"e]i5 ;. m arty use. e14eti1l.lned t AD . &.. e txt' .Qtto..,p. ohm .Q g g w

04114601009vo

-..-..

9 • • a

SAMPLING FEE WORKSHEET

I

;.-39'9Tconncctlions X $

r Keep the lop portion for your records T

.~

Annual Sag1tpling Fee Iuvoice

°!loreaich
whimQS;

$\.ll'¢\'

Ii yap h e my..@¢iiQ@ a66u1..yoiu<. inf/;oi¢re; W. Saga
Sfeinllagén Ar (602) 711-4445 Dr toll-ffw ivirhinAti2nna at
234-5677, CXté11SiOB"771~4445L

QUALITY

"Tl1 diwat0r

¢ 0

» o o i o o 0 0 o o o l ¢ » \ ¢ r

sixall wmbhshfees for the momtormg

o l ¢ l o l lCO

1*§'1m1 jDax~# 8§6904791
Invoice # 64571

*ADEQ P6441 Tax 1

1 » . .

4

$336, 39
§76.;3"?  ̀.

2581809

o.0p

0 .09

0.00

\

Do non write below this lim:A $12 the will be charhed.-for any chock noLhonered~bv the be.

Males y¢m° or-mqpey ogdar payable m swam of Aiiznna

Mail to: Ariiuuula D8artn1znt of E1ivir01m:nent81 Quality
PO Box. 1 . 28..
Pilnwix. AZ 85005

9 I

ll8nter9d;.

. s

.S

S

Up: l.4byi;';tr.f
vulanooo



WUGT

Schedules



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue Requirement

Schedu Me A-1

Line
No. DESCRIPTION

Adjusted Rate Base s

ORIGINAL
COST

2,598,259 $

FAIR
vALUE
2,598,259

Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) s (153,407) $ (151487)

Current Rate of Recur (LE / LI) -5.90% -5.90%

Required Operating Income (LE ' LI) $ 255,267 s 258,237

Required Rate of Return 994% 9.94%

Operating income Deficiency (L7 - LE) s 411,674 s 411,674

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 1645086 1.645088

Increase in Gross Revenue Requirements s 677,239 s 677,239

Customer
Classification

Present
Rates

Proposed
Rates

Dollar
Increase

Percent
Increase

Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

s 189,829
15,171
45,056

s 620,340
60.996

240,273

s 430,511
45_825

195,218

226.8%
302198
4333%

NIA

Total of Water Revenues $ 250,055 s 921,609 $ 671,553 26B.(-3%

Miscellaneous Revenues 9,1b3 14,978 5,875 645%

Total Operating Revenues $ 259.159 s 936,587 s 677,425 261 4%

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
e
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40

Supoortino Schedules:
B-1
C-1
C-3
H-1

_



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2005
Summary of Results of Operations

Schedule A-2

Prior Years Ended

Description
Gross Revenues

M31/2006
s 212,026

12/31/2007
S 263,678

Test Year
Actual Adjusted

12/31/200B 'IZ/31/2008
s 280,855 s 259,304

Frojecled Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2009 12/31/2009
s 259,304 S 936,542

Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses 223,236 318,772 386,565 412,711 412,711 678,275

Operating Income s l11,210) s (55,094) s (105,710) s (153,407) s (153,407) s 258,267

Other Income and Deductions (914) 3 3 3 3

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
g
10
11
12

Interest Expense (14,238) (17,343) (17,506) (17,506) (17,506) (17,506)

Net Income S (25,448) s (73,351) s (123,213) S (170,910) S (17D,910) S 240,764

Common Shares 1,000 1 .too 1,000 1,000 1.000 1 _too

Earned Per Average
Common Share (25.45) (7335) (12321) (17091) (17091l 24076

Dividends Per
Common Share

Payout Ratio

Return on Average
Invested Capital -0.10% ~D.15% -025% -0.51% -1D2% 1.44%

Return on Year End
Capital -007% _0.11% -0.37% -051% -051% 0,72%

nr
Return on Average

Common Equity -0.10% -0.15% _025% -D52°/w -1 .030/D 146%

Recur on Year End
Common Equity -0.07% -D,11% -0.37% -0.52% -052% 0.73%

Times Bond Interest Earned
Before Income Taxes (1 .41) (5.89) (7.87) (14.26) (1436) 23.94

Times To tai Interest and
Preferred Dividends Earned
After lnoame Taxes" 0.21 (2,15) (5.G4) (7,755) (7.76) 15,75

1 3
14
1 5
1 6
1 7
LB
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 5
2 7
p a
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0
4 1
4 2
4 3
4 4
4 5
4 6
4 7
4 8
4 9
5 0

Suppoliinu Schedules:
E»2
C-1
F-1



/

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summand of Capital Structure

Schedule A~3

Line
No. Description

Short-Term Debt

Prior Years Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007

Test Year
12/31 /2008

Projected
Year

12/31/2009

s S

Long-Term Debt 303,114 267,402 509,354 455,205

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Total Debt S 303,114 s 267,402 S 509,354 s 465,206

Preferred Stock

Common Equity 36,585,445 63,811,676 33,241,352 33,070,442

Total Capital S 36,888,559 s 64,079,078 S 33,750,706 S 33,535,648

Capitalization Ratios:

Short-Term Debi 0.00% 0.00% D.D0% D.OO%

Long-Term Debt 0.82% 0,42% 1.51% 1.39%

Total Debt 0.82% 0.42% 1.51% 1.39%

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2
1 3
1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7
1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

2 2

Preferred Stock 0.00% 0.00% O.DD% 0.00%

Common Equity 99.18% 99.58% 98.49% 9B61%

Total Capital 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Weighted Cost of
Short~Term Debt 0.00% 0. 00% D.0O% 000%

Weighted Cost of
Long-Term Debt 0,109/1) 010% 040% 0.10%

23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Weighted Cost of
Senior Debt 0.00% 0,00% 0.00% 0D0%

Suoportina Schedules;
E-1
D~1

_



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Con structure Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant Placed in Service

Schedule A-4

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2006

Construction
Expenditures

s 333,741

Net Plant
Placed in
Service

s 86,523 S

Gross
Utility

Plant in
Service

1,383,370

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2007 1,618,088 2,718,545 4,101,915

Test Year Ended m3112008 1,008,300 662,679 4,764,594

Line
No.
1
2
3

4
5
6 \

Projected Year Ended 12/31/2009 345,200 383,557 5,531,707

r

I

r

5
1

I
r

1
SuDuortinu Schedules;
F~3
E~5

I)

7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
AD

4

v

.1



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Schedule A-5

Line
No.

Prior Years Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007

Test Year
12/31/2008

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2009 12/31/2009
Source of Funds

s (25,447)
623.417

s (73,351)
118.320

s (123,213)
202,910

s (170,910)
307,602

s 240,764
307,602

(17,899)
(5,646)

2,755

(28,265)
(6,978)

(77,407)
(4,356)
B3,5BB

21 ,695
(10,579)
(17,137)

41
106,331

1,640
85.012

824,705
(988)

(9,689)
(13.111)

935
(101 ,70s)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20

Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes;
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(Inch)/Deer in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Decr in Deposits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
Inch/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Dear) in Other Current Liabilities
liner/(Deer) in Customer Dep & Prepay
lncr/(Dear) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Fiows from Operations $

1.699
124204
9.577

544_4B7 s

(82)
3.695

136,B3B
2BB,527 s

1,421
(2,351)

(108,226)
757,337 S 136,692 $ 548,365

s (1 .383.370)
(42B,97/)

s (2,71B,545)
357,817

s $ s(662,679)
(350,759) (345,200) (345,200)

s s (2_36D,72B) s (1 ,013,43B) s (345.200) s (345,200)

Application of Funds
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from Investing 5

(1 ,812,331)
(31 ,701 _304l
(33,513,645) s (2,36D,72B) s (1 _013\43B) s (345,200) s (345,200)

s 494,908
73,118
9,406

293,703

s 742,539 s 7,139 s 7,139 s 7,139

'r

2.065
(37,779)

related utilities

9,920
232,032

6,817 s,817 8.817

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const,
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC -
Equity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing $
82,114,315
32,955,455 s

1,349,051
2,055,977 s 255,908 s 13,956 $ 13,956

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash s 16,297 $ (15.224) s (193) s (194,552) s 217,122

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB

39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Supporting Schedules:
E-3
F-2



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Summary of Fair Value Rate Base

Schedule B-1

Plant in Service

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

S

Original Cost
Rate Base

4,764,593

(952,778)

Line
No .
1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
g

Net Plant in Service S 3,811,815

LESS:

Net CIAC

Advances in Aid of Construction (AIAC)

Customer Deposits

Deferred Income Tax Credits

64,988

1,244,686
11,537

1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

ADD:
Unamortized Finance Charges
Deferred Tax Assets
Working Capital
Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment

107,655

Original Cost Rate Base s 2,598,259

1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
' 2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
CB
2 9
SD
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

Suooortinq Schedules:
B-2
B-3
E-1
B-5

Recap Schedules:
A-1
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Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adjustments to RCND Calculator

Schedule B-3

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study.

f
t

6
l
J
r

Line
N o .
1 .

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
1 1
1 2
13
1 4
15
16
1 7
18
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
29
30
31
32
3 3
34
35
36
37
38
3 9
4 0

r

I

.

r

f

J

ls



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
RCND Detail of Plant Accounts

Schedule B-4

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study.

_

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
H
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40



4

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Working Capital Allowance

Schedule B»5

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
LB
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40

The Company is not requesting a working capital allowance.

-



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, inc
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
Adjusted Test Year Income Statement

Schedule C-1

Proposed

DESCRIPTION
Actual

Test Year
Pro Forma

Adjustments
Adjusted
Test Year Increase

Adjusted
V\Hth Rate
Increase

271.752 (21.551) 1.3 s 250,201 $ 671 ,364 921.554
Revenues

MeteredWater Sales
Water Sales .. Unmetered
Other Operating Revenue

Total Operating Revenues 280.855 (21,551) s 259,304 677.239
14.978

935.542

Operating Expenses
51.004
10.833

(2,619) 4
(524) 4

s 48885
10309

48.385
10.309

17.080 (882) 3_5 16.198 16198

(2,914) 3 31.118
12.GD9

34.032
12.609
10.278
11006
34.683

11.006
34.583

31.118
12.609
10.278
11.006
34.683

(17) B
1.333 7

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
61D Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
615 Fuel for Power Production
518 Chemicals
G20 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services _ Other
641 Rental of Buildir»glReal Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 Insurance - General Liability
659 insurance - Other
650 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408 Taxes Other Than income
408.11 Taxes Other Than income . Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than Income Other Taxes and l
409 Income Taxes

202.9'lD 104.692 g
w

(7,143) 11

307.602 307/602

Total Operating Expenses
(32,068)
386.555

(65,923) 12
26.145 s

(97,991)
412,711

258.792
265555

iBo.8D2
575.275

34
35

Utility Operating Income (Loss) s (105,710) s (47,697) s (153,407) $ 411.574 258.267

37
CB

414 Gains (Losses) from Disk of UIII Prop
419 Interest and Dividend Income
427 InleresI Expense
Total Other Income and Deductions

(17,506)
(1/,503) s

(17,506)
(17.503) $

(17,506)
(17,503)

41
42

Net Income (Loss) s (123,213) $ (47,697) s (170,910) $ 411,874 240.764

Suoportihq Schedules
E-2

Recap Schedules
A-1
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Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 1
Elimination of Unbilled Revenues and Other Accounting Entries

Schedule C-2
Page 2 of 13

Unbilled Revenue Adjustments
Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction (3,407)

Accounting Adjustment Io Irrigation

Removal of Accounting Adjustments as 2,404



Waf.er Utility of Greater Tonopah, inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 2
Adjustment to Miscellaneous Revenues

Schedule C»2
Page 3 of 13

Line
No.

f
1

J
I

\

_

1
r

J

r

J

r

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

r

1

i



r

Water Utility of Greater Torlopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31 | ZDDB
Income Siatemernt Adjustment 3
Annualize Revenue & Expense Io reflect End-of-Test Year Cuhurrtar Counts

Schedule C~2
Page 4 of 13

[Al IB] III rD rEl [Fl IG]

Line
No. Class of Service

Average No of
Customers

Per BEN Count
Sch. H-2 Col. A

Year-End
Number of
Customers

Average
Additional
Customers

13 P.1

Change in
Bills to be

Issued

Average
Gallons Said

Far Customer

Atidfiianal
K Gallons
To Be Sold

Addiiiort8l
Revenues at

Present Rates

(16) (187) (1,323 S (B,691)316
4

11
1

332

300
4

ID
1

315

(1) (8)

Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

(47) (552)

5!B"Residential
3;4" Residential
1" Residential
1.5" Residential

Subtotal Residential n m (195) (1 ,3SB) s (9,243)

(1) (3) (15) S (115)

(1) (6)

Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

(133) (755)

sea" Commercial
1" Commercial
15" Commercial
5" Commercial

Subioiai Commercial

3
1
2
1
7

2
1
1
1
s (2) (9) (145) s (BUS)

2" Constkuciion
Subtotal Construction

4
4

(4)
(4)

44 Varies 11.521)
(1,821)

s
s

(13,845)
(13,546)

To1a\s 4 343 320 (23) Q04) (3838) s (23955)

Class of Expense

Average
Cost Per

Gallons Sold
Per Sch. E-7

Addilicmal
K Gallons
TU Be Said

Additional
Cost From
Customer

Grovvih

Pumping
Water Treatment

s 0.44
0.87

(3,335)
(3,338)

s (1 l453)
(2,914)

Tutsis s (4_3m

1
2
3
4
5
e
7
a
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
2D
21
22
23
24
25
i s
27
2B
ZN
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
35

f 39
AD

_

I

r

r

r



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 4
Adjustment to Employee Salaries and Wages and Benefits

Schedule C-2
Page 5 Qf 13

$601 Salaries andWages - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction
Adjusted Salaries and Wages 8

51,004
(2,619)
48,385

604 Employee Pensions and Benefits - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction (Estimate at 20%)

3

s

10,833
(524)

10,309

Adjustment to Salaries andWages $ (2,619)

Adjustment to Pensions and Benefits $ (524)

I

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



i

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 5
Adjustment to Purchased Power Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 6 of 13

$615 Purchased Power
Adjustment for APS Interim Increase in Rates (3.4%)
Adjusted Purchased Power $

17,080
581

17,661

Adjustment to Purchased Power S 581

Line
No.
1
2
3

4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 6
Adjustment to Advertising Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 7 of 13

660 Advertising Expense
Removal of Advertising Expense
Adjusted Advertising Expense

17

Adjustment to Remove Advertising Expense



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2006
Income Statement Adjustment 7
Estimate of Rate Case Expense and Amortization

Schedule C-2
Page 8 of 13

s
x

s

400,000
0.333

Company Estimated Rate Case Expense
Amortize over Three Years
Amortization of Rate Case Expense 133333

WUGT Portion of Rate Case Expense x 1.00%

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
G
7 Annual Rate Case Expense $ 1,333
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

:
I



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 8
Adjust Bad Debt Expense for Change in Revenue Levels

Schedule C-2
Page 9 of 13

Bad Debt Expense - Test Year Actual
Bad Debt Expense - 1% of Adjusted
Difference

8 2,451
2,593

142s

Adjustment to Bad Debt Expense 142

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Adjustment to Bad Debt Expense for Proposed Revenues 8, 6,772

r

3

s



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, (no.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Income Statement Adjustment 9
Adjust and Annualize Depreciation for Proposed Rates

Schedule C-2

Page 10 of 13

Description

Adjusted
Test Year End

Balance
12/31/2008

Proposed

Depreciation

Rate

Depreciation/
Amortization

Expense

$ S66,651
46,704 1,557

299,601 9,987

1,638,498
1,348,884

180,350
880,279

40,356

57,148

38,386
5,894

3,543

0.00%
3.33%

2.50%

3.33%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%

3.33%
2.22%

2.00%
3.33%

8.33%

2.00%

6.67%

6.67%
5.67%

20.00%

5.00%
10.00%

5.00%
10.00%

10.00%
10.00%

204,812

44,963
4,008

17,605
1,345

4,762

768

393
236

303 Land and Land Rights

304 Structures and Improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes

307 Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment

311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment

330 Distribution Reservoirs and Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains

333 Services
334 Meters and Meter instaifations

335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices

339 Other Plantand Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment

341 Transportation Equipment
343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment

346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment

348 Other Tangible Plant

32,617

1,123
663

838
12,408
5,436

105,214

6,523

56

66
42

1,241

544
10,521

Subtotal s 4,764,593 S 309,430

Less: Contributions in Aid of Construction S 73,118 2.50% s 1,828

Total Pro Forma Depreciation Expense $ 307,602

ll
E Test Year Depreciation Expense S 202,910

Line

No.
1
2

3

4
5
6

7
8

9
10
11

12
13

14
15

16

17
184

19
20

21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29

30
31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38
39
40

Increase/(Decrease) to Depreciation Expense S 104,692



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 10
Adjust for Pass-Through of ACC 8< RUCO Assessments

Schedule C-2
Page 11 of 13



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, ZDDB
Income Statement Adjustment 11

Remove Property Tax Expense Due to Request for Pass-Through Treetmeni

Schedule C-2
Page 12 of 13

Property Taxes - Test Year
Adjusted Property Taxes - Due to Pass-Through

s 7.143

Line
No.
1

2
3
4 Adjustment Yo Properly Taxes s (7,143)

5

5
7
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18

19

1

20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Q



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
income Statement Adjustment 12
Adjust Income Taxes to Reflect Adjusted and Proposed Income Taxes

Schedule C~2
Page 13 of 13

L

Line
No.

Adjusted
Test Year
Results

Proposed
Revenue
Results

Operating Income Before Income Taxes
Synchronized Interest
Arizona Taxable income

s s

s

(251 .397>
2,472

(253,669) s

419,069
2,472

418,597

Arizona Income Tax (6.El6B%) s (17,590) S 29,028

s SFederal Income Before Taxes
Less Arizona Income Taxes
Federal Taxable income s

(253,869)
(17,698)

(236,176) S

416,597
29,025

3B7,569

Federal Income Tax (34% Tax Bracket) s (B0_3Dt) S 131,773

Total Income Tax $ (97,991) S 16D_BD2

Tax Rate 3B59B9% 3B.5989%

Effective income Tax Rates
State
Federal

6.968099
31 .6309%

6.96B0%
31 .6309%

Test Year Income Taxes (Sch. C~2, Line 31)
Increase/(Decrease) to Income Taxes - Adjusted

$
s

(32,066)
655.9233

Test Year income Taxes Adjusted s (97.991 )

Increase/(Decrease) to Proposed Income Taxes s 258,792

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

4

i



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Gross Conversion Factor

Schedule C-3

Revenue
Unooliecible Factor (L14)
Revenues (LI - LE)
Combined Federal and Slate Income Tax
Subtotal (LE - LE)
Revenue Conversion Factor (L1 l LE)

Percentage of
Incremental

Gross Revenues
100.0000%

0.614-0%
99.3860%
38.5989%
60.7871%
1545985

Line
No,
1

2
3

4
5
5
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14

Calculation of Uncollectible Factor:
Revenue
Combined Federal and State Tax Rate (L23)
One Minus Combined income Tax Rate (L10 - L11)
Uncollectible Rate
Uncollectible Factor (L12 x L13 )

100.0000%
38.5989%
61.4011%
1.0DOO%
0.614D%

6,96B0%
10D.0000%

6.9680%
93.0320%
s4,0000%

31.63D9%

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23

Calculation of Effective Tex Rate:
Arizona State Income Tax Role
Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income)
Arizona State income Tax Rate
Federal Taxable Income (L18 - L19)
Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate

Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L20 x L21 )
Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L17 +L22) 38.5989%

r

24
2 5
2 6
27
CB
2 5
3 0
31
3 2
3 3
34
3 5
3 6
37
3 8
3 9
4 0

2



Water Utility ofGreaterTonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary Cost of Capital

Schedule D-1

Description

Dollar

Amount

End of Test Year . Actual

Percent Rate of
of Total Return

Weighted
Cost

Dollar
Amount

End of Projected Year - Present Rates

Percent Rate of
of Total Return

Weighted

Cost

Short-Term Debt s 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% s 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Long-Term Debt 509,354 1.51% 6.30% 0,10% 455.206 1.39% 6.30% D.D9%

Common Equity 33,241,352 98.49% 10.00% 9.85% 33,070,442 98.61% 10.00% 9.86%

Totals s 33,750,706 100.00% 934% s 33,535,648 100.00% 9.95%

Dollar

Amount

End of Test Year - Proposed
Percent Rate of
of Total Return

Weighted
Cost

End of Projected Year - Proposed Rates
Dollar Percent Rate of

Amount of Total Return

Weighted

Cost

Short-Term Debt S 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% s 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Long~TermDebt 509,354 l.51% 6.30% 0.10% 465,205 137% 5.30% 0.09%

Common Equitv 33,241,352 98.49% 10.00% 9.85% 33,482,116 98.63% 100D% 9,85%

Line
Na.

1
2

3

4
5
6

7
8

9
ID

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21 Totals s 33,750,706 100.00% 9.94% s 33,947,322 100.80% 935%

4:

22

23

24

ZN
26
27

28

29
30
31

32
33
34

35

35
37
38
39
40

_
_

_

r



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
TestYear Ended December 31. 2008
Cost of Debi

Schedule D-2

Line
No.

End of Test Year - Actual
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
Interest

Rate

End of Projected Year - Present Rates
Amount Annual interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Term Debt

WlFA 920071-03
WIFA 920194.06

Totals

s 77.649
431 ,705

s 3.397
2B_70B

438%
6.65%

$ 65,815
396,391

$ 3,011
25,360

4.38%
5.B5%

s 509,354 s 32,106 680% s 465,206 s 29,371 6.31%

Short-Term Debt

Not Applicable
N/A N/A NIA N/A NIA N/A

Totals
__
__-

N/A N/A N/A NlA NlA N/A

i
i
I

Long-Term Debt

. End of Test Year Proposed
Amount Annual

Outstanding Casi
interest

Rate

End of Projected Year- Proposed Rates
Amount Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate

WIFA 920071-03
WIFA 920104.06

Totals

S 77,649
431 ,705

s 3.397
28.708

438°/n
6.65%

s 6B,B15
396.391

s 3,011
26,360

4.38%
6.65%

S 509,354 s 32,106 580% s 465,206 $ 29.371 831%

Short Term Debt

Not Applicable
NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Totals

1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
1 5
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

NIA NlA N/A N/A N/A N/A

al



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Preferred Stock

Schedule D~3

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g

10

1 1

12

13

Schedule D-3 is not applicable as there is ho preferred stock issued or

outstanding in any of the utilities involved in this rate case.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

I

1

28

29

30

3 1

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

J



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Common Equity

Schedule D-4

The Company's rate application reflects a 10% return on common equity.

See the Direct Testimony of Matthew Rowell.

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1 1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

__
_

I

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Balance sheets

Schedule E-1

Test Year
Ended

12/3 t /2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
Assets

5 16.297(120)
27.247
15.358

(79,367)
(1,885)

17,558
15.344 17.899

(298)

28.265

131 Cash and cash equivalents
132 Special Deposits
141 Customer Accounts Receivable
142 Other Accounts Receivable
143 Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts
145 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies
162 Prepayments
173 Accrued utility revenue

Total Current Assets (27,799) S 49.304 79.441

Tctel Utility Plant in Service
105 Construction work-in-progress
108 Less;Accumuiated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets (Net)

4.764.594
421 .913
(952,778)

4.233.729

4.101.915
71.154

(747,674)
3.425.395

1.383.370
428.971
(627,160)

1.185.181

Deferred Debits
114 Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments
190 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

Tote! other assets

31.701.304
107.655

31.808359

31.701304
94.544

31.795.a48

31.701304
77.407

31.778.711

Total Assets 36.014889 35.270547 33.043.333

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

169.919
11.472

53.58868.091
21.392

B31 .522
11.537
(29,608)

10.270

67.907 144.007

231 Accounts payable
232 Notes Payable
233 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies
235 Customer Deposits
236 Accrued Taxes
237 Accrued Interest
241 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
253 Other Deferred Credits

Total Current Liabilities 975.901 345.321 96.473

224 Other Long-Term Debt 487.962 255.930 293.708

252 Advances for Construction
271 Contributions in Aid of Construction
272 Accumulated Amortization of CIAC

Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

1.244.686
73.118
(8,130)

1.309.674

1.237.548
73.118
(5,937)

1 .304-.729

494.908
73.118
(3,743)

564.283

Total Liabilities and Deferred Credits 2.773.537 1.905.980 954.454

33.452320
(87,452)

(123,216)
33.241 .352

33.452.02D
(14,101)
(73,352)

33.364567

32.114.315211 Othe Paid-In Capital
215 U appropriated Retained Earnings
215 Current year net income

Total Members' Equity
(25,446)

32_088.8B9

Tata\ Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 36.014889 35.270547 33.043.333



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative income Statements

Schedule E-2

Line
No.

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
Operating Revenues

$ 231,535
40,217

9.103

s 207,486
46,583

9,609

$ 203,915

8.111

461 Metered Water Revenue
465 Sales to Irrigation Customers
471 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
472 Rents from Water Property
474 Other Water Revenues

Total Operating Revenues $ 280,855 $ 263,578 3 212,026

Operating Expenses

s 51,004
10,833

s s 15.543
1.829

17,080
1.344

18,845
117

2,866
28,005

14,962

34,032
12,609
10,278

132,720
7,100

35\877
11 ,006
34,683

2,075
732

6,965
1,167

216
17

3.995

19,197
6,770
2,379

B3,6:34
5,136
2,827
1,800
3,466

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materiafs and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees
635 Contractual Services .. Testing
636 Contractual Services .. Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 insurance - General Liability
659 Insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than Income .. Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than income .. Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

304
9.133

118,358
657

5.554

Total Operating Expenses 3

2,451
4,474

202,910
8,614
7,143

344
(32,068)
386,565 $

(46,113)
318,772 $

436
2,797

61 .211
3, 184
5,554
1,378

(8,887)
223,236

Operating Income l (Loss) $ (105,710) as (55,094) $ (11,210)

$ (914)
OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE
414 Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property
419 Interest and.Dividend Income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income / (Expense) $

3
(17,506)
(17,503)

(17,343)
(18,257)

(14,238)
(14,238)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
14
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8

3 9
4 0
4 1
4 2
4 3
4 4
4 5
4 6

4 7
4 8
4 9
5 0

NET \NCOME I (LOSS) $ (123,213) $ (73,351)

8

' s (25,448)



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Statement of Changes in Financial Position

Schedule E~3

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

35 (123,213)
202.910

3 (73,351)
118,320

8, (25,447)
623,417

2,756 (17,899)
(5,646)

1,640
85,012

824,705
(988)

(9,689)
(13_111)

935
(101,708)

21.695
(10,579)
(17,137)

41
106.331

(28,265)
(8,978)

(77,407)
(4,355)
63,588

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income from Operations
Depreciation 8 Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)lDecr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Decr in Deposits 8= Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Decr) in Customer Dep 8< Prepay
lncrl(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities

Total Cash Flows from Operations $

1,421
(2,351)

(108,226)
757,337 s

(82)
3,595

136,838
288,527 $

1,699
12,204
9,577

544,487

8 (662,679)
(350,759)

(2,718,545)
357,817

(1 ,383,370)
(428,971)

$ $

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from Investing $

(1,013,438)

<1,013,438) $

(2,360,72B)

(2,360,728) 39

~{1 ,812,341)
(31,701 ,:304)
(33,513,645)

$ 7,139 $ 742,639 $ 494,908
73,118
9,406

293,708
9,920

232,032
6,817

2,066
(37,779)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const.
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC related utilities
Equity (Withdrawais)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing $ 255,908 $
1,349,051
2,055,977 $

32,114,315
32,985,455

3 $ (16,224)
16,297

73

s 16,297

L i n e
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
11
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
16
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Period
Ending Cash Balance

S

$

(193)
73

(120) $

3

$ 16.297



Schedule E-4W ater Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock
Shares Amount

Additional
Paid-In-Capital

Retained
Earnings Total

Balance - January 1, 2006 S $ 9,478,038 $ 5,123,432 $ 14,601,470

Net Income (25,448) (25,448)

Dividends Paid

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
S
7
8
9

Other/Recfass 1 ,000 10 19,018,837 19,018,847

Balance - January 1, 2007 1,000 $ 10.00 s 28,496,875 s 5,097,984 8 33,594,869

Net Income (73,351) (73,351 )

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 24,778,175 24,778,175

Balance .- January 1, 2008 1 ,000 $ 10.00 $ 53,275,050 $ 5,024,633 s 5B,299,693

Net Income (123,213) (123,213)

Dividends Paid

OtherlReclass

Balance - December 31, 2008 1,0004 $ 10.09 $ 53,275,050 3 4,901 ,420 $ 58,176,480

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

J
J



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Detail Plant in Service

Schedule E-5

End of

Prior Year

12/31/2007

Net

Additions

End of

Test Year

12/31/2008

S 66,651

38,454
$ S 65,651

46,7048,250

L i n e

N o .

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

299,601 299,601

60,309

470,156

30

14,612

514

2,364

1,578,189

878,728

180,320

865,667

39,842

54,784

38,386

5,894

2,702 841

1,638,498

1,348,884

180,350

880,279

40,356

57,148

38,386

5,894

3,543

_
_
_ 405

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1.7

18

19

20

21

22

ZN

24

25
I

Utility Plant in Service

303 Land and Land Rights

304 Structures and improvements

306 Lake, River and Other Intakes

307 Wells and Springs

309 Supply Mains

310 Power Generation Equipment

311 Pumping Equipment

320 W ater Treatment Equipment

330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes

331 Transmission and Distribution Mains

333 Services

334 Meters and Meter installations

335 Hydrants

336 Backflow Prevention Devices

339 Other Plant and Miscellaneous Equipment

340 Off ice Furniture and Equipment

341 Transportation Equipment

343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

344 Laboratory Equipment

345 Power Operated Equipment

346 Communication Equipment

347 Miscellaneous Equipment

348 Other Tangible Plant

Total Utility Plant in Service S

32,617

718

663

838

10,484

5,087

2,290

4,101,915 S

1,924

349

102,924

662,678 s

32,517

1,123

663

838

12,408

5,436

105,214

4,754,593

107 Construction Work in Progress s 71,154 S 350,759 S 421,913

Total Plant S 4,173,059. s 1,013,437 s 5,186,506

Total Acc um. Depreciation s (747,674) $ (205,104) S (952,778)

ZN

2 7

2 8

2 9

3 0

3 1

3 2

3 3 Total Net Plant S 3,425,395 s 808,333 s 4,233,728

3 4

3 5

3 6

3 7

3 8

3 9

4 0



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Comparative Departmental Statements of Operating Income

Schedule E-6

Test Year

Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year

Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year

Ended

12/31 /2006

Operating Revenues

Residential

Commercial

Construction

irrigation

$ 197,888

16,691

16,955

40,217

S 180,856

14,403

12,227

46,583

S 175,460

15,502

12,953

Total Water Sales S 271,752 S 254,069 $ 203,915

Miscellaneous 9,103 9,609 8,111

Total Operating Revenues S 280,855 s 263,678 s 212,026

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Operations and Maintenance S 130,257 S 51,178 S 40,929

General and Administrative $ 69,366 s 189,129 S 121,224

Depreciation s 202,910 S 118,358 s 51,211

s s (46,113)

5,554
S (8,867)

5,554

TAXES

Income Taxes

Property taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses

Utility Regulatory Assessment Fee

(32,068)
7,143

344

8,614 657 3,184

TOTAL TAXES s (15,967) $3 (39,902) $ (129)

Total Operating Expenses s 385,567 $ 318,773 $ 223,235

Line
N o .

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4

15

1 6

1 7

18

19

20

2 1

22
23

2 4

25

26
27

28

29

30

3 1
32

33

3 4

35

3 6
37

38

39
4 0

Operating Income/(Loss) $ (105,712) S (55,094) S (11,209)



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Operating Statistics

Schedule E-7

r
I

Test Year

Ended

12/31 /2008

Prior Year

Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year

Ended

12/31/2006

Gallons Sold (in 1,000's)

Total Residential

Total Commercial

Total irrigation

Total Construction

29,162

612

7,382

1,821

38,977

26,333

553

6,669

1,645

35,200

21,821

458

5,526

1,363

29,169

Average No. Customers

Total Residential

Total Commercial

Total irrigation

Total Construction

Non-Potable

332

7

3

4

346

340

6

3

3

352

289

5

2

3

299

Average Annual Gallons Per

Residential Customer (in 1,000's) 87.84 77.50 75.55

Average Annual Revenue Per

Residential Customer $ 595.05 S 532.26 S 607.48

Average Per 1,000 Gallons Sold

Pumping Expense

Water Treatment Expense
S 0.44

0.87
S 0.54

0.08
S 0.51

0.65

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2

13

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

22

23

2 4

25

2 6

2 7

28

29

3 0

3 1

32

33

3 4

35

36

37

38

39
4 0



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Taxes Charged to Operations

Schedule E-8

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year

Ended
12/31/2006

Federal Taxes
Income
FlCA (Employer's)
Unemployment

Total Federal Taxes

S S (37,789) s (6,476)

S

(21,248)

3,517
60

(17,671) s (37,789) S (6,476)

State Taxes
Income
Property
Unemployment

Total State Taxes

s S (8,324)
5,554

s (2,391)

5,554

S

(10,820)
7,143

153
(3,524) $ (2,770) S 3,163

Total Taxes to Operations S (21,195) s (40,559) S (3,313)

Ume
No.

1
2

.3
4
5
6
7

8
9
10
11
12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc. Schedule E-9
Test Year Ended December 81, 2008
Notes to Financial Statements

1

Line
No.

Significant Accounting Policies -~ The Company prepares its financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
C.,-fn.-Fm-"~+ -11-r-funn(-l>4r~r n n l u u n i -  a r n -\¢~ Fn||/~...f.»--

Utility Plant ...-. Utility plant is stated at cost with depreciation provided on a straight-line basis
at annual rates ranging from 2% to 20% for each depreciable asset class as set by the
Commission or, in the absence of a set rate, by water industry standard, Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. The cost of replacements and
improvements is capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost is
eliminated from the accounts and is charged to the rerated accumulated depreciation.

Revenue Recognition - Water usage revenues are generally recorded when service is
rendered or Water is delivered to customers. However, the determination and billing of water
sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a
systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of the fiscal year, amounts of water
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading and the corresponding
accrued revenue are estimated. Water meter connection fees are recorded when service is
rendered for new customer connections. Revenue from water meter sales, that is not
refundable pursuant to an advance in aid of construction agreement with the developer, is
generally recorded at the time the water meters are installed and service begins to a
particular lot.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Advances and Contributions in Aid of Construction - The Company has various agreements
with real estate development and homebuilding companies (the "Developers"), whereby
funds and water line extensions are provided to the companies by the Developers and are
considered refundable advances for construction. These advances in aid of construction are
non interest-bearing. and are subject to refund to the Developers through annual payments,
that is computed as a percentage of the total annual gross revenue earned from customers
connected to utility services constructed under the agreement over a specified period. The
portion of the advance, that is not refunded, is considered a contribution in aid of construction
(CIAC) at the time it becomes nonrefundable. ClACs are amortized as a reduction of
depreciation expense over the estimated remaining life of the utility plant.



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Income Statements - Present and Proposed

Schedule F-1

Operating Revenues

Test Year

Actual
12/31/2008

S 280,855

Present Rates
Year Ended
12/31/2009

S 259,304
Adjustments
S 677,239

Proposed Rates

Year Ended
12/31/2009

s 936,542

Line
No..
1
2
3 Operating Expenses l

S 51,004

10,833
S 48,385

10,309
S S 48,385

10,309

17,050 16,198 16,198

34,032
12,609
10,278
11 _nae
34.683
2,075

732

31,118
12,609
10,278
11,005
34,683

2,075
732

6,965
1,167

216

31,118
12,609
10,278
11/006

34,683
2,075

732
6,965
1,167

215

6,965

1.187
215
17

1,333

2,593
4,474

307,602
8,514

6,772
1,333

9,355
4,474

307,602
8,614

601 Salary andWages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 PurchasedWater

615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production

618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of i3uildinglReal Property
642 Rental of Equipment

650 Transportation Expenses
657 Insurance - General Liabifity
659 Insurance - Other

660 Advertising Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than Income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than Income Property Taxes

408.13 Taxes Other Than Income - Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

Total Operating Expenses $

2,451
4,474

202,910
s,e14
7,143

344
(32,058)
386,555 $

344
(97,991)
412,711 s

258,792
255,565 s

344
160,802
678,275

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31 Operating Income/ (Loss) s (105,779) $ (153,407) S 411,674 S 258,267

s s S S

OTHER INCOME I (EXPENSE
414 Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property
419 Interest and Dividend income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income I (Expense) 5

(17,506)
(17,506) S

3
(17,506)
(17,503) S S

3
(17,508)
(17,503)

3 2
33

3 4
35
36
37
38
39 NET \NCOME/ (LOSS) $ (123,216) s (170,910) s 411,574 S 240,764

40 r



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position

Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule F-2

Test Year
12/31 /200B

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

1213112009 12/31/2009
Source of Funds

s (123,213)
202,910

s (170,910)
307,602

s 240,764
307,502

1,640
85,012

B24,705
(986)

(9,689)
(13411)

935
(101 ,DB)

J

Net income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(fncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)lDecr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Decr in Deposits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lricr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Deer) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Deer) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Oecr) in Customer Dap 8. Prepay
inch/(Deer) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operations s

1,421
(2,351)

(108,226)
757,337 s 136,692 S 548,386

s s s(662,679)
(350,759) (345,208) (345,200)

s (11013,438) s (345,200) s (345,200)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities;
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from investing s (1 ,013,43B) s (345,200) s (345,200)

s 7,139 5 7,139 $ 7,139

9,920
232,032

6,817 6-,17 6,817

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Meter/Line Exiergsion Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Con( in Aid of Const.
From Shortterm Borrowing
From Long-lerm Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC - related utilities
Equity (Withdrawais)IContributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing $ 255,908 s 13,956 5 13,956

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
B
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38

39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash $ (193) S (194,552) 5 217,122

Supporting Schedules:
E-3
F-2



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Projected Construction Requirements

Schedule F-3

I

Property Classification

Through

12/31/2009

Through

12/31/2010

Through

12/31/2011

Well Development S S S

Water Distribution Centers 58,000

Treatment and/or Blending 194,200

Pipelines

SCADA 93,000

Other 26,549 26,549

Totals $ 345,200 s 26,549 S 26,549

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

\



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Assumptions

Schedule F-4

r

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

Revenues and expenses were projected using the pro forma changes to the test year

ending December 31, 2008.

5

6

7

8

9

Construction forecasts are based on estimated plant requirements including

new facilities, the replacement of existing facilities, and the improvement and

maintenance of infrastructure necessary to ensure safe and reliable service.

1 0

1 1

1 2

13

1 4

15

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

2 2

2 3

24

25

2 6

2 7

2 8

2 9

3 0

3 1

3 2

3 3

3 4

3 5

3 5

3 7

3 8

3 9

4 0



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cost of Service Summary - Present Rates

Schedule G-1

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

r

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
f



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cost of Service Summand -. Proposed Rates

Schedule G-2

Line

No.

1

z

3

4

5

6

7

8

g

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate designwhich is not based on costs.

4
I .»

1 0

1 1

1 2

13

1 4

1 5

1 6



*

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Rate Base Allocation to Classes of Service

Schedule G-3

9 Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

I
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

a



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Expense Allocation to Classes cf Service

Schedule G-4

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

E
II

13

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

2 2

23

2 4

25

2 6

2 7

2 8

2 9

3 0

3 1

3 2

3 3

3 4

3 5

3 6

3 7

3 8

3 9

4 0

e



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Rate Base by Function

Schedule G~5

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc

Test Year Ended December 31. 2008

Distribution of Expenses by Function

Schedule G-6

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate designwhich is not based on costs



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Development of Allocation Factors

Schedule G-7

Line

NO;

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal

of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

l



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Ciassificatiorn - Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule H-1

[A]
Present
Rates

Adjusted
Sch. H-2 Col. E

[B] [C] [D]

Customer Classification

Proposed
Rates

Sch. H-2 Col. F

Proposed
Increase
Amount %

Line
No.
1
2
3
4

Residential
Commercial
irrigation
Construction

S 189,829
15, 171
45,056

s 620,340
60,996

240,273

5 430,511
45,825

195,218

226.8%
302.1%
433.3%
NlA5

6
7

8
9

Total Water Revenues S 250,056 s 921,609 $ 671,553 268.6%

Miscellaneous Revenues (Sch. C-1, LE) 9.103 14,978

Total Operating Revenues $ 259,159 s 936,587

Pro Forma Adjustments
Subtotal (L11 + L15) s

21,551
280.710

Total Gen. Ledger Operating Revenues
Test Year Ended 12/3112008 (Sch. c-1, L5)

Unreconciled Difference (L16 - L19)
%

280,855
(145)

-0.05%

Target Revenue Requirement (Sch. C~1, L5)
Difference (L11 - L23)
%

936,542
45

0.00%

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

r
I

1

E

I



hi
~.._
I D
an ¢-l
3 no
U $3.9
41 n.
u
m

8

_J

SZ

0)
>
no
n:
L  _ JU W
8 LD

's
m an
8 53
1: ET ac
U as up
8 *",_'; ._

8 | : D
D

c

- a  8
3 ml 3

=
+

83 E > ::.
ma : an'D 'n r:no.J at
re|-
ea
C
m
w

QL.

m 2

= 8: :
BJ as>  m
m : s
M  1

4

UP-

m
1  D
_ 8  Q
s :  s :
Lu f - I

m
>: "Ar
|-  1- 1

33

I

39

39333

naar--Zml.n=:l<-l~:.-r~¢Zr~l¢-1r~z r-lr\rnn"l"=rn1

2 2  g 3 2  A  2 4  a h .
c o  N m r -  GO r -

m  m  m  4  m  e a  m  L D  m  m  4

| | | ! * l f N | | \ l P \ | C \ f 1 " | C ! f ' | P -
G \ D m : : | G \ - 1 r ~ 1 c : | . n 4 : 1
M c N M \ = | ¢ s \ . " | r < r ~ | ~ = . ° r -

1\"|W r4.

' s
\D
m
m
LD
re:

in
l.n
\n_
.-4
r-
aD

" -  E !  E !  as  ~ e
8- 1 l . n  r -  Q f a
1 - 4  N  q  q  c a

Q  QD  4  Q  Q

'T'

»- al-
f - 1  m o  m x i :
D  r -  i n  m  *pp iN f\1. 1'1

\ . l l

m  1 : xo an t-I
n o  C r  N am D
nm m  Q  N  N.. .. -.4
m 1:1 m o
m r4 ~=r m
i N

<.n

E x m x i
S n  S r  D  m mr e ca ea N l. n
ca

14

g n u - l r - L f l f * l¢1g m¢- 4 l . r lm
M I . Q I ! \ l 0 \ F "
r - Z » n l c : ¢ f - 4
G 1 1 - I ¢ T " | r "r i r~l

4.0

ah :Q == ; :
an Ia ea 1.9
r -  a  t *  4  ' ' E
i i N m " - . .  no
N  Q  i n  z  I a
e~ 4 m v N

1-1 m m rn
v - I  N  n Ia
m 9*  r~ l ' m
d L. " \  8
m 44 -4

- 1 * * "4: r -  d
1-1 N

1.4

Sn

14

. 2
|"
\D

401.
-I:
m
we
LD

Rh
r -
m
m

Q

valkg LU
8

LLE' -

am m
s h

m m Q  , - |  r e l  m \ J ° \  cm o  r -
D  I f !  Q  o  N D  m  m  Q  m  m
U P  r ~ 4  a  m r , l  4  f \ 1  D  r 4  D I

q  ! * I  l - I
ml

cm
D
kg.
-4
l'*I
UP

a  o  i n
q GO r"-
m of_ N
U  G  D
r 4 Ia W\5 IW UP

01
D
ID_
1-4
m

m  r r e  m
r -  m W  w e
UP Lr'l u
4  \ 5  1 :

1-1 m if
UI o6 r-T wt Ni we: rra` d m ii dm l\'I

u.

1 :
v w
"" wo 4-
Q . re
D c
x.
n

U) UP Sni n
vs

m
G
v4.
m

r n - < u o : J D m r 4 c J u 1 u
r 1 \ J ' l ' = l " " 4 l " - W 1 - ¢ C D W I *
\ g * q l ' , - E lg ¢ - , l _ g l , . - lmr . . l - q l
r"-¢"~lcl1 .-4
r--
,-.|

14 d c f  - = F
-4 ~=r

Ia
m

_.
o
\Jl
r4

0 \  - l  \ D as
N r - - Sn W
no - 1  D ' D
m`  m  m o
an -4 W UPH N

u.l-
+c:

in
0
3
: :
Ur
b
w
s:
5
v44

g
1-1 34-
- m
6  _ E 1  ¢  ' S
u Ia
-_ 3  4 -
8 - -

4 :  8
m..
2. \4"b va

4.5

m
| ow

IH
FLI ,-4 I

ca
up3. I

3
\

m4-

. . . .
1-1
r -
"~g
U\

W
"L
l\ l
H

T O T

m

U l n
~=r
p p

PTi"(5`
r~ l m
ac; PEL
EE.

LE nm
T m
m \J\
m :
v* l"\T
-4 '

Q
Sn

| :
E)

E
m
. :
'D
fa: m

D

' 6
LJ
..r
U)
r :

a :
"- .
m

- = r . - 1 c : m L r a f . = 1 r w c : m c : u :
m  1 . n < : > r ~ 1 a n n o u : D c = r - = a *
u o _ q . r ~ : \ n m m m c q r - n c :
m u m
Ia
r-I

4 r ~ Ta c : 5 € m`
H W -4

4
QS
Uv
4
|
FT

mI.:.lu:1\::=-Iulm\.r\=aChv.:.\c8;C!°°."1d xnmmv
01\-44*"Ltvs

o
'1

9;
: vo

.u , - »§.l l§
\...!1'.
D-

4.4 f n
va

D»4
1
w

E .
a
ro

E '
no
.'.{..
w

|

:
3
D

L )
r - "1 -== r-u Q UP 3 e t  r -

` " ` 6 rZ q *=-"
r- no no 1-1 - I -4

m  D  n no N  m  m
rn a  C D  r - |

l \ l  m \ D
UP m  m
no a n  m
w  m  H
m -4 Cr
r-I

cm
r-
we
m

pp HI KD LD
l.n r- UP no
cm N D l¢1_
r~T 01 l.n *4

c a  v
N

l::l
-

E
Dn:  . - .

on '8_m'5 E
3> m

<1 1:Du

3
E
L
ca10-
-o
0).-4

LE
=r
m

N r - -  m E r
fn
m

'Fu'

J
BU
<1
4
o
| :

m s  q  H  H m H  N =-1 r ~ l H 4
,-4 vs
m

3
m "5 Eno L.
as u E\ . . D Q
8 .54> E  vo
4  3  3

z  u

0

9 'E
LE I I-8 |:

1 3 2gas
A ?
E u !

8389
l l ¢ _ \ n

u
9 . .E

m
W
m..-I
is
MI
o1.
D.

m a n
D E C
L . D

3
m4-*
o
i - '

DB : : UI

*g
U

c >
w _ w *:.~I.) M BD U
2  ' s  a  >
E 1 -  I-  Q

L.
DI+-
4-1
GJ

E
4 4
vo

-a

0u
a
w
m
D
min
_'E

" _F 53§- 82888428838899§8 eE&E==§
8§§§8§8§°EE8
§'"a1-1.-187-1.-iid-»1n'~: = : = : Uo n  q  c :  i n  n o  L J Ia

-'s.3=T8
55838 E5.'[°"'5
8838*
8 i3" "*
a*288

8
983
4 - 5
859
2~=.38
8 § 1 : : l
E 88
G n u
3 8 3
..2=~=§E I U

_g 7-8
g 8-2:

1 - 2

an .
| : o
J  z

c:r-lr~J̀ r3~1lnLDr~r1aD1 D-1nm~=1Ln\:>t-ac\6aDv-lr~lm=1m\Dr-oc\cnH\-1-l r'lvl1"lrl¢"lrlhll\iP\ll*JP\li\IP\ll"~lP\II"Jl\}



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008.

Calculation of Change in Miscellaneous Service Charge revenue

Schedule H-2

Page 2 of 2

i

Current Proposed Increase

Test

Year

Charges

Revenue

increase

S s 58 S 1,160Establishment

After Hours

Reconnect

Meter Test

NSF Fees

30.00

45.00

30.00

30.00

15.00

S 50.00

100.00

75.00

50.00

30.00

20.00

55.00

45.00

20.00

15.00

99

1

16

4,455

20

240

Proposed Misc. Service Charge Increase S 5,875

f

3

I

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Z0

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

r



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
Test Year Ended December 131, DOB
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules

Schedule H-s

Monthlv Minimum Charges:
Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (All Classes) Present Proposed Change

s 17.50
1750
4500
B5D0

14500
270.00
45000
90000

s s 5750
57.50

142.50
290.00
455.00
930.00

11425.00
2,B50.00

N/A

5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1,5" Meter
2" Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
6" Meter
8" Meter NJA

7500
7500

187.50
37500
600.00

1,200.00
1,875.00
3,750.00
7,500.00

Cornmoditv Rate Charqes:
Rate Block Volumetric Charge (IM Gal)

Potable Water .. All Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

12
999,999,999

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

1
5

10
18
25

999,999,999

s 410
525

N/A
N/A
N/A
NIA

S 100
5.01

15.32
19.58
23.50
29.94

vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT:

7,401 gallons
45%

Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed

s 52500
5000

5900
100,00

i *

3000
N/A

r t

75,00
100.00

Per AAC R14-2-405.B.5
50,00

MY * * *

15.00

I

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Service (Within 12 Months)
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter Re-Read (if Correct)
Meter Test Fee (If Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

1000
1.50%
150%

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 1.6% or $5.00
Greater of 1.5% or $3.50

* Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.A.C. R14-2-403(D).
** Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes
*** Per A.A.c. R14-2-4031B).



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Typical Bill Analysis

5/8" Residential
3/4" Residential

1" Residential
1.5" Residential

5/8" Commercial
1" Commercial

1.5" Commercial
6" Commercial

2" irrigation
3" irrigation

2" Construction

Description

Average
Monthly

Consumption

298,292
18,583
41,386

7,346
8,000

6,898
25,667
7,852

14,889
14,778

S

Present

Rates

1,697.23
353.76

314.58

73.28

205.95
49.69

109.37
148.78

900.00

47.62

50.30

Proposed

Rates

107.63
145. 00

216 . 11
818. 74

142.58
385. 86

571.19
3,750.00
9,206.13

1,472.99

1,514.39

S

Proposed Increase
Amount %

60 . 01
94.70

142.83
612.79

92.89
275.49

422.40
2,850.00
7,508.90

1,119223

1,199.71

Schedule H-4

126.02%

188.27%
194.90%

297.54%
186.93%

252.81%
283.90%
316.67%

442.42%
316.38%

381.24%

I



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Cc»unt

Schedule H-S

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total
Cumulative Consumption

Amount. % of Total

D

i

_

543
228

252
305

307
292

266
238

198
169

158
118
100

79
62

65
40

38

41

33
25
24

23
14

12
17
15

13

8
7

6
8

11

\

3
8
S
3

8
z
4

3
1
4
1
2

1
Z

2
1
2
1

1
1
2
1

14.34%

20.36%
27.01%

35.07%
43.17%

50.88%
57.91%
64.19%

69.42%
73.88%

78.32%
81.44%
84.08%

86.16%
87.80%

89.52%

90.57%
91.58%
92.66%

93.53%
94.19%

94.82%

95.43%
95.80%

96.12%
96.57%

96.96%
97.31%

97.52%
97.70%
97.86%
98.07%

98.36%
98.44%
98.65%

98.79%
98.86%
99.08%
99.13%
99.23%

99.31%
99,34%
99.45%

99.47%
99.52%

99.55%
99.60%
99.66%
99.68%

99.74%
99.76%

99.79%
99.82%
99.87%
99.89%

99.92%
99.95%

1,000
2,000

3,0oo
4,000

5,000
6,000

7,000
8,ooo
9,000

10,000
11,000

12,000

13,000
14,000

15,000
16,000

17,000

18,000

19,000
20,000

21,000
22,000

23,000
24,000
25,000

26,000
27,000

28,000
29,000
30,000

31,000
32,000
33,000

34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000

38,000
39,000

40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000

44,000
45,000

46,000
49,000
50,000
52,000

54,000

55,000
65,000
73,000
74,000
77,000
91,000

1,000

2,000
3,000

4,000
5,000

6,000
7,000
8,000

9,0oo
10,000

11,000
12,000

13,000
14,000

15,000

16,000
17,000

18,000
19,000
20,000

21,000

22,000
23,000
24,000

25,000
26,000

27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000

31,000
32,000

33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000

38,000
39,000

40,000
41,000
42,000

43,000
44,000

45,000
46,000
49,000
50,000

52,000
54,000

55,000
65,000
73,000

74,000
77,000

91,000

1
1

ii

228,000
504,000
915,000

1,228,000
1,460,000

1,596,000

1,666,000
1,584,000
1,521,000

1,680,000
1,298,000

1,200,000
1,027,000

868,000
975,000
640,000

646,000

738,000
627,000

500,000
504,000

505,000
322,000

288,000
425,000
390,000

351,000
224,000

203,000
180,000
248,000

352,000
99,000

272,000

175,000
108,000
296,000
76,000

156,000
120,000
41,000

168,000

43,000
88,000
45,000

92,000
98,000
50,000

104,000
54,000
55,000

65,000
146,000
74,000
77,000

91,000

543

771
1,023

1,328
1,635

1,927
2,193

2,431
2,629
2,798

2,966

3,084
3,184

3,263
3,325

3,390

3,430
3,468

3,509
3,542

3,567
3,591

3,614
3,628

3,640
3,657
3,672

3,685
3,693

3,700
3,706
3,714

3,725
3,728

3,736
3,741
3,744
3,752

3,754
3,758
3,761

3,762
3,766
3,767
3,769

3,770
3,772
3,774

3,775
3,777
3,778

3,779
3,780
3,782
3,783
3,784

3,785

228,000
732,000

1,647,000
2,875,000

4,335,000

5, 931,000
7,597,000
9,181,000

10,702,000
12,382,000

13,680,000
14,880,000
15,907,000

16,775,000
17,750,000

18,390,000

19,036,000
19,774,000

20,401,000
20,901,000
21,405,000

21,911,000
22,233,000

22,521,000
22,946,000

23,335,000
23,587,000

23,911,000
24, 114,000

24,294,000
24,542,000
24,894,000

24,993,000
25,265,000
25,440,000

25,548,000
25,844,000
25,920,000
25,076,000

26,196,000
26,237,000
26,405,000

26,448,000
26,535,000
26,581,000

25,673,000
26,771,000
26,821,000
26,925,000

25,979,000
27,034,000

27,099,000
27,245,000
27,319,000

27,396,000
27,487,000

0.00%
0.82%

2.53%
5.92%

10.34%
15.58%
21.32%

27.31%

33.00%
38.47%

44.51%
49.18%

53.49%
57.18%

60.30%
53.81%
55.11%

58.43%

71.08%
73.34%

75.13%
75.95%

78.77%
79.92%

80.95%
82.49%
83.89%

85.15%

85.95%
85.58%

87.33%
88.22%
89.49%
89.84%

90.82%
91.45%

91.84%
92.90%
93.18%
93.74%
94.17%

94.32%

94.92%
95.08%
95.39%

95.55%
95.88%

95.24%
95.42%
95.79%
95.98%
97.18%

97.42%

97.94%
98.21%
98.48%
98.81%



95,000

236,000

95,ooo

236,000

1
1

95,000
2361000

3,786
3,787

99.97%
100.00%

27,582,000

27,818,000
99.15%

100.00%

Totals 3,787 27,818,000 3,787 27,818,000

4

Average No. of Customers: 316

Average Consumption: 7,346

Median Consumption: 5,0o0

!

\



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % of Total

4

8

2

s

4

1

S

5

3

3

2

2

2

1

2

2

1

4

12

14

18

19

24

29

32

35

37

39

41

42

44

46

47

48

8.33%

25.00%

29.17%

37.50%

39.58%

50.00%

60.42%

66.67%

72.92%

77.08%

81.25%

85.42%

87.50%

91.67%

95.83%

97.92%

100.00%

2.08%

8.33%

10.42%

15.63%

17.19%

26.30%

35.72%

43.75%

51.56%

57.29%

63.54%

70.31%

73.96%

81.77%

90.10%

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

21,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

s,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

21,000 1

8,000

24,000

8,000

20,000

6,000

35,000

40,000

27,000

30,000

22,000

24,000

26,000

14,000

30,000

32,000

17,000

21,000

8,000

32,000

40,000

60,000

66,000

101,000

141,000

168,000

198,000

220,000

244,000

270,000

284,000

314,000

346,000

363,000

384,000

94.53%

100.00%

Totals 48 384,000 48 384,000

Average No. of Customers: 4

Average Consumption: 8,000

Median Consumption: 7,500

if



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount %of Total

O 39

43

0.00%

0.45%

2.27%

4.30%

8.83%

15.06%

20.50%

26.05%

28.77%

35.92%

41.45%

42.70%

45.41%

48.36%

51.53%

53.34%

55.27%

51

S7

67

78

86

93

96

104

10B

109

111

113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

22,000

23,000

25,000

31,000

38,000

43,000

46,000

48,000

53,000

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

5,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

22,000

23,000

25,000

31,000

38,000

43,000

45,000

48,000

53,000

39

4

8

6

10

11

8

7

3

8

4

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

4,000

16,000

18,000

40,000

55,000

48,000

49,000

24,000

72,000

40,000

11,000

24,000

26,000

28,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

22,000

23,000

25,000

31,000

38,000

43,000

46,000

96,000

53,000

127

128

30.47%

33.59%

39.84%

44.53%

52.34%

60.94%

67.19%

72.66%

75.00%

B1.25%

84.38%

85.16%

86.72%

88.28%

89.84%

90.63%

91.41%

92.19%

92.97%

93.75%

94.53%

95.31%

96.09%

95.88%

97.66%

99.22%

100.00%

4,000

20,000

38,000

78,000

133,000

181,000

230,000

254,000

326,000

366,000

377,000

401,000

427,000

455,000

471,000

488,000

506,000

528,000

551,000

575,000

607,000

645,000

688,000

734,000

830,000

883,000

57.30%

59.80%

62.40%

55.23%

68.74%

73.05%

77.92%

83.13%

94.00%

100.00%
\

Totals 128 883,000 128 883,000

I

Average No, of Customers: 11

Average Consumption: 6,898

Median Consumption: 4,000



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Residential

Number
ofBiHs by

Block
Cumulative Bills

No. %of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % of TotalBlock

Consumption

by Blocks

18,000

26,000

33,000

18,000

26,000

33,000

1

1

1

18,000

26,000

33,000

1

2

3

33.33%

66.67%

100.00%

18,000

44,000

77,000

23.38%

57.14%

100,00%

Totals 3 77,000 3 77,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

r
r
5
II
J

Average Consumption: 25,667
4I
JMedian Consumption: 26,000

r

I



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Commercial

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % ofTotaI

0 4

6

1

1

1

1,000

2,000

3,000

6,000

7,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

21,000

1,o00

2,000

3,000

6,000

7,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

21,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

6,000

2,000

3,000

6,000

7,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

28,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

36,000

21,000

4

ID

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

26

27

14.81%

37.04%

40.74%

44.44%

48.15%

51.85%

55.56%

59.26%

62.95%

66.67%

70.37%

77.78%

81.48%

85.19%

88.89%

96.30%

100.00%

6,000

8,000

11,000

17,000

24,000

33,000

43,000

54,000

66,000

79,000

107,000

122,000

138,000

155,000

191,000

212,000

0.00%

2.83%

3.77%

5.19%

8.02%

11.32%

15.57%

20.28%

25.47%

31.13%

37.26%

50.47%

57.55%

65.09%

73.11%

90.09%

100.00%

Totals 27 212,000 27 212,000 r'

Average No. of Customers: 3

Average Consumption: 7,852

Median Consumption: 7,000

4



I

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Commercial

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % of Total

8,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

19,000

20,000

8,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

19,000

20,000

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

8,000

12,000

26,000

14,000

15,000

13,000

40,000

1

2

4

5

6

7

9

11.11%

22.22%

44.44%

55.56%

66.67%

77.78%

100.00%

8,000

20,000

45,000

60,000

75,000

94,000

134,000

5.97%

14.93%

34.33%

44.78%

55.97%

70.15%

100.00%

Totals g 134,000 9 134,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 14,889

Median Consumption: 14,000



\

Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Commercial

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % of TotaI

0

6,ooo

7,ooo

48,000

63,000

135,000

6,000

7,ooo

48,000

53,000

135,000

12

1

2

1

1

1

6,000

14,000

48,000

63,000

135,000

12

13

15

16

17

18

66.67%

72.22%

83.33%

88.89%

94.44%

100.00%

6,000

20,000

68,000

131,000

266,000

D.O0%

2.26%

7.52%

25.56%

49.25%

100.00%

Totals 18 266,000 18 266,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 14,778

Median Consumption: 14,000

i



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 6" Commercial

Block

Number

ofBiils by
Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of To tai

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 12 12 100.00% 100.00%

Totals 12 12

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption:

Median Consumption:

'I

J

\

}

I



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Irrigation

Block

Number

ofBiHs by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % ofTotaI

0 2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,000

2,000

15,000

29,000

35,000

54/000

82,000

87,000

280,000

327,000

334,000

379,000

404,000

429,000

474,000

498,000

521,000

609,000

617,000

638,000

661,000

683,000

1,000

z,0oo

15,000

29,000

35,000

54,000

82,000

87,000

280,000

327,000

334,000

379,000

404,000

429,000

474,000

498,000

521,000

609,000

617,000

638,000

661,000

683,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,000

2,000

15,000

29,000

35,000

54,000

82,000

87,000

280,000

327,000

334,000

379,000

404,000

429,000

474,000

498,000

521,000

609,000

617,000

638,000

661,000

683,000

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

\

8.33%

12.50%

16.67%

20.B3%

25.00%

29.17%

33.33%

37.50%

41.67%

45.83%

50.00%

54.17%

58.33%

62.50%

66.57%

7D.83%

75.00%

79.17%

B3.33%

87.50%

91.57%

95.83%

100.00%

1,000

3,000

18,000

47,000

82,000

136,000

218,000

305,000

585,000

912,000

1,246,000

1,625,000

2,029,000
2,458,000

2,932,000

3,430,000

3,951,000

4,560,000

5,177,000

5,815,000

5,475,000

7,159,000

0.00%

0.01%

0.04%

0.25%

0.66%

1.15%

1.90%

3.05%

4.26%

8.17%

12.74%

17.40%

22.70%

28.34%

34.33%

40.96%

47.91%

55.19%

63.70%

72.31%

81.23%

90.45%

100.00%

Totals 24 7,159,000 24 7,159,000

Average No. of Customers: z

Average Consumption: 298,292

Median Consumption: 350,500

J



WaterUtility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3" Irrigation

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % of Total
\

0

a
f

2,000

15,000

16,000

20,000

21,000

23,000

25,000

27,000

32,000

z,000

15,000

16,000

20,000

21,000

23,000

25,000

27,000

32,000

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2,000

15,000

16,000

20,000

63,000

23,000

25,000

27,000

32,000

1

2

3

4

5

8

9

10

1 1

12

8.33%

16.67%

25.00%

33.33%

41.67%

66.67%

75.00%

83.33%

91.67%

100.00%

2,ooo

17,000

33,000

53,000

116,000

139,000

164,000

191,000

223,000

0.00%

0.90%

7.52%

14.80%

23.77%

52.02%

62.33%

73.54%

85.65%

100.00%

r

Totals 12 223,000 12 223,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 18,583

Median Consumption: 21,000



Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008

Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction

Block

Number

of Bills by

Block

Consumption

by Stocks

Cumulative Bills

No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption

Amount % of Total

12

1

2

3

2

1

1

3

1

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

12

13

15

18

20

21

22

25

26

27

29

30

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

27.27%

29.55%

34.09%

40.91%

45.45%

47,73%

50.00%

56.82%

59.09%

61.36%

65.91%

68.18%

72.73%

75.00%

77.27%

79.55%

81.82%

84.09%

86.36%

83.64%

90.91%

93.18%

95.45%

0

1,000

3,000

4,0o0

5,000

6,000

8,000

12,000

14,000

15,000

21,000

24,000

25,000

26,000

39,000

42,000

52,000

69,000

75,000

88,000

92,000

97,000

107,000

163,000

747,000

1,o00

3,000

4,o00

5,000

5,000

8,000

12,ooo

14,000

15,000

21,000

24,000

25,000

26,000

39,000

42,000

52,000

69,000

75,000

88,000

92,000

97,000

107,000

163,000

747,000

1,000

6,000

12,000

10,000

6,000

8,000

36,000

14,000

15,000

42,000

24,000

50,000

26,000

39,000

42,000

52,000

69,000

75,000

88,000

92,000

97,000

107,000

163,000
747,000

97.73%

100.00%

1,000

7,000

19,000

29,000

35,000

43,000

79,000

93,000

108,000

150,000

174,000

224,000

250,000

289,000

331,000

383,000

452,000

527,000

615,000

707,000

804,000

911,000

1,074,000

1,821,000

0.00%

0.05%

0.38%

1.04%

1.59%

1.92%

2.36%

4.34%

5.11%

5.93%

8.24%

9.55%

12.30%

13.73%

15.87%

18.18%

21.03%

24.82%

28.94%

33.77%

3B.B2%

44.15%

50.03%

58.98%

100.00%

Totals 44 1,821,000 44 1,821,000

Average No. of Customers: 4

Average Consumption: 41,386

Median Consumption: 10,000

J
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue Requirement

Schedule A-1

Line
No.

s

FAIR
VALUE
7,767,334

DESCRIPTION
Adjusted Rate Base s

ORIGINAL
COST

7,767,334

Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) s (769,980) s (769,988)

Current Rate of Return (Ls I LI) -9.91% -9.91%

Required Operating Income (LE * LI) s 761,975 S 761,975

Required Rate of Return 9.81% 9B1%

Operating Income Deficiency (LE - LE) S 1.531,955 S 1,531,955

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 1 .645086 1.645086

Increase in Gross Revenue Requirements s 2,520,197 $ 2,520,197

C u sim Er
Classification

Present
Rates

Proposed
Rates

Dollar
Increase

Percent
Increase

Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

s 2,334,491
214,491
681,178

s 4,025.160
4D4,307

1 ,1 B2,B41

s 1,590,669
189816
501,663

72.42%
BB.5D%
73.65%

N/A

1
2
3
4
5
B
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 Total of Water Revenues s 3,230,160 s 5,612.307 s 2,3B2,14B 73.75%

Miscellaneous Revenues 257,625 391,460 133,835 51,95%
27
28
'29
30
'31

Total Operating Revenues s 3,487,785 $ 6,D03,767 s 2,515,983 721-4%

u
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Supoortirou Schedules:
84
C-1
C-3
H-1



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary of Results of Operations

Schedule A-2

Prior Years Ended

Line
No, Description

Gross Revenues

mmI2006
s 2,859.099

12/31/2007
s 3,334,795

Test Year
Actual Adjusted

12/31/2005 12/3112008
S 3,731 .167 S 3,483,606

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31 /2009 12/31/2009
s 3,483,606 $ 6,003,804

Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses 2,372,203 2,767,625 3,826,011 4,253,586 4,253,586 5,253,186

Operating Income s 486.896 $ 567,170 s (94,844) $ (769,980) $ (769,980) s 750,618

43,555 (19,703) 3RD 300 300 300
Other Income and Deductions

Interest Expense (41 ,478) (5B,735) (174,820) (174,820) (174,820) (174,820)

s 488,973 s 4B8,7/2 S (269,364) s (844,500) $ (944,500) S 576,098
Net Income

Common Shares 1,000 1.000 1 ,000 1.000 1,000 1,000

Earned Per Average
Common Share 488.97 4BB73 (269.36) (94450) (94450) 576.10

Dividends Per
Common Share

Payout Ratio

Recur on Average
Invested Capital 1.73% 1.134% -051 % ~t7B% ~361'/0 220%

Return on Year End
Capital 1.16% 095% -0.50% -1.81% _1B1% 1.10%

-0.54% -189% -3B1% 232%Recur on Average
Common Equity 1.74% 1.88% :I

C!

Return on Year End
Common Equity 1.18% 039% -0.53% -190% -1.90% 1.18%

Times Bond Interest Earned
Before Income Taxes

Times Total Interest and
Preferred Dividends Earned
After Income Taxes

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Supporting Schedulesi
E-2
c-1
F-1
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, zoos
Summary of Capital Structure

Schedule A-3

Prior Years Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007

Projected
Year

12/3112009
Description
Short-Term Debt $ s

Test Year
12/31/2008

$ _ $

Long-Term Debt 569,703 2,497,034 3,059,039 2,714,920

Toiai Debt s 569,703 S 2,497,034 s 3,059,039 s 2,714,920

Preferred Stock

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g Common Equity 41 ,492,255 49,123,250 50,547,726 49,603,226

Total Capital s 42,061,958 s 51 ,e20,284 s 538605,785 s 52.318,147

Capitalization Ratios:

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Short-Term Debt

1.35% 484% 5.71% 549%
Long-Term Debt

135% 4.84% 571% 519%
Total Debt

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 000%
Preferred Stock

98.65% 95.16% 94.29% 9481%
Common Equity

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Total Capital

Weighted Cost of
Short-Term Debt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 000%

Weighted Cost of
Lang-Term Debt 0.38% 0.38% 03B°/5 038%

Weighted Cost of
Senior Debi 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 000%

10
11
12
13
14
15
i s
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
pa
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Supporting Schedules:
E-1
D-1

1



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Constructure Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant Placed in Service

Schedule A-4

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2006

Construction
Expenditures

s (998,652)

Net Plant
Placed In
Service

s 4,4B4,330 $

Gross
utility

Plant In
Service
17,B70,781

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2007 11,232,131 15,274,464 33.145,245

Test Year Ended 12/31/2008 5,256,263 20,329,304 53,474,549

Projected Year Ended 12/31/2009 2,900,200 6,180,144 59,634,693

9

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
S
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
KG
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
SB
39
40

Supporting Schedules:
F-3
E-5
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Global Water West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Schedule A-5

Line
No.

Prior Years Ended
12/31 /zoos 12/31 /2007

Test Year
12/31/2008

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2009 12131/2009
Source of Funds

$ 488,977
2\499,484

s 488,729
B19,537

s (2e9,8s5s)
1 ,433,9B4

$ (944,500)
2,621 ,615

s 576,D98
2,621 ,515

I

(312,715)
(5,646)

(42,210)

(79,908)
(41,569)

(303,041)
(171 ,0D2)
553,616

Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Dear in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(Inch)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)lDecr in Deposits 8 Escrow
Change in NoncurrentTax AssetslLiabilities
(lncr)lDecr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncrl(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
Inch/(Decr) in Customer Dap & Prepay
inch/(Deer) in Accrued Liabifities
Total Cash Flows from Operations s

123,058
198_942
507,347

3,457,543 $

38,643
(66,291)

(148,842)
67,757
(18,871 )
19[)_B42
25,45B
8.671

552,209
1,913,732 s

(38,261)
91 ,QB1

1,438,637
21 ,468

(69,459)
(126,941)

21,695
203,189
(10,190)
18.346
34,928

(190,815)
2,559,196 $ 1,677,115 s 3,197,713

s s (15,274,464)
720_964

s (20,329_304)
355.B78

S s(17.8788935>
(5,7BSIBB4) (2,900,200) (2,90D,200)

Application of Funds
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset PUrchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change lo Fixed Assets $ s (14.553.500)

(33)
s (19,973,426)

472
s (2,900,200)

472
s (2,90D,200)

472
Depreciation on Asset Disposals

Total Cash Flows from investing s

(23,865,B19)
(31,713_483)
42,287492)
(67,66$,494) 5 (14,553_533> s (19,972,954) $ (2,B99,72B) s (2,B99,'/28)

S s 3,321,257 s s s21,955,488
929,647
65,749

500,954
54,259

1 ,B73,042

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const.
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC _ related utilities
Equity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing s
41,003,277
S4,459,115 s

7,142,259
12,390,967 $

14,707,1 BB
441 ,570
15,764

546,242
8,037

1 ,693,B45
17,412,724 s

441 ,970
15,/64

545,242
B,037

1,693,845
2,705,558 s

441 ,670
15,764

546,242
8.037

1 ,693,845
2,705,558

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash $ 250,1s4 $ (248,834) s (1 .034) $ 1 ,4B2,946 s 3,003,543

1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
g
'TO
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40 .
41
42
43
44
45

Suouortinn Schedules:
E~3
F~2



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary of Fair Value Rate Base

Schedule B-1

Line
No.

$

Original Cost
Rate Base

531474,551
(4,922,761)Plant in Service

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant in Service
$ 48,551 ,790

LEss:
Net ClAC
Advances in Aid of Construction (AIAC)
Customer Deposits
Deferred Income Tax.Credits

1 ,193,509
39,985,022

1 B4,749

ADDI
Unamortized Finance Charges
Deferred Tax Assets
Working Capital
Utility PIantAcquisition Adjustment

578,824

Original Cost Rate Base
s 7,767,334

L

1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
g
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
14
1 5
1 6
17
1 8

1 9
2 0
21
2 2
2 3
24
2 5
2 6
27
2 8
2 9
3 0
31
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 8
37
3 8
3 9
4 0

SuDDortir\<z Schedules:
B-2
B-3
E- 1
B-5

Recap Schedules:
A-1

I
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adjustments to RCND Calculator

Schedule B-3

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study.



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
RCND Detail of Plant Accounts

Schedule B-4

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study,



Global Water . West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Working Capital Allowance

Schedule B-5

Line
No.

The Company is not requesting a working capital allowance.
t
2
s
4
5
S
7
B
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3 1
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

K G
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adjusted Test Year income Staiemenl

Schedule C-1

[A] [B] [C] [D] 09

Line
No. DESCRIPTION

Actual
Test Year

Pro Forma
Adjustments

Adjusted
Test Year

Proposed
Rate

Increase

A dj u steel
With Rate
Increase

s 3,441,914 s (215,633) S 3,225,981 s 2,385,352 S 5,612,344Revenues
Metered Weber Sales
Water Shies - Unmetered
Other Operating Revenue

Total Operating Revenues $
289,253

3,731,167 s
(31 ,628)

(247,551) s
257,625

3,483,606 s
133.835

2,52D,197 s
391,460

6,003,804

Operating Expenses
s $ (39,287)

(74557)
s 795,410

169,554
52,085

329,243

s S 795,410
169,554

52,0B5
329,243

834,697
177,411

52,085
341,029 (11,786)

199,212
48,666

155,566

(13,658) '1 B5,554
4B,666

155,566

185,554
45,665

155,566

48,509
77,174
43,234

5_o27
84,653
20,338

3.888
162

48,509
77.174
43,234

5,027
B4,653
20,338
3.888

48,509
77,174
43,234

5,027
84.653
20,338

3.88B

(162)
21,333

(14,633)
21,333
34,836
39,160

2,621,515
17,839

25.202
21833
60,038
39.160

2,621,615
17,839

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
61 D Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services . Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 insurance - General Liability
659 Insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408 Taxes Other Than Income
408.11 Taxes Other Than Income - Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than Income - Other Taxes and I
499 Income Taxes

1,187,570
(12,644)

(141,038)

Total Operating Expenses s

49,469
39,160

1,434,045
30,483

141,038
2.445

37,720
3,826_011 S

(540,263)
427,575 s

2,445
(502,543)

4,253,586 s
963,040
9BB,242 s

2,445
471,855

5,253,186

Utility Operating Income (Loss) s (94,844) $ (675,135) s (769,980) s 1.531,955 5 750.618

s s $ s s
414 Gains (Losses) from Disp of Util Prop
419 Interest and Dividend Income
427 Interest Expense
Total Other Income and Deductions s

285
15

(174,820)
(174.520) s $

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) s S

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520)

Net Income (Loss) $ (269,364) $ (675,136) $ (944,500) s 1.531.955 s 576,098

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
to
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
CB
49
50

Supporting Schedules:
E-2
C-2

Recap Schedules:
A-1
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Global Water WestValleyConsolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement AdjustmeM 1
Eliminate Unbilled Revenues and Accounting Adjustments

Schedule C-2
Page 2 of 13

Unbilled Revenue Adjustments
Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

$ (2,186)
(1 ,744)
(3_B41)

B70
(6,901)s

Accounting Adjustment to Irrigation S 1,629

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
a
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
KG

Removal of Accounting Adjustments s (5,281)

'31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
to

4



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2DD8
Income Statement Adjustment 2
Remove Meter Sales and Associated Charges to 387 District

Schedule C-2
Page 3 of 13

Line
No.

Miscellaneous Revenues
Less: 2005 APS Refund

s 2891253
31,628

Adjusted Miscellaneous Revenues s 257,525

I

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
1 4
15
i s
17
18
19
2 0
21
22
2 3
24
2 5
2 5
2 7
2 8
29
3 0
31
32
33
34
35
3 8
37
38
3 9
4 0

Adjustment in Miscellaneous Revenues as (31 ,628)



Global Water - West Valley Consniidation
Test Year Ended December 31 | 2008
income Statement Adjustment 3
Arurluelize Revenue & Expense to ref1 ect End~of-Test Year Cuiorrser Counts

Schedule C-2
Page 4 of 13

(Bl IC] U31 [El IF] [G]
IA]

Average No. of
Customers

Per Bill Count
Sch. H-2 Col. A

Year-End
Number of
CUStClMBT5

Average
Addiljonal
Cus1omer5

FB - A]

Change in
Bills to be

issued

Average
Gallons Sold
Per Customer

Additional
M Gallons
Tn Be Sold

Addiftonal
Revenues at

Present RatesLine
No Class of Service

s57
(75)

4
(1)
24
(52)

2
u h)

813
(BD1)

4g
(5)

ZBB
(adz)

29
(1 Bbl

2,547
(4,204)

BD
(852)

2,573
(6,375)

274
(1,322) s

15,711
(254539l

2,923
(3,627)
11,655

(27,798)
1,91s

(8,691)

(1) (5)

Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

(47) (552)

SIB"Residential, Town Division
3J4" Residential, Town Division
1" Residential, Town Division
2" Residential, Town Division
SIB" Residential, Greater Buckeye Division
3!4° Residential Greater Buckeye Division
1" Residential, Greater Buckeye Division
SIB" Residential, Greaser Tonopah
14/4" Residential, Greatter Tonopah
1" Residential, Greatter Tornopah
1.5" Residential, Greaser Tonopah

Subtotal Residential

4,661
a s
75
15

504
SB
SO

316
4

11
1

5,797

4.725
2 3
79
14

52B
5

5 5
ADD

4
ID
1

5.745 (49) (547) (6,735) S (30,971)

17 3
mu

35
m

295
(41)

s 1 .312
(222)

4
2

2 3
2

2 83 3,793 11 ,276

(1) (5) (5) (4223)

(1) (3) (1s> (115)

(1) (6)

Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Vanes
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

(133) (750)

5l8" Commercial, Town Division
3f4" Commercial, Town Division
1' Commercial, Town Division
1.5" Commercial, Town Division
2" Commercial, Town Division
3" Commercial, Town Division
4" Commercial, Town Division
E" Commercial, Town Division
SIB" Commercial, Greater Buckeye Division
sis' Commercial, Greatter Tonopah
1" Commercial, Greatter Tonopah
1.5" Commercial, Greatler Tonopah
6" Commercial, Graatler Tonopah

Subtotal Commercial

14
1
4
2

21
2
1
1
2
3
1
2
1

55

1
2
2
1
1
1

5 5 1 47 3.891 s 727a

Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

S
2' Construction, Town Derision
3" Construction, Town Derision
4' Construction, Town Division
8" Construction, Town Division
z' Construction, Greater Buckeye Division
2" Construction, Grrastler Tonopah

15
2
1
1
2
4

25

(15)
(2)
(1)
(1)
(2)
(4)

(25)

(WB)
(15)
t1D>
(5)

(15)
44

(1 BD)

(32,772)
(1 l5B2)

(331)
(1 ,Yao)
(9,894)
(1 .B21)

4473891 S

(119,538)
[B,153)
(7,945)
(B,017)

(29,459)
(13 .B46)

(1 B5,95B)

5804 us ) reno) (50834) s (210,551)

Totals 5.877

Average
Cost Par

Gallons Sold
Per Sch E-7

Add?tiunal
M Gallons
To Be Sum!

Additional
Casi From
Customer

Growth

Class of Expense
s
s

D.45
0.27

(50534)
(50,534)

s (234381)
(13558)Pumping

Water Treatment
s (37,039)

i i

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
i s
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
CB
29
so
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
4B
49
5D

Totals



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
income Statement Adjustment 4
Adjustment to Employee Salaries and Wages and Benefits

Schedule C-2
Page 5 of 13

3 834,697
(39,287)
795.410

601 Salaries and Wages - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction
Adjusted Salaries and Wages $

604 Employee Pensions and Benefits - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction (Estimate at 209

$

$

177,411
(7,857)

169,554

Adjustment to Salaries and Wages $ (39,287)

Adjustment to Pensions and Benefits (7,857)



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
income Statement Adjustment 5
Adjustment to Purchased Power Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 6 of 13

Line
No.

$615 Purchased Power
Adjustment for APS Interim Increase in Rates (3.4%)
Adjusted Purchased Power $

341,029
11,595

352,624

1
2
3

4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
as
36
37
38
39
40

Adjustment to Purchased Power s 11,595



Global Water -West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 6
Adjustment to Advertising Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 7 of 13

S 162
(162)

660 Advertising Expense
Removal of Advertising Expense
Adjusted Advertising Expense $

Adjustment to Remove Advertising Expense $ (162)

Line
NQ.
1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
g
1 0
11
12
13
1 4
1 5
1 6
17
18
1 9
20
21
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
26
27
2 8
2 9
30
31
32
33
3 4
35
36
37
38
39
4 0

e

»



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 7 ̀
Estimate of Rate Case Expense and Amortization

Schedule C-2
Page B of 13

Line
No.
1
2

s
X

s

400,000
0,333

Company Estimated Rate Case Expense
Amortize over Three Years
Amortization of Rate Case Expense

133,333

West Region Portion of Rate Case Expense X 16.00%

Annual Rate Case Expense $ 21,383

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
11
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
21
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
31
3 2
3 3
3 4
35
36
3 7
3 8
39
4 0



Global Water - WestValley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
income Statement Adjustment 8
Adjust Bad Debt Expense for Change in Revenue Levels

Schedule C-2
Page 9 of 13

s
Bad Debt Expense - Test Year Actual
Bad Debt Expense - 1% of Adjusted Test Year Revenues
Difference

5

49,469
34,836
(14,633)

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9

Adjustment to Bad Debt Expense
$ (14,633)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
lnoome Statement Adjustment Q
Adjust and Annualize Depreciation for Proposed Rates

Schedule C-2
Page 10 of 13

Description

Test Year End
Balance

12/31/2008

Proposed
Depreciation

Rate

Depreciation/
Amortization

Expense

$ 242,995
1 ,031 .256

s
84,375

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

1,191,040

0.00%
3.33%
2.50%
3.33%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
3.33%
2.22%
2.00%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
6.67%
6.67%

20.00%
5.00%

10.00%
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00%

39,701

303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures and Improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes
307 Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment
330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains
333 Services
334 Meters and Meter installations
335 Hydrants
335 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Pfant and Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment
341 Transportation Equipment
343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

20,612
9,914,563
5,970,564
4,208,575

20,999,633
2,872,837
1,654,869
1,979,413

24,000
122,266
46,206

307,665
93,355
42,834
56,426
37,217
30,896

2,627,339

1,031
1,239,320

199,019
93,524

419,993
95,761

137,906
39,588
1.600
8_151
3,080

61,531
4,668
4,283
2,821
3,722
3,090

262,734

Subtotal $ 53,474,551 $ 2,655,898

Less: Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 1,371,318 250% $ 34,283

Total Pro Forma Depreciation Expense $ 2,621,615

Test Year Depreciation Expense $ 1,434,045

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Increase/(Decrease) to Depreciation Expense $ 1,187,570



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 10
Adjust for Pass-Through of ACC 8< RUCO Assessments

Schedule C-2
Page 11 of 13

$

Line
No.
1
2
3
4

408 Taxes Other Than income
Expenses in 2008 Related to ACC 84 RUCO Assessments
408 Taxes Other Than Income - Adjusted $

30,483
(12,644)
17,839

5
6
7
8
9

Adjustment to - 408 Taxes Other Than Income (12,644)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
'84
35
36
37
38
39
40



1

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 11
Remove Properly Tax Expense Due to Request for Pass-Through Treatment

Schedule C-2
Page 12 of 13

Line
No,
1
2
3
4

Property Taxes - Test Year
Adjusted Propeyiy Taxes _ Due to Pass-Through

S 141,038

Adjustmenfio Property Taxes s (141,038)
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
t o
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

9



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
income Statement Adjustment 12
Adjust Income Taxes to Reflect Adjusted and Proposed Income Taxes

Schedule C-2
Page 13 of 13

Line
No.

Adjusted
Test Year
Results

Proposed
Revenue
Results

s sOperating Income Before Income Taxes
Synchronized Interest
Arizona Taxabie Income s

(1 ,272.523)
29\441

(1 ,Sm ,964) s

1222,472
29,441

1,1 93,032

Arizona Income Tax (G.96B%) s (90,721) S B3,13D

S sFederal Income Before Taxes
Less Arizona Income Taxes
Federal Taxable lnoome s

(1 .301 ,964)
(90,721)

(1 ,211 .243) S

1,193,032
B3,130

1,109.901

Federal Income Tax (34% Tax Bracket) S (411,823) s 377,356
\

Total Income Tax s (502,543) s 460,497

Tax Rate 3B59B9% 3B5989%

Effective Income Tax Rates
State
Federal

6.96BD%
31 ,6309%

696BD%
31.6309%

Test Year Income Taxes (Sch. C-2, Line 31)
Ir1creasel(Decrease) to Income Taxes - Adjusted

s
s

37,720
(540,263)

Test Year Income Taxes Adjusted
S (502,543)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
1 2
13
14
1 5
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
2s
ZN
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Increase/(Decrease) to Proposed Income Taxes $ 963,040

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Gross Conversion Factor

Schedule C-3

Revenue
Una:ollecib\e Factor (L14)
Revenues (LI - LE)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax
Subtotal (LE - LE)
Revenue Conversion Factor (L1 I L5)

Percentage of
Incremental

Gross Revenues
100.0000%

0.6140%
993860'/0
3B.5989%
60.7B71%
1.845086

Calculation of Uncollectible Factory
Revenue
Combined Federal and State Tax Rate (L23)
One Minus Combined Income Tax Rate (L1 D - L11)
Uncollectible Rate
Uncollectible Factor (L12 x L13 )

1D00000%
38.5989%
61 4011 %

1.0000%
0.6140%

69BBO%
100,0000'3

a a e s w
93.0320%
34.0000%

316309%

10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Calculation of Effective Tax Rate
Arizona Stale Income Tax Rate
Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income)
Arizona Stale Income Tax Rate
Federal Taxable Income (LIB - L19)
Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate
Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L20 x L21)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L17 +L22)

3B.5989%



Schedule D-1
Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Summary Cost of Capital

Dollar
Amount

End of Test Year .- Actual
Percent Rate of
of Total Return

Weighted
Cost

Dollar
Amount

End of Projected Year - Present Rates
Percent Rate of
of Trial Recur

Weighted
Cost

Description

0.00% 0.00% 000% s 0.00% 00D% 0DO%
Short~Term Debt s

5.11% 8.64% 038% 2,714,920 5.19% 6.54% 0.34%
Long-Term Debt 3,059,039

94.29% 1000% 9.43% 49,683,225 94.81 % 10.00% 9.48%
Common Equity 50.547126

981% s 52,318,147 100.00% 9.B3%

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 Totals S 53,606,765 100.00%

9

Dollar
Amount

End of Test Year - Proposed
Percent Rate of
of Total Return

Weighted
Cost

Dollar
Amount

End of Projected Year - Proposed Rates
Percent Rate of
of Trial Return

Weighted
Cost

0.0o% 0.00% 000% s 0.00% 0.oo% 0.00%
Short-Tem1 Debt s

5.71% 6.64% 0.38% 2,714,920 504% 6.64% 033%
Long-Term Debt 3,059.039

94.29% 10.00% 9.43% 51,123,824 94.96% 10.00% 9.50%
Common Equity 50,547,726

100.00% 9.81% S 53,B3B_ll44 1D000% 9.83%
Totals s 53,606,765

10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Debt

Schedule D-2

Line
No

End of Test Year - Actual
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
Interest
Rate

End of Projected Year - Present Rates
Amount Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Term Debt

W\FA920024-99, Town
W\FA 920102-06, Town
w1FA 920072~03, GB
WIFA 920103-06, GB
StewaN Title (Garcia), GB
W\FA 920071-03, GT
WIFA 920104.06, GT

s 43,427
2,338,158

43.351
94,825
29,925
77.649

431,705

s 2,s23
157.826

2.032
6.306
2.394
3.397

28.708

5.61%
675%
4.69%
865%
8.00%
4.38%
555%

$ 36,765
2,055,637

38,588
86,165
21,558
68,815

396,391

s 2,136
139,498

1 ,809
5,730
1,725
3,011

26,360

5.81 %
6.75%
4.69%
6.65%
B.0D%
4.38%
6.65%

Totals $ 3,059,039 S 203,186 6.64% s 2,714,920 S 1 BD,26B 8.64%

Short-Term Debt

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/ANot Applicable

Totals N/A NIA NlA N/A N/A N/A

End of Test Year - Proposed
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
Interest
Rate

End of Projected Year - Proposed Rates
Amount Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Term Debt

WlFA 920024-89, Town
WlFA 920102-06, Town
W|FA 920072-03, GB
w1FA 920103-06, GB
Stewart Title (Garcia). GB
WIFA 920071-03, GT
WIFA 920104.06,GT

s 43,427
2,338,158

43,351
94,825
29,925
77,649

431,705

S 2.523
157,826

2,032
6,306
2.394
3.397

28,708

5.81%
575%
459%
665°/7
8.00%
4.3B%
665%

s 36,755
2,DB5,B37

38,588
83,155
21 ,55B
642.515

396,397

$ 2,135
139.498

1 ,809
5,730
1 ,725
3,011

26,360

5.81%
6.75%
4.89%
5.65%
800%
438%
655%

Totals $ 3,059,039 s 203,1B6 654% s 2,714,920 s 180,268 6.64%

Short-Term Debt

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
20
21
22
2 3
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Not Applicable

Toiials NlA N/A NIA N/A NIA NIA



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Preferred Stock

Schedule D~3

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
'12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Schedule D-3 is not applicable as there is no preferred stock issued or
outstanding in any of the utilities involved in this rate case. r



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Common Equity

Schedule D-4

Line
No.
*I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

The Company's rate application reflects a 10% return on common equity.
See the Direct Testimony of Matthew Rowell.

1



I
Schedule E-1

GlobalWater - WestValley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Balance Sheets

Test Year
Ended

12/31 /2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2006

Assets

s $ $ 250,164
41,569

282,554
33,161
(3,000)

126,851
79,908
12,179
49,796

873,182

131 Cash and cash equivalents
132 Special Deposits
141 Customer Accounts Receivable
142 Other Accounts Receivable
143 Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts
151 Plant Material and Supplies
162 Prepayments
125 Other Investments
173 Accrued utility revenue

Total Current Assets s

292
177,321
482,4B4
(86,110)
(72,984)
22,545
21 ,797
11,739
59,004

616,0BB $

1,327
107,862
374,346
12,257

<31 ,679)
43,187
43,255
12,212
654704

62B,481 s

s s s 17,870,781
5,786,884
(2,592,B00)
21,064,865

101 Total Utility Plant in Service
105 Construction work-in-progress
108 Less;Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets (Net) S

53,474,549
4,710.044
(4,922.761>
53,261,832 s

33,145,245
5,065,920
(3,44B,4B6)
34,762,679 35

s s s 43,988,496
303,041

44,291,537

Deferred Debits
114 Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments
190 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

Total other assets $

43,988,496
578,B24

44,567,320 s

43,988,498
451 ,BBL

44,440,379 $

Total Assets $ 98,445,240 $ 79,831 ,539 s 66,229,584

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

s S 725,587
123,037

s 553,616
68,749231 Accounts payable

232 Notes Payable
233 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies
235 Customer Deposits
236 Accrued Taxes
237 Accrued Interest
241 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
253 Other Deferred Credits

Total Current Liabilities S

918.328
138,800

1,445,674
184,749
84,340
23,517

930,773
71,563

3,798,744 $

151,397
39,239
19,435

1,149,397
55,716

2,264,308 S

121,250
38,710
6,970

586,895
77,520

1,451 ,710

224 Other Long-Term Debi S 2,920,239 $ 2,373,997 S 500,954

S $ $ 21 ,956,488
929,647

(101 ,470)
22,784,665

252 Advances for Construction
271 Contributions in Aid of Construction
272 Accumulated Amortization of ClAC

Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities $

39,985,022
1,371 ,318
(177,809)

41,178,531 s

25,277,857
929,647
(137,520)

25,069,984 $

Total Liabilities and Deferred Credits $ 47,897,514 $ 30,708,289 s 24,737,329

41 ,003,277
211 Othe Paid-In Capital
215 Unappropriated Retained Earnings
215 Current year net income

Total Members' Equity s

49,943,407
873,688
(269,369)

50,547,726 $

48,249,562
384,959
488,729

49,123,250 $

488,978
41,492,255

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17.
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
KG
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity s 98,445,240 $ 79,831 ,539 $ 66,229,584

¢



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative income Statements

Schedule E-2

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

Operating Revenues

$ 2,768,538
673,376
251,296

37,957

$ 2,634,680
517,733
177,342

5,040

35 2,541 ,768
461 Metered Water Revenue
465 Sales to Irrigation Customers
471 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
474 Other Water Revenues
474 - 536 Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues $ 3_731_167 3 3,334,795 3

160,722
3.731

52,878
2,859,099

Operating Expenses

8, 834,697
177,411
52,085

341,029

$ 35 259,889
32,755

199,212
48,666

155,566

51,693
336,504

3,408
43,717

115.659

829,680
31,882
53,976

7,395
6,505

261,908
749

53 , 292
32,715
52 , 379

696 , 917
21 ,672
18, 869
19 , 060

3,466
46_356

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses _
657 insurance - General Liability
659 insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than Income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than Income - Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than Income - Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

48,509
77,174
43,234

5,027
84,653
20,338
3.888

162
1 ,500 500

Total Operating Expenses 3

49,469
39,160

1 ,434,045
30,483

141,038
2,445

37,720
3,826,011 $

27,005
38,143

795,050
3,705

111 ,900
2,555

307,247
2,767,625

23,500
6.379

416,471
12,264
83,441
23.410

306,211
2,372,203

Operating Income / (Loss) $ (94,844) s 587,170

s

$ 486,896

as $ $
OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE

414 Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property
419 Interest and Dividend income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income I (Expense) 8°

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) $

(19,875)
172

(58,735)
(78,438) $

$

43,555
(41 ,478)

2,077

L i n e
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9

4 0
4 1
4 2
4 3
4 4
4 5
4 6
4 7

4 8
4 9
5 0

NET INCOME / (LOSS) 8, (269,364) $ 488,732 488,973



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Statement of Changes in Financial Position

Schedule E-3

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2005

$ (269,368)
1,433,984

$ 488,729
819,637

$ 488,977
2,499,484

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

(42,210) (312,715)
(5,646)

(79,908)
(41,569)

(303,041)
(171,002)
553,616

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)lfrom Related Parties
(lncr)lDecr in Prepaid Expense
(inch)/Decr in DepOsits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Decr) in Customer Dep 81 Prepay
lncr/(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities

Total Cash Flows from Operations $

(38,261)
91,981

1.438,637
21,488
(69,459)

(126,941)
2'1_695

203.189
(10,190)
18.348
34,928

(190,815)
2,559,196 $

36,643
(66,291)

(148,842)
67,757
(18,871)
190,842
25,458
8,671

552,209
1,913,732 35

123,058
198,942
507,347

3,457,543

$ (20,329,304)
355,878

$ (15,274,464)
720,964

s (17,878,935)
(5,786,BB4)

$ (19,973,426)
472

$ (14~.553,500>
(33)

$

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From PurchaselSale of Investments
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from investing S (19,972,954) $ (14,553,533) $

(23,665,B19)
(31,713,483)
(12,287,192)
(67,656,494)

$ S 3,321,367

54,289
1 ,B73,042

21,956,488
929,647
68,749

500,954

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const.
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC - related utilities
Equity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing $

14,707,166
441,670
15,764

546,242
8,037

1 ,693,845
17,412,724 $

7,142,269
12,390,967 $

41 ,003,277
64,459,115

$ (1 ,034)
1,330

296

$ $ 250,164

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
25
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Period
Ending Cash Balance $ $

(248,834)
250,184

1,330

8

as 250,164



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Schedule E-4

Common Stock
Shares Amount

Additional
Paid-In-Capital

Retained
Earnings Total

Balance .. January 1, 2006 s $ 41,003,277 $ (104.014) $ 40,899,263

Net Income 488.973 488.973

Dividends Paid

OtherlReclass

Balance .. January 1, 2007 $ 41,003,277 384.959 $ 41388,236

Net Income 488.732 488.732

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 7.246285 7.246.285

Balance - January 1, 2008 8 48.249562 873.688 $ 49,123,250

Net Income (269,364) (269,364)

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 1 _693.845 1.693.845

Balance - December* 31. 2008 $ 49,943,407 604.324 $ 50,547,731



Global Water .. West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Detail Plant in Service

Schedule E-5

End of
Prior Year
12/31/2007

Net
Additions

End of
Test Year

12/31/2008

s -{33_023
542,826

$ 109,972
488,430

$ 242,995
1,031 ,256

933,900 257,140 1,191.040

t

=_

!
I

6,351
1,559,542
1,300,178
1,280,049
9,884,363
1,713,493

265,419
1,118,798

5,134
104,611
(38,386)

26,597
995

Utility Plant in Service
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures and Improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes
307Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment
330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains
333 Services
334 Meters and Meter installations
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant and Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment
341 Transportation Equipment
343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Total Utility Plant in Service $

14,261
8,355,021
4,670,386
2,928,526

11,115,270
1,159,344
1,389,450

860,615
18,866
17,655
84,592

307,655
66,758
41,839
56,426
32,676
22,682

393,476
33,145,247 $

4,541
8,214

2,233,863
20,329,304 S

2 0 , 6 1 2
9,914,563
5,970,564
4,208,575

20,999,633
2,872,837
1,654,869
1,979,413

2 4 , 0 0 0
1 2 2 , 2 6 6

4 6 , 2 0 6
3 0 7 , 6 5 5

9 3 , 3 5 5
4 2 , 8 3 4
5 6 , 4 2 8
3 7 , 2 1 7
3 0 , 8 9 6

2,627,339
53,474,551

107 Construction Work in Progress S 5,065,920 $ (355,876) $ 4,710,044

Total Plant 38,211,167 s 19,973,428 $ 58,184,595

Total Acc um. Depreciation 83 $ $ <4,922.761>

L i n e
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5

2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3

3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

Total Net Plant $

(3,448,486)

34,762,681 $

(1,474,275)

18499, 153 3 53,261,834



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Departmental Statements of Operating Income

Schedule E-6

Test Year
Ended

12131/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
Operating Revenues

Residential
Commercial
Construction
irrigation

2,373,644
216,042
178,851
673,376

S 2,182,194
197,893
254,592
517,733

S 2,180,004
302,180
159,585

Total Water Sales 3,441,913 8 3,152,412 s 2,641,769

Miscellaneous 4 289,253 182,382 217,331

Total Operating Revenues 8 3,731,166 S 3,334,794 8 2,859,100

Operating Expenses
Operations and Maintenance $ 1,255,504 83 551,081 8> 348,664

General and Administrative s 924,778 $ 996,087 8̀> 1,203,857

Depreciation $ 1,434,045 795,050 8 416,471

Taxes
income Taxes
Property taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses
Utility Regulatory Assessment Fee

$ 37,720
141,038

2,445
30,483

8 307,247
111,900

2,555
3,706

$ 306,211
83,441
23,410
12,264

Total Taxes s 211,686 8, 425,408 95 425,326

$ 3,825,013 $ 2,767,626 8 2,394,318

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

3

$ (94,847) $ 567,168 8, 464,781



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Operating Statistics

Schedule E-7

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

M Gallons Sold
Total Residential
Total Commercial
Total irrigation
Total Construction

457,436
48,821

186,975
48,227

741,459

437,455
44,596

170,647
46,947

699,645

359,552
34,573

132,446
39,277

565,848

Average No. Customers
Total Residential
Total Commercial
Total irrigation
Total Construction
Non-Potable

6,087
51

126
25

6.288

5,133
43

105
21

5,303

4,481
37
92
18

4,628

Average Annual M Gallons Per
Residential Customer 75.15 85.22 80.24

Average Annual Revenue Per
Residential Customer 389.97 3 425.11 486.51

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2 2
2 3
2 4
25
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
4 0

Average Cost Per M Gallons Sold
Pumping Expense
Water Treatment Expense

5

s

as 0.46
0.27

3 0.49
0.06

$ 0.46
0.09



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Taxes Charged to Operations

Schedule E-8

Line
No.

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

1

S s 251,783 $ 250,803
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Federal Taxes
Income
FlCA (Employer's)
Unemployment

Total Federal Taxes $

37,720
58,659
1 .009

97,388 8> 251,783 3 250,803

$ 55,464
111,900

3 55,408
83,441

State Taxes
Income
Property
Unemployment

Total State Taxes $

141,038
2.543

143,581 $ 167,364 $ 138,849

Local Taxes

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Total Taxes to Operations $ 240,970 s 419.147 $ 389,652

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Notes to Financial Statements

Schedule E-9

Significant AcCounting Policies - The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
C\n.~-F|¢-~.~4- ~1~¢\nn|n4-:nn n1\ll¢\lf.¢~ '\V'f\ Ar FA||n-..»--

Utility Plant - Utility plant is stated at cost with depreciation provided on a straight-line basis
at annual rates ranging from 2% to 20% for each depreciable asset class as set by the
Commission or, in the absence of a set rate, by water industry standard. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. The cost of replacements and
improvements is capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed Of, the cost is
eliminated from the accounts and is charged to the related accumulated depreciation.

Revenue Recognition - Water usage revenues are generally recorded when service is
rendered or water is delivered to customers. However, the determination and billing of water
sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a
systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of the fiscal year, amounts of water
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading and the corresponding
accrued revenue are estimated. Water meter connection fees are recorded when service is
rendered for new customer connections. Revenue from water meter sales, that is not
refundable pursuant to an advance in aid of construction agreement with the developer, is
generally recorded at the time the water meters are installed and service begins to a
particular lot.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Advances and Contributions in Aid of Construction »- The Company has various agreements
with real estate development and homebuilding companies (the "Developers"), whereby
funds and water line extensions are provided to the companies by the Developers and are
considered refundable advances for construction. These advances in aid of construction are
noninterest- bearing and are subject to refund to the Developers through annual payments,
that is computed as a percentage of the total annual gross revenue earned from customers
connected to utility services constructed under the agreement over a specified period. The
portion of the advance, that is not refunded, is considered a contribution in aid of construction
(CIAC) at the time it becomes nonrefundable. ClACs are amortized as a reduction of
depreciation expense over the estimated remaining life of the utility plant.

as.



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Income Statements - Present and Proposed

Schedule F-1

Line
No.

Test Year
Actual

12/31/2008
s 3,731 .167

Present Rates
Year Ended
1831 /2009

$ 3,483,605
Adjustments
s 2,520,197

Proposed Rates
Year Ended
12/31/2009

$ 6,003,804
Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

S 834,697
177,411

52,0B5
341,029

s 795,410
169,554

52,085
329.243

$ s 795,410
169,554
52,085

329,243

199,212
48,666

155,566
4B,509
77.174
43.234

5,027
B4,653
20,338

3,BBB
162

185,554
48,666

155,568
48.509
77,174
43,234

5,027
84,653
20,338
3,888

1851554
48,666

155,566
48,509
77,174
43,234

5,027
84,653
20,338

3.858

s01 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 Purchased Water
S15 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
B18 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services . Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 insurance - General Liability
659 insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408,11 Taxes Other Than income - Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than income - Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

21,333
34,B36
39,160

2,621,615
17839

25_202
21,333
60,038
39,160

2,821,615
17,839

Total Operating Expenses 5

49,469
39,160

1 ,434,045
30,483

141,038
2.445

37,720
3,B26,D11 s

2,445
(502.543)

4,253,586 s
963,040
988,242 5

2,445
471.855

5,253,186

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31 Operating Income I (Loss) S (94,844) s (759,980) s 1,531 ,955 5 750.618

$ s s sOTHER INCOME I (EXPENSE
414 Gains (Losses) from Disk of Util Prop
419 Interest and Dividend Income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income l (Expense) s

ZB5
15

(174,820)
(174,520) $

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) s s

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520)

32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39 NET INCOME/ (LOSS) S (269,354) $ (944,500) $ 1,531.955 $ 576,098

40



Global Water -WestValley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 . 2008
Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position

Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule F-2

Test Year
12/31 /2008

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2009 12/31/2009
Source of Funds

s (269,365)
1.433,984

$ (944,500)
2.621 .615

S 576.098
2.521.615

Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes
(lncr)lDecr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Deer in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)/Dear in Prepaid Expense
(inch)/Decr in Deposits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Deer) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
Inst/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
inch/(Deer) in Customer Dep & Prepay
lncr/(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operations s

(38,261 )
91.981

1.438_637
21 .46B
(69,459)

(126,941)
21 .695

2()3_189
(10,190)
18.34B
34.928

(190,815)
2,559,196 s 1.577,116 s 3_197,713

20
21
22 s (20,329,304)

355.878
s

(2,900,20D) (2,900,20D)
24

s (19,973,426) s (2,900,200) s (2,900,200)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From PurchaselSale of investments
Depreciation on Asset Disposals

Total Cash Flows from Investing $ (1Q,973,426) 5 (2,90D,2DD) s (2,90D,2DO)

30
31
32

$ 14,707,156
441 .570
15.754

545.24234

cash Flows From Financing Activities
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Cons!
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)Ifrom GWR, LLC - related utilities
Equity (Withdrawals)lContributioris

Total Cash Flows from Financing s
1593845

17.412.724 s

441 .670
15.764

546.242
B

1 .G93.B45
2,705,558 s

441 .670
15.764

545.242
8

1.593.845
2,705,558

39

40

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash s (1 ,505) s 1,482,474 s 3,003,071

43 Supomrtinfl Schedules



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Construction Requirements

Schedule F-3

Line
No.

Through
12/31/2009

Through
12/31/2010

Through
12/31/2011Property Classification

Weil Development

Water Distribution Centers

$ 495,000 $ s

65,000

Treatment and/or Blending 284,200

Pipelines

SCADA

1.310,000

720,000

Other 26,000 469,584 469,584

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
'IN
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Totals as 2,900,200 3 469,584 $ 469,584

f



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Assumptions

Schedule F-4

Revenues and expenses were projected using the pro forma changes to the test year
ending December 31, 2008.

Construction forecasts are based on estimated plant requirements including
new facilities, the replacement of existing facilities, and the improvement and
maintenance of infrastructure necessary to ensure safe and reliable service.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Service Summary - Present Rates

Schedule G-1

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

r

x

Line
No.
'I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Service Summary - Proposed Rates

Schedule G-2

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3.9
40

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Rate Base Allocation to Classes of Service

Schedule G-3

Line
No.

4
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
al" a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Expense Allocation to Classes of Service

Schedule G-4

J

Line
No.

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

\



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Rate Base by Function

Schedule G-5

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs

39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Expenses by Function

Schedule G-6

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

o



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Development of Allocation Factors

Schedule G-7

K

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Classification - Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule H-1

[A]
Present
Rates

Adjusted
Sch, H-2 Col. E

[B] [C] [D]

Line
No. Customer Classification

Proposed
Rates

Sch. H~2 Col. F

Proposed
increase
Amount %

Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

S 2,334,491
214.491
681,178

s 4,025.160
404,307

1 ,1B2,B41

$ 1 ,690,669
189,816
501,663

72.4%
88.5%
73.6%

N/A

Total Water Revenues s 3,230,160 s 5,612,307 s 2,382,148 73.7%

1
2
3
4
5
5

7
8
9

Miscellaneous Revenues (Sch. C-1, LE) 257,625 391.460

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,487,785 6,003,767

Pro Forma Adjustments
Subtotal (L10 + _14> s

247,561
3,735,345

Total Gen. Ledger Operating Revenues
Test Year Ended 12/31/2008 (Sch. c-1, L5)

Unreconciled Difference (L15 _ L18)
%

3,731,167
4.178
0.11%

Target Revenue Requirement (Sch. C-1, L5)
Difference (L10 - L22)
%

6,003,804

(36)
0.00%

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

S

I
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Calculation of Change in Miscellaneous Service Charge Revenue

Schedule H-2
Page 2 of 2

Current Proposed Increase

Test
Year

Charges
Revenue
Increase

Valencia, Town Division
Establishment $
After Hours
Reconnect
NSF Fees

30.00
45.00
30.00
15,00

$ 50.00
100.00
75.00
30.00

$ 20.00
55.00
45.00
15.00

2.531
14

1,407
207

8, 50,620
770

63,315
3,105

$ 117,810

S 116 $ 2,320
Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Establishment 8: 30.00
After Hours 40.00
Reconnect 30.00
NSF Fees 15.00

$ 50.00
100.00
75.00
30.00

20.00
60.00
45.00
15.00

165
27

7,425
405

$ 10,150

$ 50.00
100.00
75.00
50.00
30.00

3 20.00
55.00
45.00
20.00
15.00

58 $ 1,160
Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Establishment $ 30.00
After Hours 45.00
Reconnect 30.00
Meter Test 30.00
NSF Fees 15.00

99

1

16

4,455
20

240

8 5,875

Line
NO.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
'IO
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Proposed Misc. Service Charge Increase $ 133,835

I



GlobalWater .West ValleyConsolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules _ Valencia, Town Division

Schedule H-3
Page 1 of 3

Morrthlv Minimum Charges:
Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (All Classes) Present Proposed Change

$ 1300
25.00
37.50
75.00

14500
225,00
700.00
700.00

s s5/B" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1 .5" Meter
211 Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
6" Meter
B" Meter N/A

41.50
4150

103.75
20750
882.0D
664.00

1,037.50
2,075.00
4,150000

28.513
16.50
66.25

132.50
187.00
439.00
337.50

1,375.00
N/A

Commoditv Rate Charges:
Rate Block Volumetric Charge (IM Gal)

Potable Water- AH Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

999 I 999 I 999
NlA
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

1
5

10
18
25

999,999,999

S 256
N/A
N/A
N/A
NIA
NIA

s 1,00
245
2.70
3.25
3,93
4.BB

vanes
vaNes
vans
vanes
vanes
saMes

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT;

7,001 gallcms
49°/u

Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed

s 3000
4500

5 50.00
10000

* *

3000
NlA
**

75.00
100.00

Per AAC R14-2_405.65
50.00

¢i i me*

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Semite (Within 12 Months)
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter Re-Read (If Correct)
Meter Test Fee (if Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

25.00
35,00
1500

Greater of 1.5% or $5.00
Greater of 15% or $3.50

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 1.5% or $500
Greater of 1.5% or $3.50

* Number of Months off System times the monthly minimu'm per A.A.C. R14-2~403(D),
** Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes.
*** Per AA.c R14-2403(B).

r
\



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Schedule H-3
Page 2 of 3

Monthlv Minimum Charges:
Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (All Classes) Present Proposed Change

s 1 sao
16.0o
40.00
8000

123.00
24000
400.00
B20.00

s s5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1 . 5" Meter
2" Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
5" Meter
8" Meter N/A

4150
41.50

10375
20750
33200
654,00

1,037.50
2,075.00
4,15DDD

25.50
2550
63.75

127.50
204,00
424.00
63750

'1 ,255.0D
N/A

Commoditv Rate Charqes:
Rate Block Volumetric Charge (/M Gal)

Potable Water - All Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakcver (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

12
999,999,999

NlA
NlA
N/A
NIL

1
5

10
1 B
25

599,999,999

s 275
3,75

NlA
NIA
N/A
NIA

s 1 ,DD
2.45
270
3.25
3.93
488

vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT;

7,001 gallons
49%

Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed
r

s 3D.O0
4000

5 50.00
100.00

* *

30.00
N/A
**

75,00
100.00

Per AAC R14~2-405.B.5
50.00

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Reestablishment of Service (Within 12 Months)
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter Re-Read (if Correct)
Meter Test Fee (If Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

20.00
30.00
15.00
15o%
150%

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 1.5% or $5.00
Greater of 1.5% or $3.50

* Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.A.C. R14-2»4D3(D),
** Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes,
*Mr Per A.A.o. R14-2~403(B).

L

4
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Changes in Representative RateSchedules, Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Schedule H-3
Page 3 of 3

4

MonthlvMinimum Charqes:
Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (Ali Classes) Present PTDPDS8d Change

5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter

S s $

1.5" Meter

17.50
17.50
45.00
85.00

145.00
270.00
450.00
900.00

N/A

41.50
41.50

103.75
20750
33200
664.00

1,037.50
2,075.00
4,150.00

24.00
24.00
58.75

122.50
1 B7.00
394.00
587.50

1,1750D
N/A

Commoditv Rate Charges :
Rate Block Volumetric. Charge (IM Gal)

PotableWater _All Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Ereakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

12
9999999,999

NlA
NIA
N/A
NIA

1
5

10
LB
25

999,999,999

s 4,10
5.25

NIA
NIA
N/A
NIA

s 1.00
2.45
270
325
3.93
4.88

vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
V&H&$
vanes

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT;

7,001 gallons
49%

Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed

s 30.00
45.DO

$ 50.00
100.00

* *

3000
N/A

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Service (Within 12 Months)
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Ho.urs Service Charge, Per Hour

1 . i

75.00
100.00

PerAAC R14~2-4D5.B.5
50.00

t t y

2000Meter Re-Read (If Correct)
Meter Test Fee (Jr Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Paymerlf Charge (Per Month)

s
1500
300

150%

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 1.5% or $5,00
Greater of 1.5% or 8350

Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.A.C. R14-2-403(D).
Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes.
PerA.A.C. R14~24Cl3(B).

f



Global Water West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Typical Bill Analysis

Schedule H-4

Description

Average
Monthly

Consumption
Present
Rates

Unconsol.
Proposed

Rates

Unoonsol
%

Increase

Consolidated
Proposed

Rates

Consolidated
Proposed Increase

Amount %

5.517
4.925
7.715

84.875
9.009
5.857

64.551
52.029

162.979
154.432

1.333
3.000

70.022
93.583

126.886
188.826

2.786
151 .019
47.345

141.264
195.393
770.100
184.112
99.500
331050

315.900
9.068

10,239
9.740
7.267
5.417

659.600
7.345
8.000
5.898

25.657
7.852

14.859
14,778

s 29.64
29.08
59.57

387.74
38.77
31 .75

222.12
252.40
611.12
666.68
703.81
708.58
213.26
305.15
437.90
627.84
707.97
444.92
172.91
479.02
703.82

2,427.49
671 .56
509.57
794.52

1,603.47
40.94
44.16
66.79
35.98
57.65

2,611 .50
47.62
50.30
73.28

205.95
49.69

109.37
148.78
900.00

1,697.23
353.76
314.68

s 41 .37
40.54

107.52
617.67
55.37
41 .41

328.55
409.64
951.95

11209.37
919.45

1,839.63
298.84
452.81
687.22
976.98

1,839.45
643.51
254.91
748.78

1,090.68
3,844.43
1,042.40

974.26
1,020.50
4_9B7.45

80.24
63.71

11803
47.07

101 so
3,450.31

10753
145.00
216.11
81874
142.58
385.86
571 ,19

3,750.00
9,206.12
1,472.99
1,514.39

39.5%
39.4%
80.5%
59.3%
42.B%
30.4%
47.9%
52.3%
55.8%
B1.4%
30.6%

159.6%
39.2%
48.4%
58.9%
55.6%

159.8%
44.6%
47.4%
5B.3%
55.0%
5B.4%
55.2%
81.2%
28.5%

211 .0%
47.2%
44.3%
75.7%
30.8%
78.3%
32.1 %

125.0%
1BB.3%
194.9%
297.5%
1B6.9%
252.8%
2B3.9%
316.7%
442.4%
318.4%
3B1 .2%

s 48.13
46.91

121.88
702.00
63,t2
48.19

37457
466.01

1,083.15
1,373,44
1,03B43
22078.01

339.02
516,25
7B2.52

1,111 SB
21077,74

734.2B
290.60
852.68

1,241.33
4_37790
1,186.28
1.105.37
1115459
5,647.40

6328
66,58

127,35
58.42

111.21
3,506.66

5B63
60.40

11157
2BB.55
6000

14394
247,33

2,DI/500
1,743,41

71659
489.78

s 18.50
17.B3
62.32

314.25
24.36
16.44

152.45
213.61
47203
706.76
33451

1,369.43
125.75
211.10
344.62
483.84

1,369.77
2B9.37
11770
373.66
53750

1,650.41
514.72
595.80
360.07

4,043.93
22,35
22.42
80.56
22.44
53.56

B95.16
1102
10.10
3859
B2.61
1031
34,57
98.54

1,175.00
46.24

362.83
175.09

62.41%
6150%

104.62%
81.05%
62.84%
51 .77%
68.64%
54.63%
77.24%

106.01 %
47.54%

193.26%
58.97%
69.18%
7B.70%
77.06%

133.48%
65.04%
68.07%
75.01 %
76.37%
80.35%
76.64%

116.92%
45.32%

252.20%
54.59%
50.77%
90.68%
62.35%
92.92%
34.29%
23.13%
20.08%
52.65%
40.11 %
20.74%
31 .61 %
66.23%

130.56%
2.72%

102.56%
55.64%

5/8"Residential, TD
3/4" Residential, TD
1" Residential, TD
2" Residential, TD
5/8" Commercial, TD
3/4" Commercial, TD
1" Commercial, TD
1.5" Commercial, TD
2" Commercial, TD
3" Commercial, TD
4" Commercial, TD
S" Commercial, TD
5/8" irrigation, TD
1" Irrigation, TD
1.5" irrigation, TD
2" irrigation, TD
6" Irrigation, TD
5/8" HOA, TD
1" HOA, TD
1.5" HOA, To
2" HOA, TD
3" HOA, TD
2" Construction, TD
3" Construction, TD
4" Construction, TD
8" Construction, TD
5/8" Residential, GBD
3/4" Residential, GBD
1" Residential, GBD
5/8" Commercial, GBD
1" HOA, GBD
2" Construction, GBD
5/8" Residential, GT
3/4"Residential, GT
1" Residential, GT
1.5" Residential, GT
5/8" Commercial, GT
1" ComMercial, GT
1.5" Commercial, GT
s" Commercial, GT
2" irrigation, GT
3" Irrigation, GT
2" Construction, GT

298,292
18,583
41,386

TD - Valencia, Town District
GBD Valencia, Greater Buckeye District
GT - WUGT

r



Global Water _ West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

5,043
5,420
3,740
4,644
5,217
5,445
4,943
4,242
3,487
2,715
2,158
1 ,702
1 ,399
1 ,0a1

907
689
511
444
361
285
224
191
160
128

91
8:3
67
ea.
55
38
36
37
34
.21
17
19
16
17
7

18
G
7
7
7
3
7
4
8
5
2
4
2
6
3
7
4
4
5
3
6
4
2
7

5,043
10,463
14,203
1 B,B47
24,064
29,509
34,452
3B,694
42,1B1
44,896
47,054
4B,756
50,155
51,236
52,143
52,B32
53,343
53,787
54,148
54,434
54,65B
54,B49
55,009
55,137
55,22B
55,311
55,37B
55,45B
55.513
55,551
55,587
55,624
55,658
55,579
55,695
55,715
55,731
55,748
55,755
55,773
55,779
55.786
55,793
55,500
55,B03
55,B10
55,B14
55,B22
55,827
55,B29
55,833
55,B35
55,B41
55,B44
55,551
55,855
55,859
55,854
55,867
55,873
55,B77
55,879
55,886
55,889
55,B91
55,893
55,895
55,897
55,B98
55,900
55,901

9.02%
18.71%
25.40%
33.79%
43.03%
52.77%
61 .61 %
69.19%
75.43%
B0.2B%
B4.14%
87.18%
89.69%
91 .BE%
93.24%
94.47%
95.39%
99.1 B%
96.83%
97.34%
97.74%
9B.0B%
98.37%
98.59%
98.76%
98.91 %
99.03%
99.17%
99.27%
99.33%
99.40%
99.47%
99.53%
99.55%
99.59%
99.63%
99.56%
99.69%
99.70%
99.73%
99.74%
99.76%
99.77%
99.7B%
99.79%
99.80%
99.51 %
99.82%
99.83%
99.83%
99.84%
99.84%
99.85%
99.B6%
99.87%
99.88%
99.89%
99.89%
99.90%
99.91 %
99.92%
99.92%
99.93%
99.94%
99.94%
99.95%
99.95%
99.95%
99.96%
99.96%
99.96%

2,710,000
8,320,000

19,930,000
38,189,500
62,692,000
89,878,500

117,451 ,500
143,604,000
156,651 ,500
187, 182,500
205,053,500
221,142,000
234,654,500
246,899,000
255,889,500
284,810,000
272,136,000
278,453,500
2B3_744_500
zBB,112,500
292,028,000
295,468,000
29B,34B,000
300,4B6,500
302,520,000
304,228,500
306,348,500
307,861,000
308,944,000
310,006,000
311 ,134,500
312,205,500
312,BB8,000
313,457,500
314,113,000
314,681 ,000
315,301 ,500
315,564,000
316,257,000
316,494,000
316,777,500
317,068,000
317,365,500
317,498,000
317,807,500
317,989,500
31 a,se1 ,500
318,599,000
318,696,000
318,894,000
3183995,000
319,304,000
319,461 ,500
319,836,000
320,054,000
320,276,000
320,558,500
320,734,000
321 ,001 ,000
321,333,000
321 ,456,000
321 ,893,500
322,084,000
322,215,000
322,345,000
322,485,000
322,624,000
322,695,500
322,842,500
322,917,000

0.00%
0.83%
2.56%
6.13%

11.74%
19.27%
27.63%
35.11%
44.15%
5t24%
57.54%
63.04%
87.98%
72.14%
75.90%
78.97%
81 .41%
83.55%
85.60%

67.23%
88.57%
89.77%
90.B3%
9172%
92.37%
93.00%
93.53%
94.18%
94.64%
94.97%
95.30%
95.85%
95.98%
96.19%
95.36%
96.56%
96.74%
96.93%
97.01%
97.22%
97.30%
97.38%
97.47%
97_58%
97.60%
97.70%
97.78%
97.87%
97.94%
97.97%
98.03%
98.08%
98.16%
98.21%
98.32%
98.39%
98.46%
98.55%
98.60%
98.71 %
98.78%
98.82%
98.96%
99.01 %
99.05%
99.10%
99.14%
99.18%
99.20%
99.25%
99.27%

f

0
1

1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
15,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
25,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
38,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
4B,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
5B,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63,001
65,001
66,001
68,001
69,001
71,001
73,001
74,001

1,000
2.000
3,000
4.000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12.000
13,000
14,000
15.000
16.000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20.000
21 .000
22,000
23,000
241000
25,000
26.000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
131.000
32,000
33.000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38.000
39,000
40.000
41 .000
42.000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46.000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50.000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
59,000
60,000
el .000
62,000
63.000
64,000
66,000
67,000
69,000
70,000
72,000
74.000
75,000

3
2
2
2
2
1
2
1

2,710.000
5.610.000

11,610.000
1a.259.500
24,502,500
27,186.500
27.573.000
26,152,500
23,077,500
20.501 .000
17.871 .000
16.088500
131512.500
12,244,500
9.990.500
7.920.500
7.320.000
6.317.500
5.291 .000
4.368.000
3.915.500
3.440.000
2.880.000
211381500
2.033.500
1,708,500
2.120.000
1.512.500
1,063,000
1,062,000
1,128,500
1.071 .000

682,500
569.500
655,500
568.000
620,500
262.500
693,000
237,000
283,500
290,500
297,500
130,500
:311 .500
182,000
372,000
237,500

97,000
198,000
101 .000
309,000
157.500
374,500
218,000
222,000
282,500
175.500
357,000
242,000
123.000
437,500
190,500
131,000
133,000
137,000
139,000
71.500

147.000
74.500



1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

751001
76,001
79,001
80,001
81,001
82,001
83,001
84,001
88,001
90,001
91,001
96,001
97,001

101,001
105,001
115,001
129,001
139,001
169,001
1a0,001
242,001

76,000
77,000
80,000
BI ,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
B9,000
91 ,000
32,000
97,000
98,000

102,000
106.000
116,000
130,000
140,000
170.000
181,000
243,000

1

1

1

1

75,500
7B,5D0
79,500

161 ,000
BI ,500
a2,500
83,500
84,500
8B 1500
90.500
91,500
96,500
97,500

101,500
105,500
115,500
129,500
139,500
169,500
180,500
242,500

55,902
55,903
55,904
55,906
55,907
55,908
55,909
55,910
55,911
55,912
55,913
55,914
55.915
55,916
55,917
55,918
55.919
55,920
55.921
55,922
55,923

99.95%
99.96%
99.97%
99.97%
99.97%
99.97%
99.97%
99.98%
99.98%
99.98%
9998%
99.98%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99_99%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

322,992,500
323,069,000
323,148,500
323,309,500
323,391 ,000
323,473,500
323,557,000
323,641 ,500
323,730,000
323,820,500
323,912,000
324,008,500
324,106,000
324,207,500
324,313,000
324,428,500
324,558,000
324,697,500
324,857,000
325,047,500
325,290,000

99.29%
99.32%
99.34%
99.39%
99.42%
99.44%
99,47`%
99.49%
99.52%
99.55%
99.58%
99.61%
99.54%
99.57%
99.70%
99.74%
9977%
99.82%
99.87%
99.93%

'100.00%_

Totals 55,923 325,290,000 55,923 325,290,000

Average No, of Customers: 4,661

Average Consumption: 5.817

Median Consumption: 4,5049

\



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills '
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 140
105
140
153
117
1 o5
79
71
55
46
22
33
14
18
7
8

10
g

10
2
4
7
3
1
5
1
1
2
2
1

52.500
210.000
382,500
409.500
472,500
434.500
451.500
412.500
391 .000
209.000
346.500
161.000
225.000
94.500

116.000
155.000
148.500
175.000

37.000
78,000

143.500
64,500
23.500

122,500
25,500
25,500
57.000
59,000
30.500
33.500
42.500
44.500
47.500
51.500
52.500

140
245
365
538
B55
760
B39
910
965

1.011
1.033
1.066
1.080
1.098
1.105
1.113
1.123
1.132
1.142
1.144
1.146
1.155
1.156
1.159
1.164
1.165
1,166
1.166
1.170
1.171
1.172
1.173
1.174
1,175
1.176
1.177

1 1.89%
20.82%
32.71 %
45.71%
55.65%
64.57%
71.28%
77.32°/>
B199%
B5.90%
87.77%
90.57%
91 .CB%
93.29%
93.BB%
94.56%
95.41 vo
96.18%
97.03%
97.20%
97.54%
98.13%
9B.39%
98.47%
98.90%
9B.9B%
99.07%
99.24%
9941 %
99.49%
99.58%
99.66%
99.75%
99.83%
99.92%

100.00%

52,500
262,500
645,000

1,054,500
1,527,000
1,961,500
2,423,000
2,835,500
3,226,500
3,435,500
3,782,000
3,943,000
4,168,000
4,262,500
4,378,500
4,533,500
4,682,000
4,B57,000
4,894,000
4,972,000
5,115,500
5,1B0,000
5,203,500
5,328,000
5,351,500
5,378,000
5,435,000
5,494,000
5,524,500
5,558,000
5,600,500
5,645,000
5,692,500
5,744,000
5,796,500

0.00%
0.91%
4.53%

1 1 .13%
18. 19%
26.34%
33.84%
41 .80%
48.92%
55.66%
59.27%
65.25%
68.02°/n
71 .91 %
73.54%
75.54%
78.21 %
80.77%
83.79%
84.43%
85.78%
88.25%
89.36%
83.77%
91 .BB%
92.32%
92.78%
93.76%
94.78%
95.31 %
95.89%
96.62%
97.39%
98.21%
99.09%

100.00%

1
1.001
2.001
3.001
4.001
5.0o1
5.001
7.001
8.001
9.001

10.001
11.001
12.001
13.001
14.001
15.001
16.001
17.001
18.001
19.001
20.001
21.001
23,001
24.001
25.001
26.001
28,001
29.001
30,001
33,001
42.001
44.001
47,001
51.001
52,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,0o0
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
34,000
43,000
45,000
48,000
52,000
53,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

Totals 1.177 5,796,500 1177 5,796,500

Average No. of Customers: go

Average Consumption: 4,925

Median Consumption: 3.500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blcvcks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 41
96
57
70
B2
92
71
64
48
42
38
35
29
22
17
12
8
7
4
8
8
g
1
1
1

1

2

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

1

1

41
137
194
264
346
438
5D9
573
621
663
701
736
765
787
B04
816
B24
B31
B35
B43
B51
B60
B61
B62
863
B54
B55
B67
BBB
B69
871
B73
B76
B79
881
852
BBL
BBL
B85
B86
BBL
BBB
889
B91
B92
B93
B94
895
B96
B97
898
B99

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
e,o01
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
10,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
26,001
27,001
28,001
29,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
37,001
38,001
40,001
45,001
48,001
49,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
50,001
64,001
67,001
68,001
70,001
72,001

115,001
141,001

1,000
2.000
3.000
4.000
5.000
6.000
7.000
8.000
0.000

10.000
11.000
12.000
13.000
141000
15.000
16.000
17.000
18.000
19.000
20.000
21 .too
22.000
23,000
24,000
27.000
281000
29,000
30.000
32,000
331000
34,000
38.000
39.000
41.000
46,000
49,000
50.000
52.000
53.000
54.000
55.000
55.000
57.000
51.000
65.000
68,000
69.000
71 .000
73.000

116.000
142.000

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

48,000
85,500

175,000
287,000
414,000
390,500
416,000
360,000
357,000
361,000
367,500
333,500
275,000
229,500
174,000
124,000
115.500
70,000

148.000
156.000
184,500
21,500
22,500
23.500
26,500
55,000
28,500
29,500
31.500
65,000
67,000

112.500
115.500
81 ,000
45,500
48.500
49,500
51 ,500
52.500
53,500
54,500
55.500

113.000
50.500
54.500
67,500
68,500
70.500
72.500

115.500
141 .500

456%
15.24%
2'158%
2987%
3B.49%
4B.72%
56.62%
53.74%
69.08%
73.75%
77.98%
81 .B7°/:
85.09%
87.54%
B9.43%
90.77%
9166%
92.44%
92.88%
93.77%
94.66%
95.66%
95.77%
95.88%
96.00%
96.11 %
98.33%
96.44%
90.55%
95.66%
96.89%
97.11%
97.44%
97.7B%
98.00%
9B.11 %
98.22%
9B.33%
9B.44%
95.55%
98.57°/9
9B.7B%
98.89%
99.11%
99.22%
99.33%
99.44%
99.56%
99.67%
99.78%
99.89%

100.00%

4B,000
133,500
308,500
595,500

1,009,500
1,400,000
1,815,000
2,176,000
2,533,000
2,894,000
3,261 ,500
3,595,000
3,870,000
4,099,500
4.273.500
4,397,500
4,513,000
4,583,000
4,731 ,000
4,887,000
5,071,500
5,093,000
5,115,500
5,139,000
5,165,500
5,220,500
5,249,000
5,278,500
5,310,000
5,375,000
5,442,000
5,554,500
5,670,000
5,751 ,ODD
5,796,500
5,845,000
5,894,500
5,946,000
5,998,500
8,052,000
6,106,500
5, 152,000
6,275,000
5,335,500
6,400,000
6,467,500
6,536,000
6,606,500
6,679,000
5,794,500
6,936,000

0.00%
0.89%
1 .92%
4.45%
8.59%

14.55%
20.1B%
26. 18%
3137%
38.52%
41.72%
47.02%
51.83%
55.80%
59.10%
61 .61 %
63.40%
65.07%
iss.0B%
5B.21 °/9
70.46%
73.12%
73.43%
73.75%
74.09%
74.47%
75.27%
75.68%
75.10%
78.56%
77.49%
78.46%
50.08%
B1 .75%
82.92%
83.57%
B4.27%
84.98%
B5.73%
56.45%
B7.25%
88.04%
88.84%
90.47%
91.34%
92.27%
93.25%
94.23%
95.25%
96.29%
97.95%

100.00%

Totals 899 S,93S,ODD 899 \ 6,935,000

Average No. of Customers: 75

Average Consumption: 7,715

Median Consumption: 5,500



GlobalWater - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 2" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 1 2

1

2

1

1

3

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

2

3

1

4

1.001
2,001
4.001
5.001
8,001
0,001

10,001
11,001
13,001
14.001
15,001
16,001
17,001
20,001
21,001
24.001
28,001
35,001
35,001
37,001
39,001
40.001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
48.001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60.001
01,001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
56,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
70,001
71 ,001
72,001
74,001
75,001
7G,001
78,001
81,001
82,001
83,001
84,001
B5,001
87,001
89,001
90,001
92,001
96,001
98,001
99,001

2,000
3,000
5,000
6,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
21 ,000
22,000
25,000
29,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
4S,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61 ,000
82,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71 ,000
72,000
73,000
75,000
75,000
77,000
79,000
82,000
B3,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
88,000
90,000
91,000
93,000
97,000
99,000

100,000

2
3
3
2
5
3
1
1
1
2
4
3
5
4
5
4
1
2
4
3
1
4
2
3
2
3
4
1
1
2
1
2
1
1
2
2
1
2
1
1
2
1
2

1.500
5.000
4.500
5.500

25.500
9.500

21 ,000
11.500
13.500
14.500
15.500
16.500
17.500
20.500
21.500
24.500
28.500
35.500
35.500
75.000

110.500
81 .000

124.500
42.500

174.000
891000

136.500
145.500
99.000

252.500
154.500
52.500
53.500
54.500

111.000
225.000
172.500
292.500
2381000
302.500
248.000
52.500

127.000
258.000
196.500
55.500

270.000
137.000
208,500
141.000
214.500
290.000
74.500
75.500

153.000
78.500

163.000
82.500
83.500

160.000
171.000
87,500

179,000
90.500
92.500

103.000
98.500

199.000

\

12
13
15
16
17
20
21
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
37
40
42
45
46
50
52
55
58
60
65
BB
69
70
71
73
77
80
85
89
94
98
99

101
105
108
109
113
115
118
120
123
127
128
129
131
132
134
135
136
138
140
141
143
144
145
147
148
150

6.82%
7.39%
8.52%
9.09%
9.66%

11.35%
11.93%
13.07%
13.64%
14.20%
14.77%
15.34%
15.91 %
16.48%
17.05%
17.61 %
18.18%
18.75%
19.32%
19.89%
21 .02%
22.73%
23.85%
25.57%
26.14%
28.41 %
29.55%
3125%
32.95%
34.09%
36.93%
38.64%
39.20%
39.77%
40.34%
41 .48%
43.75%
45.45%
48.30%
50,57%-
53.41%
55.68%
56.25%
57.39%
59.66%
6136%
51.93%
64.20%
65.34%
67.05%
68.1 B%
69.89%
72.16%
72.73%
73.30%
74.43%
75.00%
76.14%
76.70%
77.27%
78.41 %
79.55%
80.11%
8125%
81.82%

.82.39%
83.52%
84.09%
85.23%

1,500
6,500

11,000
16,500
42,000
51,500
72,500
84,000
97,500

112,000
127,500
144,000
151 ,500
182,000
203,500
225,000
255,500
292,000
328,500
403,500
522,000
503,000
727,500
770,000
944,000

1,033,000
1,169,500
1,315,000
1,414,000
1,656,500
1,821 ,000
1,873,500
1,927,000
1,981 ,500
2,092,500
2,318,500
2,491 ,000
2,783,500
3,021 ,500
3,324,000
3,570,000
3,632,500
3,759,500
4,017,500
4,214,000
4,280,500
4,550,500
4,657,500
4,B95,000
5,037,000
5,251,500
5,541 ,500
5,616,000
5,691,500
5,B44,500
5,923,000
5,086,000
6,168,500
6,252,000
6,421 ,000
6,592,000
6,679,500
6,858,500
5,949,000
7,041 ,500
7,234,500
7,333,000
7,532,000

0.00%
0.01 %
0.04%
0.07%
0.11 %
0.28%
0.34%
0.49%
0.56%
0.55%
0.75%
0.B5%
0.96%
1 .08%
1.22%
1 .36%
1 .53%
1.72%
1 .95%
2.20%
2.70%
3.49%
4.04%
4.B7%
5.15%
5.32%
6.92%
7.83%
8.B0%
9.47%

11 . 16%
12. 19%
12.54%
12.90%
13.26%
14.01%
15.52%
16.68%
18.63%
20.23%
22.25%
23.90%
24.32%
25.17%
26.B9%
28.21%
2B.66%
30.46%
31.38%
32.78%
33.72%
35.15%
37.10%
37.60%
38.10%
39.13%
39.65%
40.74%
41 .29%
41.B5%
42.98%
44.13%
44.71%
45.91%
46.52%
47.14%
48.43%
49.09%
50.42%



100,001
101,001
110,001
111,001
118,001
120,001
125,001
135,001
136,001
149,001
160,001
185,001
189,001
191,001
192,001
200,001
214,001
271,001
417,001
507,001
540,001
655,001
699,001
823,001
824,001

101,000
102,000
111,000
112,000
119,000
121,000
127,000
136,000
137,000
150,000
161,000
186,000
100,000
192,000
193,000
201,000
215,000
272,000
418,000
508,000
541,000
656,000
700,000
824,000
825,000

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

100,500
101.500
110.500
111.500
118.500
241.000
126.500
t35.500
1361500
149.500
150.500
185.500
189.500
191,500
192.500
200.500
214.500
271.500
417.500
507.500
540.500
555.500
699.500
823.500
824.500

151
152
153
154
155
157
155
159
Leo
161
162
163
164
165
165
167
16B
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176

85.80%
86.35%
86.93%
87.50%
88.07%
B9.20%
89.77%
90.34%
90.91%
91 .4-8%
92.05%
92.61 %
93.18%
93.75%
94.32%
94.89%
95.45%
96.02%
96.59%
97.18%
97.73%
98.30°/>
98.56%
99.43%

100.00%

7,632,500
7,734,000
7,844,500
7,956,000
8,074,500
8,315,500
8,442,000
8,577,500
8,714,000
8,853,500
0,024,000
9,209,500
9,399,000
9,590,500
9,783,000
9,983,500

10,198,000
10,469,500
10,887,000
11,394,500
11,935,000
12,590,500
13,290,000
14, 113,500
14,938,000

51 .09%
5177%
52.51 %
53.26%
54.05%
55.67%
56.51 %
57.42%
58.33%
59.34%
60.41 fv.
6165%
62.92%
64.20%
65.49%
66.83%
6B.27%
70.09%
72.88%
76.28%
79.90%
84.29%
8B,97%
94.48%

100.00%

176 14,9380000 176 14,938,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 15

Average Consumption: 84,875

Median Consumption: 59,500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/B" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Black

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

O 15
33
12
14
11
8
7

12
11

s
1

1,001
2.001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8,001
0,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
15,001
17,001
21.001
23,001
27,001
32,001
41,001
51,001
64,001
67,001
77,001
B1,001
B9,001
94,001

101,001

1,o00
2,o00
3,000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11 .000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
24,000
28,000
33,000
42,000
52,000
65,000
683000
78,000
82,000
90,000
95,000

102,000

g

4

2

2

2

1

4

4

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

16.500
18.000
35.000
38.500
36.000
38.500
78.000
82.500
76.500
38.000
21.000
23.000
25.000
13,500
58.000
62.000
16.500
35.000
21 .500
23.500
55.000
32.500
41 .500
51 .500
64.500
67.500
77,500
81.500
89.500
94.500

101,500

15
CB
SO
74
85
QS

100
112
123
132
135
13B
140
142
143
147
151
152
154
155
155
15B
159
150
151
152
153
154
155
155
157
155

8.93%
2B57%
35.71 %
44.05%
50.60%
55.38%
59.52%
56.67%
7321 %
78.57%
B0,95°/:
82.14°/9
B333%
64.52%
85.12%
B7.50%
B9B8%
90.48%
9157°/n
9226%
92B6%
94.05%
94B4%
95,24%
95.83%
96.43%
9702%
9762%
98.21%
9BB1%
9940%

100,00%

16.500
34.500
691500

108,000
144.000
182.500
260.500
343,000
419.500
457.500
478.500
501.500
526.500
540.000
598.000
660.000
676.500
711.500
733.000
756.500
B11 .500
B44.0DO
BB5.50D
937.000

1.001.500
1,050,000
1.146.500
1.228.000
1.317.500
1.412.000
1.513.500

0.00%
1.09%
2.28%
4.59%
7.14%
9.51 %

12.06%
17.21%
22.66%
27.72%
30.23%
31.62%
33.14%
34.79%
35.88%
39.51%.
43.61%
44.70%
47.01%
48.43%
49.98%
53.52%
55.76%
5B.51%
61 .91 %
56.17%
70.63%
75.75%
B1.14%
a7.b5%
93.29%

100.00%

Totals 168 1,513,500 158 1,513,500

Average No. of Customers: 14

Average Consumption: 9,009

Median Consumption: 3,500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule 3/4" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

3

14.001
16.001

10.000
15.000
17.000

14.500
16.500

3
4
5
6
7

42.86%
57.14%
71 .43%
85.71%

100,00%

10.000
24.500
41 .000

0.00%
1.22%

24.39%
59.76%

100.00%

Totals 41 .000 7 41 .000

Average No. of Customers

Average Consumption

Median Consumption



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Scheduiez 1" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 4
1
4
3
4

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
0,001
7,001

11,001
15,001
20,001
40,001
54,001
67,001
96,001

101,001
128,001
1321001
135,001
1671001
176,001
182,001
207,001
209,001
212,001
288,001

1.000
2,000
3.000
4.000
5.000
7.000
8.000

12.000
16.000
21.000
41 .000
55.000
68.000
97.000

102.000
129.000
133.000
136.000
168.000
177.000
183.000
2081000
210.000
213.000
289.000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

500
6.000
7.500

14.000
4.500
5.5o0
7.500

11.500
15.500
20.500
40.500

109.000
67.500
96.500

101.500
128.500
132.500
135.500
335.000
176.500
1 a2.500
207.500
209.500
212.500
288.500

4
5
g

12
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
25
26
27
pa
29
30
31
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39

10.26%
12.B2%
23.08%
so.Tr%
41 .DO%
43.59%
4.S_15%
4B.72%
51 .CB%
53.85%
58.41 %
5B.B7%
64.10%
65.57%
69.23%
71.79%
74.36%
78.92%
79.49%
B4.S2%
B7.18%
B9.74%
92.31%
94.87%
97.44%

100.00%

500
0.500

14,000
28,000
32,500
39,000
46,500
58,000
73,500
94.000

134.500
243.500
311.000
407,500
509,000
637,500
770.000
905,500

1,240,500
1.417.000
1.599.500
1.807.000
2.016.500
2,229,000
2,517,500

D.0D%
0.02%
0.26%
0.55%
1.11%
1 .29%
1 .55%
1 .B5%
2.30%
2.92%
3.73%
5.34%
9.67%

12.35%
16.19%
20.22%
25.32%
30.59%
35.97%
49.28%
56.29%
63.54%
71.78%
so. 10%
BB.54%

100.00%

Totals 39 2,517,500 39 2,517,500

Average No. of Customers: 4-

Average Consumption: 64,551

Median Consumption: 11.500



Global Water West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

2
3
4
5

11.76%
17.65%
2353%
29.41%
4706%
52.94%
58B2%
64.71 "/n
76,47°/o
B2.35°/9
88,2-4%
94.12°/=

10000°/9

1
20,001
391001
42,001
47,001
49,001
54,001
55,001
79,001
82,001
84,001

1021001
220,001

1,000
21.000
40,000
43,000
48,000
50,000
55,000
56,000
80,000
83,000
85,000

103.000
221,000

2

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1 .000
20,500
39,500
42,500

142,500
49,500
54,500
55.500

159,000
B21500
84.500

102,500
220.500

B
9

10
11
13
14
15
16
17

1 ,000
21,500
51.000

103.500
245,000
295,500
350,000
405,500
564.500
647,000
731,500
8341000

1 ,054-500

0.09%
2.04%
578%
982%

23.33%
28.02%
33.19%
38.45%
53.53°/a
61.36%
69.37%
79.09%

1 D0,00%

Totals 17 1 ,054,500 17 1,054,500

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 52,029

Median Consumption: 49,500

\



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Commercial -Valet:ia_ Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 43
13
11
2
2
2
2
1
2
4
3
1
2
4
1

3

3

t

1

3

2

1

1

3

1

3

4

2

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

3

43
55
67
69
71
73
75
76
78
BE
BE
BE
GB
92
93
96
99

100
101
104
106
107
10s
111
112
115
119
121
122
123
124
125
126
129
130
131
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
141
142
143
145
145
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
156
157
158
159
1st
161
164
165
166
168
169
170
172
173
174
175
176

17.70%
23.05%
27.57%
28.40%
29.22%
30.04%
30.B6%
31 .28%
32.10%
33.74%
34.98%
35.39%
36.21 %
37.86%
38.27%
39.51 %
40.74%
41 .15%
4156%
42.80%
43.62%
44.03%
44.44%
45.68%
46.09%
47.33%
48.97%
49.79%
50.21%
50.62%
51 .03%
51 .44%
51 .B5%
53.09%
53.50%
53.91 %
54.73%
55.14%
55.56%
55.97%
56.38%
56.79%
57.20%
56.02%
5B.44%
58.B5%
59.67%
60.06%
60.49%
60.91%
61 .32%
61 .73%
62.14%
62.55%
62.96%
64.20%
64.61%
65.02%
65.43%
65.84%
66.26%
67.49%
67.90%
68.31 %
69.14%
69.55%
69.96%
70_78%
71 .19%
71 .60%
72.02%
72.43%

5,500
23,000
28,000
35,000
44,000
55,000
51 ,500
76,500

110,500
139,000
149,500
172,500
222,500
235,000
279,500
326,000
342,500
361,000
415,500
460,500
482,000
504,500
575,000
599,500
679,000
793,000
852,000
BB2,500
914,000
945,500
980,000

1,014,500
1,124,000
1,161 ,500
1,202,000
1,2B7,000
1,330,500
1,375,000
1,420,500
1,467,000
1,518,500
1,573,000
1,686,000
1,747,500
1,812,000
1,950,000
2,033,500
2, 118,000
2,204,500
2,301 ,000
2,398,500
2,500,000
2,502,500
2,706,000
3,019,500
3,125,000
3,234,500
3,349,000
3,464,500
3,581 ,000
3,939,500
4,062,000
4,190,500
4,459,500
4,595,000
4,731 ,500
5,005,500
5,147,000
5,289,500
5,445,000
5,601 ,500

0.00%
0.0z%
0.05%
0.07%
0.09%
0.11 %
0.14%
0.15%
0.19%
0.28%
0.35%
0.3B%
0.44%
0.55%
0.50%
0.71%
0.82%
0.06%
0.91%
1.05%
1.15%
1.22%
1.27%
1.45%
1.51 %
1.71 %
2.00%
2.15%
2.23%
2.31 %
2.39%
2.47%
2.55%
2.84%
2.93%
3.04%
3.25%
3.35%
3.47%
3.59%
3.70%
3.B3%
3.97%
4.25%
4.41 %
4.58%
4.95%
5.13%
5.35%
5.57%
5.81%
5.05%
6.31%
5.57%
5.83%
7.52%
7.89%
8.17%
.a.4s%
B.75%
9.04%
9.95%

10.26%
10.58%
11.25%
11.50%
11.95%
12.54%
13.00%
13.35%
13.75%
14.14%

1
1,001
2.001
3.001
4,001
5.001
5,001
7.001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13.001
14,001
15,001
15.001
18.001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24.001
26,001
28,001
29,001
30.001
31.001
32,001
33,001
34,001
36,001
37,001
40,001
42.001
43,001
44.001
45,001
46.001
51,001
54,001
55,001
61,001
64.001
73,001
74,001
84,001
86,001
95,001
97,001

101.001
102.001
103.001
104.001
105,001
109,001
114,001
115.001
116,001
119.001
122,001
128,001
134,001
135,001
136,001
137.001
140,001
142.001
155,001
155,001

1,000
2.000
3.000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
a,000
9.000

10.000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14.000
15.000
16.000
17.000
19.000
20.000
21.000
22.000
23,000
24.000
25,000
27,000
29.000
30.000
31 .000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
37.000
38,000
41 .000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46.000
47,000
52.000
55.000
57,000
62,000
65,000
74,000
75,000
85,000
87,000
971000
98,000

102.000
103,000
104.000
105.000
106,000
110.000
115.000
116,000
117.000
120.000
123,000
129,000
135,000
135,000
137,000
138,000
141.000
143,000
156,000
157.000

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

5.500
16,500
5.000
7.000
9.000

11,000
5.500

15.000
34,000
28.500
10.500
23.000
50.000
13.500
43.500
46.500
16_500
18.500
58.500
41 ,DDD
21.500
22.500
70.500
24.500
79.500

114,000
59.000
30,500
31,500
32.500
33.500
34.500

109.500
37,500
40.500
85,000
43,500
44,500
45.500
46.500
51 .500
54.500

113.000
S1 .500
54,500

147.000
74.500
B4,500
85,500
96.500
97,500

101.500
102.500
103.500
313.500
105.500
109,500
114.500
115,500
116,500
358.500
122.500
128,500
269,000
135.500
136,500
275.000
140,500
142.500
155.500
155.500



1

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

160,000
163,000
165,000
168,000
170,000
172,000
175,000
177,000
178,000
185,000
186,000
193,000
197,000
201,000
202,000
204,000
211 ,000
215,000
223,000
236,000
243,000
244,000
258,000
253,000
268,000
302,000
312,000
317,000
334,000
338,000
356,000
368,000
371,000
3B5,000
424,000
430,000
435,000
448,000
485,000
490,000
500,000
634,000
689,000 .

1

2

1

1

3

1

1

1

159,500
162,500
329,000
157,500
339,000
171,500
174,500
176,500
177,500
184,500
185.500
385,000
196.500
200,500
604,500
203,500
210,500
214,500
222,500
235,500
242,500
243,500
257,500
262,500
267,500
301,500
311 .500
316,500
333,500
337,500
355,500
367,500
370,500
384,500
423,500
429,500
434,500
447,500
484,500
489,500
507,500
633,500
68B,500
689,500
697,500
730,500
753,500
753,500
B07,500
B45,500
845,500
886,500
899,500
911 ,500

1,061 ,500
1,189,500
1,265,500
1,33B,500
1,414,500
1,434,500
1,472,500
2,403,500

177
178
180
181
183
184
1 B5
186
187
1 BB
189
191
192
193
196
197
193
199
2ND
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
20B
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
21B
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
22B
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243

72.B4%
73.25%
74.07%
74.49%
75.31%
75.72%
76.13%
76.54%
76.95%
77.37%
77.78%
78.60%
79.01%
79.42%
B0.66%
B107°/n
81 .CB%
BI .BE%
82.30%
B2.72%
83.13%
83.54%
B3.95%
B4.36%
84.77%
B5.19%
85.60%
136.01%
86.42%
B8.83%
87.24%
87.65%
BB.07%
88.48%
BB.B9%
89;30%
B9.71%
90.12%
90.53%
90.95%
9136%
9177%
92.18%
92.59%
93.00%
93.42%
93.B3%
94.24%
94.65%
95.05%
95.47%
95.BB%
95.30%
95.71%
97.12%
97.53%
97.94%
98.35%
98.77%
99.18%
99.59%

100.00%

5,761,000
5,923,500
5,252,500
5,420,000
6,759,000
6,930,500
7,105,000
7,281,500
7,459,000
7,643,500
7,829,000
8,214,000
8,410,500
8,511,000
9,215,500
9,419,000
9,629,500
9,84-4,000

10,066,500
10,302,000
10,544,500
10,788,000
11,045,500
11,308,000
11,575,500
11,877,000
12,188,500
12,505,000
12,838,500
13,176,000
13,531,500
13,899,000
14,269,500
14,654,000
15,077,500
15,507,000
15,941,500
16,389,000
15,873,500
17,363,000
17,870,500
18,504,000
19,192,500
19,882,000
20,579,500
21,310,000
22,063,500
22,B27,000
23,634,500
24,4B0,000
25,326,500
26,213,000
27,112,500
25,024,000
29,085,500
30,275,000
31,540,500
32,879,000
34,293,500
35,728,000
37,200,500
39,604,000

14.55%
14.96%
15.79%
16.21%
17.07%
17.50%
17.94%
18.39%
18.83%
19.30%
19.77%
20.74% /
21 .24%
21 .74%
23.27%
23.78%
24.31 %
24.B6%
25.42%
26.01%
26.62%
27.24%
27.89%
28.55%
29.23%
29.99%
30.78%
31.58%
32.42%
33.27%
34.17%
35.09%
36.03%
37.00%
38.07%
39.16%
40.25%
4138%
42.51%
43.B4%
45.12%
46.72%
4B.46%
50.20%
51 96°/o
53.81%
55.71%
57.64%
59.68%
61.81%
63.95%
66.19%
68.46%
70.76%
73.44%
76.44%
79.64%
83.02%
86.59%
90.21%
93.93%

100.00%

159,001
162,001
164,001
167,001
169,001
171,001
174,001
176,001
177,001
184,001
185,001
192.001
195,001
200,001
201,001
203,001
210,001
214,001
222,001
235,001
242,001
243,001
257,001
202,001
267,001
301,001
311,001
316,001
333,001
337,001
355,001
367,001
370,001
384,001
423,001
429,001
434,001
447,001
484,001
489,001
507,001
533,001
688,001
689,001
697,001
730,001
753,001
763,001
807,001
845,001
846,001
BB5,001
899,001
911,001

1,061,001
1,189,001
1,265,001
1,338,001
1,414,001
1,434,001
1,472,001
2,403,001

690,000
698,000
731,000
754,000
764,000
B08,000
8461000
847,000
887,000
9001000
912,000

1,062,000
1,190,000
1,266,000
1,339,000
1,415,000
1,435,000
1,473,000
2,404,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

243 39,604,000 243 39,504,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers:
21

Average Consumption:
162.979

Median Consumption:
30,500

i



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Scheduiez 3" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 1
2

13
5,001

491001
203.001
207,001
291,001
315,001
318,001
327,001
3551001
389,001
439,001

7,000
50,000

204,000
208,000
292,000
316,000
317,000
328,000
356,000
390,000
440,000

1

1

1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

6,500
544.500
203.500
207,500
291,500
315,500
316,500
327,500
355,500
389.500
439,500

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

4.5%
9.1 %

59.1%
63.5%
68.2%
72.7%
77.3%
B1.8%
Be.4%
90.9%
95.5%

1DD.0%

6,500
551 ,000
754,500
962,000

1253,500
1,569,000
1 1885,50D
2,213,000
2,568,500
2,958,000
3,397,500

000%
0.19%

16.22%
22.21 %
2B.31%
36,89°/n
46.18%
55.50%
65.14%
75.80%
87.06%

100.00%

Totals 22 3.397,500 22 3,397,500

Average No of Customers; 2

Average Consumption; 154,432

Median Consumption: 49,500

a



GlobalWater - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 4" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 2
3
1

h.
2
5
6

33.33%
B'8.33%

100.00%
4,500
8,000

0.00%
55.25%

100.00%
1,001
3,001

2,000
4,000

4,500
3,500

Totals 5 8.000 6 8,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 1,333

Median Consumption* 1,500

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 6" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 1
3
4
5

20.00%
60.00%
80.00%

100.00%

3,000
8,500

15,000

0.00%
20.00%
56,67%

10000%

1,001
5,001
6.001

2,000
6,000
7,000

1

2

1

1

3,000
5,500
6.500

Totals 5 15,000 5 15,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 3,000

Median Consumption: 1 ,500



Global Water .. West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule 5/8" irrigation - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No % of TO'ial

Cumulative Consumption
Amount Vu of Trial

2 2
7 0.05%

11
13

13.500

32.500
15.000

22

1 o.001
12.001
1 B.001

10.500
12.500
37.000
'I9.500
20.500
21 .500
41 .500
52.500
55.500
56.500
60.500
61 _500

3.37%

20.001
21.001
41.001
52.001
55.001
56.001
60.001
61.001
63.001
64.001
76.001
a1.001
82.001
83.001
85.001

64.500
76.500

163.000
165000
157.000
85.500
85.500
90.50090.001

52

7.74%
8.91%

10.16%
11.449
12.759
14.089
15.67%
19.04%
22.46%
25.91 %
27.68%
29.479
31 .352
33.36%
35.61%
38.23%
40.B7'3
43.599
46,379
49.209
52.23%
55.359
5B.81%
65.83%
70.109
74.40%
80.33%
86.28%

1083001
126.001
127.001
131.001
134.001
136.001
146.001
150.001
167.001
159.001
206,001
207.001
286.001
2B7.001
331.001

10.000
11.000
13.000
19.000
20.000
21.000
22.000
42.000
53.000
56.000
57.000
01 .000
62.000
64.000
65.000
77.000
82.000
83.000
84.000
BG.000
87.000
91 .000
98.000

109.000
127.000
123.000
132.000
135.000
137.000
147.000
151 .000
168.000
170.000
207.000
20B.0D0
287.000
288.000
332.000

108.500
126.500
127.500
131 .500
134.500
136.500
146.500
150.500
167.500
339.000
206.500
207.500
286.500
287.500
663.000 et

y,
10.149
11.599
15.945
18.84%
23. 199
24.649
31 .889
34.789
36.23%
37.659
SB. 139
40.58%
43.4B%
44.93%
46.38%
47.83%
49.28%
50.72%
52.179
53.629
55.079
58.529
57.979
59.42%
50.57°/v
63.77°/u
5s.s7°/»
59.57%
71 .01 %
72.45%
73.91%
75.36%
7B.B1%
78.26%
79.71%
B1 . 16%
82.61%
B4.0S%
B5.51%
88.98%
BB.41%
91 ,30%
92.75%
94.20%
95.559
97.10%

100.00%

11.500
18.500
32.000
37.500
70.000
B5.000
93.500

103.000
113.500
126.000
163.000
182.500
203.000
224.500
266.000
318.500
374.000
430.500
491 .000
552.500
615.000
6B0.500
757.000
920.000

1.085.000
1 .252.000
1.337.500
1.424.000
1.514.500
1.612.000
1.720.500
1.847.000
1.074.500
2.106.000
22240.500
2.377.000
2.523.500
2.674.000
2.841 .500
3.1 B0.500
3.387.000
3.594.500
3.881 .000
4.168.500
4.831 .500 100.009

Totals GO 4.831 .500 69 4831.500

Average No, of Customers S

Average Consumption 70,022

Median Consumption 52.500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Irrigation _ Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 6

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

6
7
8
9

10
11
13
14
15
17
i s
19
20
21
22
23
24

25.00%
29. 17%
33.33%
37.50%
41 .B7°/0
45.83%
54.17%
5B_33%
52.50%
7D_B3%
75.00%
79.17%
B3.33%
B7.5D%
91.87%
95.83%

100.00%

0.00%
0.07%
0.40%
0.91%
1 .69%
2.74%
5.10%
5.32%
9.24%

15.25%
1B_39%
21 .75%
27.96%
37.02%
51 .11 %
73.04%

100.00%

1,001
7,001

11.001
17.001
23\001
26,001
27,001
65,001
67,001
70,001
75,001

139,001
203,001
316,001
492,001
605,001

2,0o0
s,oo0

12,000
18,000
24,000
27,000
2B,000
66,000
88,000
71,000
761000

140.000
204,000
317,000
492.000
606,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1.5o0
7.500

11.500
17.500
23.500
53,000
27.500
55.500

135.000
70,500
75.500

139.500
203,500
316.500
492,500
605.500

1,500
9,000

20,500
38,000
el ,500

114,500
142,000
207,500
342,500
413,000
488,500
e28_000
631,500

1,148,000
1,540,500
2,246,000

Totals 24 2,246,000 24 2,246,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 93,583

Median Consumption: 26,500

J



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Irrigation - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0

4

1
3.001
5,001
8.001

14,001
15,001
15.001
17,001
21.001
24.001
25,001
26.001
28,001
31.001
48.001
49.001
50.001
52.001
54,001
55.001
64.001
67.001
73.001
76,001
88.001
90.001
95,001
98,001

101.001
109,001
111.001
115.001
150.001
157.001
159.001
163,001
208,001
215.001
225.001
243,001
270.001
277.001
330.001
345.001
351,001
370,001
376.001
384,001
422,001
442.001
498.001
971.001

1,000
4,000
6,000
0.000

15,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
29,000
32,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
53,000
55,000
56,000
65,000
68,000
74,000
77,000
891000
91 ,000
96,000
99,000

102,000
110,000
112,000
115,000
151,000
158,000
100,000
164,000
209,000
216,000
225,000
244,000
271 ,000
278,000
331,000
346,000
352,000
371,000
377,000
385,000
423,000
443,000
499,000
972,000

g

2

1

1

1

1

3

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1.000
3.500
5.500
8.500

14.500
46.500
16.500
35.000
21.500
24.500
25.500
26.500
28.500
31.500
4B.500
49.500
50.500
52.500
54.500
55.500
64.500
67.500
73.500
76.500
88,500
90.500
95,500
98,500

101,500
109.500
111,500
231.000
150.500
157.500
159.500
153.500
208,500
215,500
225.500
243,500
270.500
277,500
330,500
345,500
351,500
370.500
375.500
384,500
422.500
442.500
498,500
971,500

9
11
12
13
14
15
i s
19
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2B
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
47
CB
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
55
57
58
59
60
61
52
53
S4
65
66

13.64%
16.67%
1 B.1 B%
19.70%
21 .21 %
22.73%
27.27%
2B.79%
31 .B2%
33.33%
:34.B5%
36.36%
37.B8°/9
39.39%
40.91 %
42.42%
43.94%
45.45%
46.07%
4B.4B%
50.00%
51 .52%
53.03%
54.55°/0
56.06%
57.58%
59.09%
60.61 %
62.12%
63.64%
65.15°/9
65.67%
69.70%
71.21 %
72.73%
74.24%
75.76%
77.27%
78.79%
B0.30%
B1 .B2%
B3.33%
B4.B5%
B686%
B7.B8%
B9_39%
90.91%
92.42%
93.94%
95.45%
96.97%
98.48%

100.00%

1,000
4,500

10,000
18,500
33,000
79,500
95,000

131,000
152,500
177,000
202,500
229,000
257,500
289,000
337,500
3B7,000
437,500
490,000
544,500
600,000
664,500
732,000
B05,500
BB2,000
970,500

1,061 ,000
1,156,500
1,255,000
1,355,500
1,456,000
1,577,500
1,BOB,500
1,959,000
2,116,500
2,270,000
2,439,500
2,S4B,000
2,883,500
3,089,000
3,332,500
3,603,000
3,880,500
4,211 ,000
4,555,500
4,908,000
5,278,500
5,555,000
6,039,500
6,452,000
6,904,500
7,403,000
8,374,500

0.00%
0.01 %
0.05%
0.12%
022%
0.39%
0.95%
1.15%
1.56%
1.82%
2.11 %
2.42%
2.73%
a.07%
3.45%
4.03%
4.62%
5.22%
5.B5%
6.50%
7.16%
7.93%
8.74%
9.62%

10.53%
11.59%
12.67%
13.81 %
14.99%
16.20%
17.51%
18.84%
21 .60%
23.39%
25.27%
27.18%
29.13%
3152%
34.19%
36.89%
39.79%
43.02%
45.34%
50.2B°/>
54.41 %
58.61 %
53.03%
67.53%
72.12%
77.16%
B2.45%
88.40%

100.00%

66 8,374,500 SB 8,374,500
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 6

Average Consumption: 126,886

Median Consumption: 60.000



GlobalWater -West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December at, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" litigation . Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Brocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

o 56
1

1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
s,001
6,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
20,001
29,001
30,001
31 ,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
38,001
39,001
40,001
414001
42,001
43,001
44,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
50,001
51 ,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
56,001
59,001
60,001
64,001
65,001
67,001
70,001
74,001
78,001
79,001
83,001
B5,001
87,001
88,001
90,001
91,001
95,001
96,001

101,001
109,001
110,001
114,001
115,001
117,001
119,001
120,001

1 ,too
2.000
3.000
4.000
5.000
5.000
7,000
0.000
9.000

10.000
12.000
13.000
14.000
15.000
16.000
17.000
la .000
10.000
20,000
21,000
22.000
23.000
25.000
26,000
27.000
28,000
29.000
30.000
31 .000
32.000
34.000
35.000
36.000
37.000
38.000
39.000
40.000
41 .000
42.000
43.000
44,000
45,000
47,000
48,000
49.000
51 .000
52.000
53.000
54.000
55.000
57.000
60,000
SI .000
65.000
66.000
68.000
71 .000
75.000
79.000
B0,000
B4,000
86,000
883000
89.000
91 .000
92.000
96.000
97.000

102.000
110.000
111.000
115.000
116.000
118.000
120.000
121 .000

B
2
4
4
4
3
4
1
3
3
2
2
5
2
3
4
2
3
2
2
1
4
1
3
3
3
5
2
1
1
1
2
3
3
1
1
1
1
3
1
2
1
1
z
2
2
1
1
1
2
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
2
1
3
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
1

4,000
3,000

10,000
14,000
la ,000
16.500
26,000

7,500
25,500
28,500
23,000
25.000
67,500
29,000
46,500
66,000
35,000
55,500
39,000
41 ,000
21 ,500
90,000
24,500
76,500
79,500
82,500

142,500
59,000
30,500
31 ,500
33,500
09.000

105,500
109,500

37,500
38,500
39,500
40,500

124,500
42,500
87,000
44,500
45,500
95,000
97,000

101,000
51 ,500
52,500
53,500

109,000
55,500
59,500

181 ,500
54,500
65,500
57,500
70,500
74,500
78,500

159,000
83,500
85,500
87,500

177,000
90,500

274,500
95,500
96,500

101,500
109,500
221 ,000
114,500
115,500
235,000
119,500
120,500

56
64
66
70
74
78
81
ET
BE
BE
92
94
95

101
103
106
110
112
115
117
119
120
124
125
128
131
134
139
141
142
143
144
145
149
152
153
154
155
156
159
160
162
163
164
156
1B8
170
171
172
173
175
176
177
18D
1B1
182
183
154
185
186
EBB
189
190
191
193
194
197
198
199
200
201
20a
204
205
207
208
209

17.23%
19.69%
20.31%
21.54%
22.77%
24.00%
24.92%
26.15%
26.46%
27.38%
28.31%
28.92%
29.54%
31 .OB%
31 _69%
32.62%
33.85%
34.45%
35.3B%
36.00%
36.62%
36.92%
38.15%
3B.4f5%
39.38%
40.31%
41 .23%
42.77%
43.3B%
43.69%
44.00%
44.31%
44.92%
45.B5%
46.77%
47.08%
47.38%
47.69%
4B.00%
48.92%
49.23%
49.B5%
50.15%
50.46%
51.0B%
5159%
52.31%
52.62%
52.92%
53.23%
53.B5%
54.15%
54.46%
55.38%
55.69%
56.00%
56.31%
56.62%
56.92%
57.23%
57.85%
58.15%
58.48%
5B.77%
5Q.3B%
59.69%
50.62%
60.92%
61.23%
61 .54%
61.85%
82.46%
62.77%
63.08%
63.69%
64.00%
64.31%

4,000
7,000

17,000
31,000
49,000
65,500
91,500
99,000

124,500
153,000
176,000
201,000
258,500
297,500
344,000
410,000
445,000
500,500
539,500
550,500
602,000
692,000
716,500
793,000
872,500
955,000

1097,500
1 ,156,500
1 ,157,000
1,278,500
1 ,252,000
1 ,321 ,000
1 ,427,500
1 ,537,000
1 ,574,5D0
1 ,s13,000
1 _e52,500
1 ,693,000
1 ,a17,500
1 ,BGO,D00
1347,000
1 ,991 ,500
2,035,000
2, 133,000
2,230,000
2,331 ,000
2,382,500
2,435,000
2,488,500
2,597,500
2,654,000
2,713,500
2,895,000
2,959,500
3,025,000
3,092,500
3, 163,000
3,237,500
3,316,000
3,475,000
31558,500
3,644,000
3,731 ,500
3,908,500
3,999,000
4,273,500
4,369,000
4,455,500
4,567,000
4,675,500
4,897,500
5,012,000
5, 127,500
5,362,500
5,482,000
5,602,500

0.00%
0.01%
0.01%
0.03"/1
0.069
0.09%
0.12%
0.17%
0.18%
0.235
0.289
0.329
0.37%
0.499
0.54%
0.639
0.75%
0.B1%
0.91%
0.98%
1 .OS%
1.10%
1.2S%
1.31 %
1.45%
1 .59%
1 .74%
2.00%
2.11 'x
2.18%
2.22%
2.28%
2.41 v,
2.60%
2.80%
2.87%
2.94%
3.01%
3.09%
131%
3.395
a.ss~a
3.63%
3.71 as
3.89%
4.05%
4.25%
4.34%
4.44%
4.54%
4.13%
4.84%
4.95%
5.28%
5.39%
5.51%
5.64%
5.765
5.90%
5.04%
5.339
5.49%
6.64%
5.80~x
7.12%
7.29%
7.79%
7.96%
B.14%
8.32%
8.52%
8.93%
9.13%
9.35%
9.77%
9.999

10.21%



1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

}

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

121,001
125,001
128,001
134,001
135,001
135,001
137,001
145,001
150,001
154,001
160,001
161 ,001
163,001
169,001
170,001
173,001
177,001
178,001
1B4,001
185,001
189,001
190,001
193,001
198,001
200,001
202,001
205,001
211 .001
216,001
218,001
221,001
223,001
2251001
226,001
229,001
239,001
241 ,001
243,001
245,001
246,001
252,001
259,001
263,001
264,001
267,001
280,001
287,001
295,001
298,001
300,001
301,001
308,001
310,001
333,001
334,001
349,001
354,001
355,001
362,001
367,001
368,001
381,001
390,001
409,001
412,001
423,001
426,001
433,001
451,001
457,001
476,001
479,001
4B7,001
489,001
561,001
576,001
579,001
587,001
613,001
625,001
651,001
692,001
734,001
750,001
757,001
822,001
824,001
833,001

122,000
126,000
129,000
135,000
135,000
137,000
138,000
140,000
151 ,000
155,000
161 ,000
162,000
154,000
170,000
171 ,000
174,000
178,000
179,000
185,000
1B6,000
190,000
191 ,000
194,000
190,000
201 ,000
203,000
207,000
212,000
217,000
210,000
222,000
224,000
226,000
227,000
230,000
240,000
242,000
244,000
248,000
247,000
253,000
260,000
264,000
255,000
265,000
281 ,000
288,000
296,000
299,000
301 ,000
302,000
309,000
311 ,000
334,000
335,000
350,000
355,000
356,000
363,000
366,000
369,000
382,000
391 ,000
410,000
413,000
424,000
427,000
434,000
452,000
458,000
477,000
480,000
488,000
490,000
552,000
577,000
580,000
5B8,000
614,000
626,000
552,000
693,000
735,000
751 ,000
758,000
823,000
825,000
834,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I

121 ,500
125,500
128,500
134,500
271,000
136,500
137,500
291 ,000
150,500
154,500
150,500
151,500
163,500
169,500
511 ,500
173,500
177,500
178,500
184,500
185,500
379,000
190,500
193,500
198,500
200,500
202,500
206,500
211 ,500
433,000
218,500
221 ,500
447,000
225,500
225,500
229,500
239,500
241,500
243,500
245,500
246,500
757,500
259,500
263,500
254,500
257,500
841 ,500
287,500
295,500
298,500
300,500
301,500
305,500
521 ,000
3331500
334,500
349,500
354,500
355,500
362,500
367,500
36B,500
381,500
390,500
409,500
412,500
423.500
853,000
433,500
451 ,500
457,500
476,500
470,500
4B7.500
4891500
561 ,500
575,500
579,500
587,500
613,500
525,500
551,500
692,500
734,500
750,500
757,500
822,500
824,500
833,500

210
211
212
213
215
215
217
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
228
229
230
231
232
233
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
244
245
246
24B
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
259
250
261
262
263
255
257
268
269
270
271
272
274
275
275
277
278
279
280
2B1
2B2
2B3
284
285
2B6
2B7
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
29B
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
308
307
30B
309
310

64.62%
54.92%
65.23%
65.54%
66.15%
66.46%
66.77%
67.38%
67.69%
68.00%
65.31 %
68.62%
68.92%
69.23%
70.15%
70.46%
70.77%
71 08%
71 .38%
71 .69%
72.31%
72.62%
72.92%
73.23%
73.54%
73.B5%
74.15%
74.46%
75.08%
75.38%
75.69%
76.31%
76.52%
76.92%
77.23%
77.54%
77.B5%
78.15%
78.46%
7B.77%
79.69%
B0.00%
80.31%
B0.62%
B0.92%
81 .as%
e2.15%
B2.4S%
B2.77%
83.08%
B3.38%
83.69%
B4.31%
84.62%
B4.92%
85.23%
B5.54%
B5.B5%
85.75%
85.46%
85.77%
B7.0B%
B7.38%
87.69%
BB.00%
B8.31%
BB.92%
89.23%
89.54%
89.85%
90.15%
90.45%
90.77%
91 .08%
91 .38%
91 .69%
92.00%
92.31 %
92.62%
92.92%
93.23%
93.54%
93.85%
94.15%
94.46%
94.77%
95.08%
95.38%

5,724,000
5,849,500
5,978,000
6,112,500
6,383,500
5,520,000
6,657.500
5,943,500
7,099,000
7,253,500
7,414,000
7,575,500
7,739,000
7,908,500
8,420,000
8,593,500
8,771,000
B,94Q,500
0,134,000
9,319,500
9,698,500
9,389,000

10,0B2,500
10,281,000
10,451,500
10,684,000
10,890,500
11,102,000
11.535,000
11,753,500
11,975,000
12,422,000
12,647,500
12,874,000
13,103,500
13,343,000
13,584,500
13,828,000
14,073,500
14,320,000
15,077,500
15,337,000
15,600,500
15,865,000
10,132,500
16,974,000
17,261 ,500
17,557,000
17,555,500
18,155,000
18,457,500
1 B,766,000
19,387,000
19,720,500
20,055,000
20,404,500
20,759,000
21 ,114,500
21,477,000
21,844,500
22,213,000
22,504,500
22,985,000
23,394,500
23,807,000
24,230,500
25,0B3,500
25,517,000
25,968,500
26,426,000
26,902,500
27,382,000
27,869,500
28,359,000
28,920,500
29,407,000
30,075,500
30,664,000
31,277,500
31 ,903,000
32,554,500
33,247,000
33,981 ,500
34,732,000
35,489,500
36,312,000
37,136,500
37,970,000

10.43%
10.66%
10.90%
11.14%
11.63%
11.88%
12.13%
12_66%
12.94%
13.22%
13,51 %
13.81%
14.10%
14.41%
15.35%
15.66%
15.99%
16.31%
16.65%
16.99%
17.68%
18.02%
18.38%
18.74%
19.10%
19.47%
19.B5%
20.23%
21.02%
21.42%
21 .82%
22.64%
23.05%
23.46%
23.88%
24.32%
24.76%
25.20%
25.65%
26.10%
27_4B%
27.95%
28.43%
28.91%
29.40%
30.94%
31 .46%
32.00%
32.54%
33.09%
33.64%
34.20%
35.33%
35.94%
36.55%
37.19%
37.83%
38.48%
39.14%
39.81%
40.48%
41.18%
41 .89%
42.64%
43.39%
44.16%
45.72%
46.51%
47.33%
48.15%
49.03%
49.90%
50.79%
51.69%
52.71%
53.76%
54.82%
55.B9%
57.00%
58.14%
59.33%
6059%
61.93%
63.30%
64.68%
66.18%
67.68%
69.20%

I



838,001
860,001
929,001
953,001
984,001

1,041,001
1,046,001
1,052,001
1,078,001
1,220,001
1,228,001
1,251,001
1,344,001
1,366,001
1,701 ,001

839,000
861,000
930,000
954,000
935,000

1 ,042,000
1 .047,000
1 ,053,000
1 ,079,000
1 ,221 ,000
1 ,229,000
1 ,252,000
1 ,345,000
1 ,367,000
1,702,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

838,500
8601500
929,500
953,500
984,500

1,041 ,500
1,046,500
1,052.500
1,078,500
1,220,500
1,228,500
1,251 ,500
1,344,500
1.366,500
1,701 ,500

311
312
313
314
315
316
317
31B
319
320
321
322
323
324
325

95.59%
95.00%
95.31 %
95.52%
95.92%
97.23%
97.54%
97.85%
98.15%
98.45%
98.77%
99.08%
99.38%
99.89%

100.00%

3B,B08,5D0
39,669,000
4-,598,500
41 ,552,000
42,536,500
43,578,000
44,624,500
45,677,000
46,755,500
47,976,000
49,204,500
50,456,000
51 ,800,500
53. 167,000
54,868,500

70.73%
72.30%
73.99%
75.73%
77.52%
79.42%
BI .33%
B3.25%
85.21%
B7.44%
89.68%
91 .be%
94.41%
95.90%

100.00%

Totals 325 54,868,500 325 54,868,500

Average No of Customers; 28

168,826Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 44,500

\



Schedule H-5
Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 6" Irrigation - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block

Consumption
by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 4

1

1

1

4
5
6
7

57.14%
71 .43%
85.71%

100.00%

1,500
10,000
19,500

0.00%
7.69%

51.28%
100.00%

1,001
8,001
9,001

2,000
9,000

10,000

1 ,500
8,500
9,500

7 19,500 7 19,500
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 2,785

Median Consumption:

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Be Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumuietive Consumption
Amount % of Total

D 9

1

7

1

1

3

4

1

2

1

1

1

1

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

4

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

3

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

9
'IO
17
18
19
22
26
27
29
30
31
32
33
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
CB
49
51
52
53
54
58
59
61
52
so
64
65
67
BB
71
72
73
74
75
CB
79
50
B I
82
83
84
B5
BB
88
BE
AD
91
93
94
95
97
98
go

100
101
103
104
105
106
107
108
109

6.92%
769%

13.08%
13.B5%
14.62%
16.92%
20.00%
20.77%
22.31%
23.08%
23.85%
24.62%
25.38%
2B.46°/o
29.23%
30.00%
30.77%
31.54%
32.31°/9
33.08%
33.85%
34.62%
35.38%
35.15%
36.92%
37.69%
39.23%
40.08%
40.77%
41.54%
44.52%
45.38%
45.92%
47.69%
48.46%
49.23%
50.00°/0
51.54%
52.31%
54.82%
55.38%
56.15%
55.92%
57.69%
60.00%
50.77°/7
51.54%
62.31%
S:3.08%
63.85%
64.62%
65.38%
B6.15%
67.69%
68.46%
59.23%
70.00%
71.54%
72.31%
73.08%
74.62%
75.38%
76.15%
76.92%
77.69%
79.23%
80.00%
80.77%
81.54%
82.31%
83.08%
83.85%

1
1,001
4,001
5,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
34,001
35,001
37,001
38.001
39,001
40,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
54,001
56,001
60,001
53,001
64,001
68,001
70,001
71,001
75,001
B0,001
82,001
83,001
89,001
90,001
97,001

101,001
102,001
109,001
112,001
114,001
123,001
124,001
128,001
141,001
149,001
150,001
152,001
164,001
165,001
166,001
180,001
184,001
190,001
193,001
194,001
197,001
200,001
204,001
211,001
217,001

1,000
2,000
5,000
0,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
35,000
35,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
51,000
52,000
53,000==
55,000
57,000
61,000
54,000
65,000
69,000
71,000
72,000
76,000
51,000
83,000
84,000
90,000
91,000
98,000

102,000
103,000
110,000
113,000
115,000
124,000
125,000
129,000
142,000
150,000
151,000
153,000
165,000
165,000
1B7,000
1B1,000
185,000
191,000
194,000
195,000
198,000
201,000
205,000
212,000
21B,000

1

1

1

SDD
10.500
4.500
5.500

25.500
38_000
10.500
25.000
13.500
14.500
15.500
18.500
74.000
19.500
20.500
21 .5o0
23.500
24.500
25.500
34.500
35.500
37.500
38.500
39.500
40.500
87,000
44,500
45.500
50.500

205.000
52,500

109»000
55,500
60,500
63,500
64,500

137,000
70.500

214,500
75.500
80,500
82,500
83.500

258.500
90.500
97,500

101.500
102.500
109.500
112,500
114,500
123,500
249,000
128,500
141,500
149,500
201.000
152,500
164,500
331,000
155,500
180.500
104.500
100,500
387,000
194,500
197.500
200.500
204.500
211 ,500
217,500

500
11,000
15,500
21,000
46,500
84,500
95,000

120,000
133,500
148,000
163,500
180,000
254,000
273,500
294,000
315,500
339,000
353,500
3B9,000
423,500
459,000
496,500
535,000
574,500
615,000
702,000
746,500
792,000
842,500

t,048,500
1,101 ,000
1,210,000
1,255,500
1,327,000
1,390.500
1,455,000
1,592,000
1,652,500
1,B77,000
1,952,500
2,033,000
2,115,500
2,199,000
2,457,500
2,558,000
2,555,500
2,757,000
2,8591500
2,969,000
3,081,500
3,195,000
3,319,500
3,568,500
3,697,000
3,838,500
3,988,000
4,289,000
4,441,500
4,505,000
4,937,000
5,103,500
5,284,000
5,468,500
5,559,000
6,045,000
6,240,500
6,438,000
6,538,500
6,843,000
7,054,500
7,272,000

0.00%
0.00%
0.05%
0.08%
0.11 %
0.24%
0.43%
0.48%
0_s1%
058%
0.75%
0,83%
0.92%
1 .29%
1 .39"/n
1.50%
1.61%
1 .73%
1 .as%
1.98%
2. 1 B%
2.34%
2.53%
2.73%
2.93%
3.13%
3.58%
3.BD%
4.03%
4.29%
5.34%
s,s1%
s.1¢s%
5.45%
5.76%
7.08%
1.41%
8. 11 %
8.47%
9.55%
9.95%

10.35%
10.78%
1120%
12.57%
13.03%
13.53%
14.04%
14.57%
15.12%
15.70%
16.28%
16.91%
1B.1B%
18.83%
19.55%
20.31%
21.B5%
22.52%
23.46%
25.15%
25.00%
25.91%
27.85%
28.82%
30.B0%
31.79%
32.79%
33.81 %
34.85%
35.93%
37.04%



L

s

222,001
234,001
271,001
2a7,001
288,001
300,001
324,001
336,001
340,001
507,001
535,001
5BB,001
625,001
666,001
683,001
731,001
795,001

1,015,001
1,018,001
1,072,001
1,512,001

223,000
235,000
272,000
2B8,000
289,000
301 ,000
325,000
337,000
341,000
508,000
537,000
589,000
626,000
657,000
684,000
732,000
796,000

1,015,000
1,019,000
1,073,000
1,513,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

222,500
234,500
271,500
287,500
288.500
300,500
324.500
336,500
340,500
507,500
535,500
588,500
625,500
666,500
683,500
731 ,500
795,500

1,015,500
1.018,500
1,072,500
1.512.500

110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

2D
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
12B
129
130

84.52%
85.38%
86.15%
86.92%
87.69%
8B.46%
89.23%
90.00%
90.77%
9154%
92.31%
93,08%
93.85%
94.62%
95.38%
95.15%
96.92%
97.69%
98.46%
99.23%

'loD.oD%

7,494,500
7,729,000
5,000,500
8,288,000
8,576,500
B,B77,000
9,201 .500
9,538,000
9,878,500

10,3B5,000
10,922,500
11,511 ,too
12,136,500
12,803,000
13.488,500
14,218,000
1s,013,500
16,029,000
17,047,500
18,120,000
19,632,500

38.17%
39.37%
40.75%
42.22%
43.69%
45.22%
46.87%
45.58%
50.32%
52.90%
55.63%
58.53%
61 .82%
65.21 %
68.69%
72.42%
76.47%
BI .65%
86.83%
92.30%

100.00%

Totals 130 19,632,500 130 19,632,500

Average No. of Customersi 11

Average Consumption; 151.019

Median Consumption; 66.500

\



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 1" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 38
29
13
11

9
5
6
3
5
2
7
7
3
2
2
1
1
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
2
1
1
2
2
1
2
1
1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

r

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

38
67
80
91

100
105
111
114
119
121
12B
135
138
140
142
143
144
145
147
149
150
152
154
155
157
159
160
162
163
164
166
168
169
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
187
188
189
190
191
192
194
195
195
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
209

1B.3B%
28.88%
34.46%
39.22%
43.10%
45.26%
47.84%
49.14%
51 .29%
52.16%
55.17%
58.19%
59.48%
60.34%
61.21 %
61 .64%
62.07%
52.50%
63.36%
64.22%
64.66%
65.52%
68.38%
66.B1 %
67.67%
68.53%
68.97%
69.83%
70.26%
70.69%
71 55%
72.41 %
72.84%
73.71%
74.14%
74.57%
75.00%
75.43%
75.85%
76.29%
76.72%
77.16%
77.59%
78.02%
78.45%
78.68%
79.31 %
79.74%
80.60%
81 .03%
81 .47%
81.90%
82.33%
82.76%
83.62%
84.05%
84.48%
84.91 %
B5,34%
85.78%
B6.21%
86.64%
87.07%
87.50%
87.93%
8B.36%
88.79%
89.22%
90.09%

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
20,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
28,001
29,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
35,001
38,001
39,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
52,001
54,001
58»001
61,001
63,001
55,001
68,001
72,001
74,001
75,001
82,001
86,001
88,001
95,001
99,001

103,001
104,001
119,001
120,001
122,001
126,001
127,001
129,001
130,001
131,001
134,001
144,001
147,001
151,001
152,001
153,001
155,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
15,000
18,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
21,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
30,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
37,000
39,000
40,000
42,000
43,000
44,000 V
45,000
46,000
53,000
55,000
59,000
62,000
64,000
67,000
59,000
73,000
75,000
76,000
83,000
87,000
89,000
96,000

100,000
104,000
105,000
120,000
121,000
123,000
127,000
128,000
130,000
131,000
132,000
135,000
145,000
148,000
152,000
153,000
154,000
155,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

14,500
15,500
27,500
31 ,500
22,500
33,000
19,500
37,500
17,000
56,500
73,500
34,500
25,000
29,000
15,500
15,500
17,500
37,000
41 ,000
22,500
47,000
49,000
25,500
53,000
59,000
31,500
65,000
33,500
36,500
77,000
79,000
41,500
B5,000
43,500
44,500
45,500
52,500
54,500
58,500
61 ,500
63,500
66,500
68,500
72,500
74,500
75,500
B2,500

173,000
88,500
95,500
99,500

103,500
104,500
239,000
120,500
122,500
125,500
127,500
129,500
130,500
131,500
134,500
144,500
147,500
151,500
152,500
153.500
311 ,000

14,500
34,000
61,500
93,000

115,500
148,500
168,000
205,500
222,500
289,000
362,500
397,000
422,000
451 ,000
455,500
483,000
500,500
537,500
578,500
601,000
648,000
B97,000
722,500
775,500
B34,500
556,000
931,000
0641500

1,001 ,000
1,078,000
1,157,000
1,198,500
1,203,500
1,327,000
1,371 ,500
1,417,000
1,469,500
1,524,000
1,582,500
1,644,000
1,707,500
1,774,000
1,842,500
1,915,000
11989,500
2,005,000
2,147,500
2,320,500
2,409,000
2,504,500
21604,000
2,707,500
2,812,000
3,051 ,000
3,171 ,500
3,294,000
3,420,500
3,548,000
3,677,500
3,8081000
3,939,500
4,074,000
4,218,500
4,366,000
4,517,500
4,670,000
4,823,500
5,134,500

0.00%
0. 13%
0.31%
0.56%
0.B5%
1 .05%
1 .35%
1 .53%
1 .BE%
2.03%
2.53%
3.30%
3.51%
3.84%
4.11 %
4.25%
4.40%
4.56%
4.89%
5.27%
5.47%
5.90%
B.35%
5.58%
7.05%
7.60%
7.B8%
8.48%
B.7B%
9.11%
g. B1 %

10.53%
10.91 %
11.89%
12.08%
12.49%
12.90%
13.38%
13.87%
14.41%
14.97%
15.55%
16.15%
15.77%
17.43%
1 B.11 %
1B.B0%
19.55%
21. 13%
21 .93%
22.80%
23.71%
24_B5%
25.80%
27.7B%
2B.B7%
29.99%
31 .14%
32.30%
33.4B%
34.B7%
35.87%
37.09%
38.41 %
39.75%
41 .13%
42.52%
43.91%
4B.75%



l
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

159.500
165.500
174.500
182.500
1 B6.500
190.500
195.500
206.500
219.500
237.500
258.500
259.500
266.500
274.500
282.500
296.500
313.500
317.500
320.500
325.500
336.500
339.500
340.500

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
21B
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
22B
229
2D
231
232

90.52%
90.95%
91 .CB%
91 .81 %
92.24%
92.87%
93.10%
93.53%
93.97%
94.40%
94.B3%
95.2B%
95.69%
95.12%
96.55%
95.9B%
97.41%
97.B4%
9B.2B%
98.71 %
99.14%
99.57%

100.00%

5,294,000
5,459,500
5,634,000
5,816,500
6,003,000
6,193,500
6,389,000
6,595,500
6,815,000
7,052,500
7,311,000
7,570,500
7,837,000
an 11 ,500
8,394,000
8,690,500
9,004,000
9,321,500
9,642,000
9,957,500

10,304,000
10,643,500
10,984,000

48.20%
49.70%
5129%
52.95%
54.65%
56.39%
58.17%
60.05%
52.04%
64.21 %
66.56%
58.92%
71 .35%
73.85%
76.42%
79.12%
8197%
84.86%
87.78%
90.75%
93.81%
96.90%

100.00%

159,001
165,001
174,001
182,001
186,001
190,001
195,001
206,001
219,001
237,001
258,001
259,001
266,001
2741001
282,001
296,001
313,001
317.001
320,001
325,001
336,001
339,001
340.001

160,000
166,000
175,000
183,000
187,000
191,000
196.000
207,000
220,000
238,000
259,000
260,000
267,000
275,000
283,000
297,000
314,000
318,000
321,000
326,000
337,000
340,000
341,000

232 10,954,000 232 10,984,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 20

Average Consumption: 47.345

Median Consumption: 7,500

*v



Global Water .. West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 9
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

23,500
34,500
38,500
40,500
54,500
62,500
631500
65,500

137,000
73,500
80,500
89,500
91 ,500

187,000
96,500

115,500
118,500
121,500
138,500
152,500
153,500
163,500
169,500
171 ,500
172,500
181,500
187,500
188,500
191,500
197,500
205,500
223,500
227,500
231,500
263,500
274,500
305,500
355,500
363,500
410,500
418,500
542,500

g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
19
20
21
22
23
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
CB
49
50
51
52
53

16.98%
18.87%
20.75%
22.64%
24.53%
26.42%
28.30%
30,19%
32.08°/>
35.85%
37.74%
39.82%
41 .51 %
43.40%
47.17%
49.06%
50.94%
52.83%
54.72%
56.60%
58.49%
60.38%
62.26%
64.15%
66.04%
57.92%
6981 %
7170%
7358%
75.47%
77.36%
79.25%
B1 .13%
B3.02%
84.91%
B5.79%
BB68%
90.57%
92.45%
94.34%
96.23%
98.11%

100.00%

23,500
58,000
96,500

137,000
191,500
254,000
317,500
383,000
520,000
593,500
674,000
763,500
B55,000

1,042,000
1,138,500
1,254,000
1,372,500
1,404,000
1,632.500
1,7B5,000
1,038,500
2,102,000
2,271 ,500
2,443,000
2,515,500
2,797,000
2,904,500
3,173,000
3,364,500
3,552,000
3,767,500
3,991 ,000
4,218,500
4,450,000
4,713,500
4,988,000
5,296,500
5,652,000
6,015,500
6,426,000
6,844,500
7,487,000

0.00%
0.31 %
0.77%
1.29%
1.83%
2.56%
3.39%
4.24%
5.12%
6.95%
7.93%
9.00%

10.20%
11.42%
13.92%
15.21 %
16.75%
18.33%
19.95%
21 .80%
23.B4%
25.89%
2B.08%
30.34%
32.63%
34.93%
37.36%
39.86%
42.38%
44.94%
47.5B%
50.32%
53.31 %
56.34%
59.44%
62.96%
66.62%
70.74%
75.49%
80.35%
B5_B3%
91 .42%

100.00%

23.001
34,001
35.001
40,001
54.001
62.001
63.001
65.001
58.001
73.001
80.001
89.001
91.001
93.001
96,001

115.001
118.001
121.001
138,001
152.001
153.001
163.001
169.001
171.001
172.001
1 a1.001
187.001
188,001
191.001
197.001
205.001
223.001
227,001
231.001
263.001
274.001
308.001
355,001
363.001
410.001
418.001
642.001

24,000
35,000
39,000
41,000
55,000
631000
04,000
66,000
69,000
74,000
B1 ,000
90,000
92,000
94,000
97,000

116,000
1 19,000
122,000
139,000
153,000
154,000
164,000
170,000
172,000
173,000
102,000
180,000
189,000
192,000
198,000
206,000
224,000
228,000
232,000
264,000
275,000
300.000
356,000
354,000
411 ,000
419,000
643,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Totals 53 74487,000 53 7,487,000

Average No. of Customers: 5

Average Consumption: 141_264

Median Consumption: 7,500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" HOA _ Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 21
4

6

3

1

2

3

2

3

4

5

1

1

1

2

1

4

4

4

1

2

3

3

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

4

4

1

2

1

2

1

1

2

4

2

z

3

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2

\

21
25
31
34
35
37
40
42
45
49
54
55
56
57
59
60
BE
CB
72
73
75
7B
81
BE
BE
BE
86
B7
BB
BE
AD
94
98
99

101
102
104
105
10s
100
112
114
NB
119
120
122
123
124
125
125
127
128
131
132
133
134
135
137
13B
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
152
153
154

6.16%
7.33%
9.09%
9.97%

10.25%
10.85%
11.73%
12.32%
13.20%
14.37%
15.B-4%
16.13%
16.42%
16.72%
17.30%
17.50%
13.77%
19.94%
21.1 1%
21 .41 %
2199%
22.87%
23.75%
24.05%
24.34%
24.63%
25.22%
25.51 %
25.81%
25.10%
26.39%
27.57%
28.74%
29.03%
29.62%
29.91 %
30.50%
30.79%
31 .DO%
3157%
32.84%
33.43%
34.02%
34.90%
35.19%
35.78%
35.07%
35.36%
36.66%
35.95%
37.24%
37.54%
38.42%
38.71%
39.00%
39.30%
39.59%
40.18%
40.47%
40.76%
41 .DO%
41 .35%
41 .BE%
41.94%
42.23%
42.52%
42.82%
43.11%
43.40%
43.70%
44.57%
44.87%
45.16%

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
0,001
7,001
0,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
15,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21 ,001
22,001
23,001
25,001
2a,001
30,001
31 .001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
41,001
43,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
50,001
52,001
53,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
61,001
53,001
65,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
71,001
72,001
74,001
75,001
76,001
77,001
80,001
81,001
84,001
86,001
B8,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93,001
97,001

103,001
104,001
108,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6.000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20,000
21.000
22,000
23,000
24,000
26,000
29,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
42,000
44,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
51 ,000
53,000
54,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
62,000
64,000
66,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
72,000
73,000
75,000
75,000
77,000
78,000
81,000
82,000
85,000
87,000
89,000
90,000
91 ,000
92,000
93,000
94,000
98,000

104,000
105,000
109,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

2.000
0.000
7.500
3.500
9.000

16.500
13.000
22,500
34.000
47,500
10.500
11.500
13.500
29_DDO
15.500
66.000
70,000
74,000
19.500
41,000
54,500
67,500
23.500
25.500
2B,500
61 ,000
31,500
32.500
33.500
34,500

142.000
1316.000
37,500
83,000
43.500
93,000
47,500
48.500

101.000
210.000
107,000
111.000
169,500
57,500

117,000
59.500
51,500
63,500
65,500
57,500
6B,500

2DB,500
71,500
72,500
74,500
75,500

153.000
77,500
80,500
81,500
B4,500
B6.500
88,500
89.500
90.500
91,500
92,500
93,500
97,500

310.500
104.500
10B,500

2,000
11,000
18,500
22.000
31 ,000
47.500
60,500
83,000

1171000
154,500
175,000
185.500
200,000
229.000
244.500
310.500
3B0,500
454,500
474,000
515.000
579.500
547,000
670,500
696,000
724,500
785.500
017,000
549,500
683,000
917,500

1.059.500
1,205,500
1.243.000
1,326,000
1,359,500
1,452,500
1.510.000
1,558,500
1,659,500
1,869,500
1.975.500
2,087,500
2,257,000
2,314,500
2,431 ,500
2,491,000
2,552,500
2,510,000
2,681,500
2,749,000
2,817,500
3,025,000
3,097,500
3,170,000
3,244,500
3,320,000
3,473,000
3,550,500
3.531 .000
3.712.500
3,797,000
3,883,500
3,972,000
4,061 .500
4.152.000
4,243,500
4,336,000
4,429,500
4,521,000
4,837,500
4,942,000
5,050,500

0.00%
0.00%
0.02%
0.03%
0.03%
0.05%
0.07%
0.09%
0.12%
0.18%
0.25%
0.26%
0.28%
0.30%
0.34%
0.37%
0.47%
0.57%
0.88%
0.71%
0.77%
0.B7%
0.97%
1 .01 %
1.04%
1 .09%
1.18%
1 .23%
1 .27%
1.33%
1 .CB%
1 .59%
1.81%
1 .B7%
1 .99%
2.06%
2.19%
2.27% .
2.34%
2.49%
2.81 %
2.97%
3.13%
3.39%
3.47%
3.65%
3.74%
3.B3%
3.93%
4.02%
4.13%
4.23%
4.54%
4.65%
4.75%
4.B7%
4.98%
5.21 %
5.33%
5.45%
5.57%
5.70%
5.83%
5.95%
8.10%
8.23%
G_37%
8.51%
S,55%
8.79%
7.25%
7.42%
7.58%

l



110.500
223.000
112.500
113.500
115.500
233.000
119.500
241 .000
243.000
122.500
124.500
251.000
130.500
136.500
139.500
145.500
146.500
152.500
154.500
155.500
156.500
157.500
321 .000
167.500
169.500
341 .000
349.000
176.500
180.500
365.000
1 B7.500
189.500
192.500
193.500
194.500
589.500
200.500
201.500
202.500
204.500
205.500
208.500
209.500
210.500
423.000
214.500
217.500
219.500
445.000
223.500
225.500
229.500
232.500
233.500
235.500
945.000
241 .500
243.500
250.500
252.500
760.500
763.500
517.000
259.500
521 .000
255.500
799.500
267.500
258.500
271 .500
274.500
277.500
557.000
257.500
579.000
5B3.000
292.500
299.500
301.500
505.000
304.500
511.000
309.500
312500

45.45%
45.04%
46.33%
46.63%
45.92%
47.51 %
47.80%
48.39%
4B,97%
4927%
4956%
50.15%

7.75%
8.08%
8.25%
842%
8.59%

110.001
111.001
112.001
113.001
115.001
115.001
119.001
120.001
121.001
122,001
124.001
125.001
130.001
136.001
139.001
145.001
145.001
152.001
154.001
155.001
156.001
157.001
150.001
167.001
159.001
170.001
174.001
176.001
180.001
182.001
187.001
189.001
192.001
193.001
194.001
196.001
200.001
201 .001
202.001
204.001
205.001
208.001
209.001
210.001
211 .001
214.001
217.001
219.001
222.001
223.001
225.001
229.001
232.001
233.001
235.001
236.001
241.001
243.001
250.001
252.001
253.001
254.001
258.001
259.001
250.001
265.001
256.001
267.001
268.001
271.001
274.001
277.001
283.001
287.001
289.001
291.001
292.001
299.001
301.001
302.001
304.001
305.001
309.001
312.001

111.000
112.000
113.000
114.000
116.000
117.000
120.000
121 .000
122.000
123.000
125.000
125.000
131 .000
137.000
140.000
145.000
147.000
153.000
155.000
155.000
157.000
158.000
151.000
168.000
170.000
171 DQ()
175.000
177.000
181 .000
183.000
188.000
190.000
193.000
194.000
195.000
197.000
201 .000
202.000
203.000
205.000
206.000
209.000
210.000
211 .000
212.000
215.000
21 B.000
220.000
223.000
224,000
226.000
230.000
233.000
234.000
236.000
237.000
242.000
244.000
251.000
253.000
254.000
255.000
259.000
260.000
261 .000
256.000
257.000
258.000
269.000
272.000
275.000
27B.000
284.000
288.000
290.000
292.000
293.000
300.000
302.000
303.000
305.000
305.000
310.000
313.000

50.73%
51.03%
51.32%
51 .51 %
51 .91 %
52.20%
52.49%
52.79%
53.08%
53.67%
53.95%
54.25%
54.B4%
55.43%
55.72%
55.01%
55.50%
55.89%
57. 18%
57.48%
57.77%
5B.D5%
5B.94%
59.24%
59.53%
59.B2%
50.12%
50.41%
50.70%
51.00%
51.29%
51.55%
52.17%
52.45%
52.75%
53.349
53.54%
53.93%
54.22%
54.52%
54.51%
55.109
55.28%
55.57%
55.559
57.15%
57.45%
58.33%
59.21%
69.79%
70.09%
70.57%
70.97%
71.B5%
72.14%
72.43%
72.73%
73.02%
73.31 %
73.90%
74.19%
74.78%
75.37%
75.55%
75.95%
76.25%
75.53%
77.12%
77.71%
78.01%
7B,30'3

5.161 .000
5.384.000
5.496.500
5.610.000
5.725.500
5.958.500
6.078.000
5.319.000
6.5G2.000
6.6B4.500
6.809.000
7.0s0.000
7.190.500
7.327.000
7.465.500
7.612.000
7.758.500
7.911 .too
8.065.500
8.221 .000
8.377.500
8.535.000
B.B5S.000
9.023.500
9.193.000
9.534.000
9.B83.000

10.059.500
10.240000
10.605000
10.792.500
10.982000
11.174.500
11.368000
11.562.500
12.152.000
12.352.500
12.554000
12.75S.500
12.961 .000
13. 166500
13.375.000
13.5B4.500
13 . 795000
14.218.DDD
14.432.500
14. 650000
14.869.500
15 . 314500
15.53B.000
15. 763500
15. 991000
16.225.500
16 . 459000
15. 694500
17. 640500
17 . 882000
18.125.500
18. 376000
18. 628500
19. 389000
20 . 152500
20. 669500
20. 929000
21 .450.0D0
21 .715.500
22.515.000
22.782.500
23.051 .000
23.322.500
23. 597000
23.874.500
24. 441500
24. 729000
25.308.000
25.891 .000
26. 183500
26 . 483000
2s.184.500
27.3B9.500
27 . 694000
28 . 305000
28_614.500
28. 927000

9.12%
9.48%
9.B5%

10.03%
10.22%
10.60%
10.79%
11.00%
11.21%
11.42%
11.64%
11.87%
12.11%
12.34%
12.57%
12.B1 %
13.29%
13.54%
13.80%
14.31%
14.B3%
15.10%
15.37%
15.92%
16.20%
15.48%
15.77%
17.05%
17.35%
1B.24%
1B.54%
18.84%
19.15%
19.45%
19.76%
20.07%
20.39%
20.70%
21.34%
2166%
213999
22.32%
22.98%
23.32%
23.66%
24.009
24.35%
24.70%
25.05%
26.48%
26.84%
27.209
27.58%
279B %
29.10%
30.25%
31.02%
31.41%
32.19%
32.59%
33.79%
34.19%
34.60%
35.00%
35.42%
35.83%
36.68%
37.11%
37.98%
38.85%
39.30%
39.75%
40.20%
41 .11%
41.55%
42.48%
42.95%
43.42%



1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

2

2

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

315,001
322,001
334,001
336,001
340,001
341,001
343,001
346,001
348,001
349,001
352,001
353,001
354,001
355,001
357,001
359.001
371,001
373,001
377,001
3a2,001
390,001
410,001
416,001
418,001
420,001
425,001
426,001
434,001
438,001
441,001
450,001
45B_001
468,001
459,001
480,001
484,001
495,001
499,001
509,001
516,001
533,001
536,001
539,001
548,001
554,001
574,001
57B,001
585,001
608,001
638,001
582,001
é91,001
694,001
704,001
705,001
724,001
754,001
757,001
766,001
855,001
914,001
960,001
970,001

1,141,001
1,217,001

316,000
323,000
335,000
337,000
341,000
342.000
344,000
347,000
349,000
350,000
353,000
354,000
355,000
356,000
358,000
360,000
372,000
374,000
378,000
383,000
391,000
411,000
417,000
419,000
421,000
425,000
427,000
435,000
439,000
442,000
451,000
459,000
469,000
470,000
481,000
485,000
496,000
500,000
510,000
517,000
534,000
537,000
540,000
549,000
555,000
575,000
579,000
586,000
609,000
639,000
6B3,000
692,000
595,000
705,000
706,000
725,000
755,000
758,000
767,000
856,000
915,000
961 ,000
971 ,000

1,142,000
1,218,000

1

1

1

1

1

1.

1

1

315,500
322,500
334,500
336,500
340,500
341,500
587,000
346,500
348,500
699,000
352,500
707,000
709,000
355,500
357,500
359,500

1,114,500
373,500
377,500
382,500
390,500
821,000
833,000
837,000
420,500
425,500
426,500
434,500
438,500
441 ,500
450,500
458,500
458,500
469,500
480,500
484,500
495,500
499,500
509,500
515,500
533,500
535,500
539,500
54B,500
554,500
574,500
578,500
585,500
608,500
638,500
882,500
691 ,500
694,500
704,500
705,500
724,500
754,500
757,500
755,500
855,500
914,500
950,500
970,500

1,141 ,500
1,217,500

268
269
270
271
272
273
275
276
277
279
280
282
284
285
286
287
290
291
292
293
294
296
298
300
Sm
302
303
304
305
306
307
30B
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
335
337
338
339
340
341

78.59%
78.89%
79.18%
79.47%
79.77%
80.05%
80.65%
B0.94%
81.23%
81_82%
B2.11%
B2.70%
B3.2B%
83.58%
B3.87%
84.16%
B5.D4%
85.34%
85.63%
85.92%
B622%
B6.B0%
87.39%
87.98%
88.27%
88.56%
88.86%
89.15%
89.44%
89.74%
90.03%
90.32%
90.92%
90.91%
91.20%
91.50%
91.79%
92.08%
92.35%
92.67%
92.95%
93.25%
93.55%
93.B4%
94.13%
94.43%
94.72%
95,01%
95.31 %
95.60%
95.B9%
95.19%
96.48%
96.77%
97.07%
97.36%
97.65%
97.95%
98.24%
98.53%
98.B3%
99.12%
99.41%
99.71%

100.00%

29,242,500
29,565,000
29,899,500
30,236,000
30,576,500
30,91 B,000
31,605,000
31 ,951 ,sou
32,300,000
32,999,000
33,351 ,500
34,058,500
34,767,500
35,123,000
35,480,500
35,840,000
35,954,500
37,328,000
37,705,500
38,083,000
38,478,500
39,299,500
40.132,500
40,969,500
41 ,390,000
41 ,B15,500
42,242,000
42,575,500
43,115,000
43,556,500
44,007,000
44,465,500
44,934,000
45,403,500
45,BB4,000
46,368,500
46,864,000
47,363,500
47,673,000
48,389,500
48,923,000
49,459,500
49,999,000
50,547,500
51,102,000
51 _S76_500
52,255,000
52,840,500
53,449,000
54,087,500
54,770,000
55,461 ,500
56,156,000
56,860,500
57,555,000
58,290,500
59,045,000
59,802,500
60,559,000
61,424,500
62,339,000
63,299,500
64,270,000
65,411 ,500
65,529,000

43.89%
44.37%
44.87%
45.38%
45.89%
46.40%
47.43%
47.95%
48.48%
49.53%
50.06%
51.12%
52.18%
52.71%
53.25%
53.79%
55.46%
56.02%
56.59%
57.16%
57.75%
5B.98°/8
60.23%
51.49%
62.12%
62.76%
63.40%
64.05%
64.71%
65.37%
66.05%
66.74%
67.44%
68.14%
68.86%
69.59%
70.34%
71.09%
71.B5%
72.63%
73.43%
74.23%
75.04%
75.B6%
76.70%
77.56%
7B,43%
79.31%
B0.22%
81.18%
82.20%
83.24%
84.28%
B5.34%
86.40%
87.49%
88.62%
B9.75%
90.90%
92.19%
93.56%
95.00%
96.46%
9B.17%

100.00%

Totals 341 66,629,000 341 55,629,000

Average No.  of  Customers: 29

Average Consumpt ion: 195,393

Med ian Consumpt ion: 125,500



Global Water . West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Trial

397,0m
554,001
644,001

1,104,001
1,149,001

398,000
555,000
545,000

1.105,000
14150,000

1

1

1

1

1

397,500
554,500
644,500

1,104,500
1,149,500

1
2
3
4
5

2D00%
49.00%
60,00%
BD.D0%

100.00%

397,509
952,000

1 ,596,5D0
2,701 .000
3,850,500

'l 032%
24.72%
41.46%
70.15%

100.00%

Totals 5 3,B5015D0 5 31850,500

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 770,100

Median Consumption: 644,500

r



\ Schedule H-5
Global Water - West.valley Consolidation.
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedu\e: 2" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 36
7
1
3
2
e
1
1
1
3
3
4
2
1
2
2
1
1
1
2
2
1
3
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

3,500
1.500
7.500
7,000

27,000
5.500
5,500
7,500

25,500
28,500
42,000
23,000
13,500
29,000
33,000
17,500
19,500
20,500
43,000
45,000
23,500
73,500
25,500
53,000
27,500
28,500
34,500
37,500
40,500
41 ,500
43,500
93,000
48,500
50,500
.51 ,500
61,500
63,500
54,500

135,000
69,500
70,500
73,500

149,000
B3,500
88,500
91,500
94,500
97,500

100,500
102,500
103,500
219,000
117,500
125,500
127,500
131,500
132,500
135,500
140,500
141 ,500
145,500
145,500
158,500
157,500
169,500
170,500
178,500
184,500
188,500
197,500
202,500

36
43
44
47
49
55
56
57
58
61
64
68
70
71
73
75
76
77
78
80
82
83
BB
B7
B9
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
106
107
108
109
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140

20.22%
24.16%
24.72%
26.40%
27.53%
30.90%
31.46%
32.02%
32.58%
34.27%
35.96%
38.20%
39.33%
39.89%
41 .01 %
42.13%
42.70%
43.26%
43.82%
44.94%
46.07%
46.63%
423.31%
48.88%
50.00%
50.56%
5112%
5169%
52.25%
52.81 %
53.37%
53.93%
55.06%
55.62%
56.18%
56.74%
57.30%
57.87%
58.43%
59.55%
60.11 %
60.67%
61 .24%
62.36%
62.92%
63.48%
64.04%
64.61%
65.17%
65.73%
66.29%
66.85%
67.98%
68.54%
69.10%
69.66%
70.22%
70.79%
71 .35%
71 .91%
72.47%
73.03%
73.60%
74.15%
74.72%
75.28%
75.84%
76.40%
76.97%
77.53%
78.09%
78.65%

3,500
5,000

12,500
19,500
46,500
52,000
58,500
66,000
91,500

120,000
162,000
1B5,000
198,500
227,500
260,500
278,000
297,500
318,000
361,000
405,000
429,500
503,000
528,500
581,500
609,000
537,500
872,000
709,500
750,000
791,500
835,000
928,000
976,500

1,027.000
1,078,500
1,140,000
1,203,500
1_268_00))
1,403,000
1,472,500
1,543,000
1,616,500
1,765,500
1,849,000
1,937,500
2,029,000
2,123,500
2,221 ,000
2,321 ,500
2,424,000
2,527,500
2,745,500
2,B64,000
2,989,500
3, 117,000
3,248,500
3,381 ,000
3,516,500
3,657,000
3,798,500
3,944,000
4,090,500
4,249,000
4,416,500
4,580,000
4,756,500
4,935,000
5,119,500
5,308,000
5,505,500
5,708,000

0.00%
0.01%
0.02%
0.04%
0.06%
0.14%
0.15%
0.18%
0.20%
0.28%
0.37%
0.49%
0.56%
0.61%
0.69%
079%
0.85%
0.91%
0.97%
1.10%
1.24%
1.31%
1.53%
1.61%
1.77%
186%
1.95%
2.05%
2.16%
229%
2.42%
2.55%
2.83%
2.98%
3.13%
3.29%
3.48%
3.67%
3.87%
4.28%
4.49%
4.71%
4.93%
5.39%
5.64%
5.91%
6.19%
6.48%
6.78%
7.08%
7.40%
7.71%
8.38%
8.74%
9.12%
9.51%
9.91%

10.32%
10.73%
11.16%
11.59%
12.03%
12.48%
12.97%
13.48%
13.99%
14.51 °/1
15.06%
15.62%
16.20%
16.80°/8
17.42%

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
13,001
14,001
16,001
17,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
25,001
27,001
28,001
34,001
37,001
40,001
41,001
43,001
46,001
48,001
50,001
51,001
61,001
63,001
64,001
67,001
69,001
70,001
73,001
74,001
83,001
BB,001
91,001
94,001
97,001

100,001
102,001
103,001
109,001
117,001
125,001
127,001
131,001
132,001
135,001
140,001
141,001
145,001
146,001
158,001
167,001
169,001
170,001
178,001
184,001
188,001
197,001
202,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
0,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
14,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
2B,000
29,000
35,000
38,000
41,000
42,000
44,000
47,000
49,000
51,000
52,000
62,000
64,000
65,000
68,000
70,000
71 ,000
74,000
75,000
84,000
89,000
92,000
95,000
98,000

101,000
103,000
104,000
110,000
118,000
126,000
128,000
132,000
133,000
136,000
141,000
142,000
146,000
147,000
159,000
16B,000
170,000
171,000
179,000
185,000
189,000
198,000
203,000

1

1

1

'I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

E



1

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

1

1

203,500
214,500
226,500
539,000
276,500
563,000
313,500
697,000
350,500
374,500
404.500
406,500
4t9,500
458,500
513,500
515.500
534,500
594,500
604.500
516,500
629,500
689,500
696,500
765,500
779,500
B6B,500
972,500

1,053,500
1.114,500
1.163.500
1.216.500
1,347,500
1.771 .500
2812.500
2,846,500

141
142
143
145
14s
14B
149
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
17B

79.21%
79.78%
80.34%
81 .CB%
82.02%
83.15%
83.71 %
84.83%
85.39%
8596%
B6.52%
87.08%
87.54%
8B.20%
88.76%
89.33%
89.89%
90.45%
91 .it%
91 .57%
92,13%
92.70%
93.26%
93.82%
94.38%
94.94%
95.51%
96.07%
96.63%
97.19%
97.75%
98.31 %
98.88%
99.44%

100.00%

5,911,500
6,126,000
6,352,500
6,891,500
7.168.000
7,731,000
8,044,500
8,741,50D
9,092,000
9,456,500
9,871.000

10,277,500
10,697,000
11,165,500
11,£-37sa.000
12_194_500
12,729,000
13,323,500
13,928,000
14,544,500
15.174,000
15,863,500
15,550,000
17,325,500
18,105,000
18,973,500
19,946,009
20,999,500
22,114,000
23,277,500
24,494,000
25.841,500
27,613,000
29,925,500
32,772,000

18.04%
1B.69%
19.38%
21 .03°/:
21.B7%
23.59%
24.55%
26.67%
27.74%
28.89%
30.12%
31 .36%
32.64%
34.07%
35.64%
37.21%
3B.84%
40.66%
42.50%
44.38%
46.30%
4B.41%
50.53%
52.87%
55.25%
57.90%
60.86%
54.08%
67.48%
71 .03%
74.74%
78.85%
84.26%
91 .31 %

100.00%

203,001
214,001
226,001
269,001
276,001
281,001
313,001
348,001
350,001
374,001
404,001
406,001
419,001
468,001
513,001
515,001
534,001
594,001
604,001
616,001
629,001
689,001
696,001
765,001
779,001
868,001
972,001

1,053,001
1,114,001
1,163,001
1,215,001
1,347,001
1,771,001
2,312,001
2,846,001

204,000
215,000
227,000
270,000
277,000
282,000
314,000
349,000
351,000
375,000
405,000
407,000
420,000
469,000
514,000
516,000
535,000
595,000
605,000
617,000
630,000
690,000
697,000
765,000
780,000
BG9,000
973,000

1,054,000
1,115,000
1,164,000
1,217,000
1,348,000
1,772,000
2,313,000
2,847,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

178 32,772,000 -178 32,772,000
Totals

Average No,  of  Customers: 15

Average Consumpt ion: 184,112

Med ian Consumpt ion:
27,000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Tesl.Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0
2
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
i s

12.50%
31 .25%
37.50%
43.75%
50.00%
56.25%
62.50%
6B.75%
7500°/n
81 25%
87.50%
93.75%

10DD0%

t ,sao
3,000
5.500

14,000
23,500
44.000
583500

102,000
140,500
215,000
345,500

1 ,592,000

0.00%
0:09%
0.19%
0.35%
0.B8%
1 .4B%
2.76%
4.30%
6.41 %
8.B3%

13,51 %
21.70%

100.00%

1
1,001
2,001
8,001
9,001

20,001
24,001
33,001
38,001
74,001

130,001
1246,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
9,000

10,000
21,000
25,000
34,000
39,000
751000

131,000
1 ,247,000

2

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 .500
1 _sao
2.500
5.500
9.500

20_500
24.500
33.500
3B,50D
74.500

130,500
1246,500

16 1,592,000 16 1 _592,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption; 99,500

Median Consumption; 9.000

l



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 4" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0
1

2

5

6

7

B

9

1 0

10.00%
2o.0o%
5000%
60.00%
7000%
B0.00%
9000%

100.00%

500
5,00o

52,500
107,000
169,500
237,000
330,500

0.00%
0.15%
1.51%

15.B9%
32.38%
51.29%
71.71%

100.00%

1
1,001

47,001
54,001
62,001
67,001
93,001

1 ,000
2,000

48,000
55,000
63,000
683000
94,000

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

500
4,500

47,500
54,500
62,500
67,500
93,500

Totals 10 330,500 10 330,500

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 33,050

Median Consumption: 24,500



Schedule H-5
Global Water . West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: B" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0
2
3
4
5

40,00%
60.D0%
BD.00%

1 DD,D0%

13,500
455,000

1,579,500

000%
0.85%

28.81%
100.00%

13,001
441\001

1 ,124,001

14,000
442,000

1,125,000

2

1

1

1

13,500
441,500

1 ,124,50D

5 1,579,500 5 1,579,500
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 315.900

Median Consumption: 13.500

a



Schedule H-5
Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0 478
270
293
509
490
4-B3
443
373
326
289
260
235
170
171
142
147
136
96
61
73
74
52
36
37
34
31
38
22
25
16
26
22
19
1 5
14
24
15
10
12

(r

7
4
6
7
4
3
7

270.000
586.000

1.527.000
1.960.000
2.415.000
2.658.000
2.611 .000
2.608.000
2.601 .000
2,600,000
2.585.000
2.040.000
2.223.000
1.988.000
2.205.000
2.175.000
1.6321000
1.008.000
1.387.000
1.480.000
1.092.000

792.000
851 .000
816.000
775.000
988.000
594.000
700.000
454.000
7B0,000
682.000
6051000
495.000
476.000
B40.000
540.000
370.000
456.000
273,000
160,000
246,000
294.000
172.000
132,000
315.000
230,000
235.000
96.000

147.000
50.000

204.000
104.000
265,000
165,000
56,000

114.000
116,000
120.000
183.000
64.000

132.000

47B
748

1.041
1.550
2.040
2.523
2.966
3.339
3.665
3.954
4.214
4.449
4,619
4.790
4.932
5.079
5,215
5.311
5.372
5.445
5.519
5.571
5.607
5.644
5.676
5.709
5.747
5.769
5,794
5.610
5.636
5.856
5.677
5.692
5,906
5.930
5.945
5,955
5.967
5.974
5,976
5.964
5.991
5.995
5.996
6.005
6.010
6.015
6.017
6.020
6.021
6.025
6,027
6.032
6.035
6.036
6.036
6.040
6.042
6.045
6.046
6.046

7.90%
12.37%
17.21 %
25.63%
33.73%
4172%
49.04%
5521 %
60.60%
65.38%
69.68%
73.56%
76.37%
79.20%
BI 55%
B3.98%
86.23%
87.81 %
68.82%
90.03%
91 .25%
92.11 %
92.71 %
93.32%
93.BB%
94.39%
95.02%
95.39%
95.B0%
96.06%
96.49%
96.86%
97.17%
97.42%
97.65%
98.05%
98.30%
98.46%
9B.56%
98.78%
98.84%
9B.94%
99.06%
99.12%
99.17%
99.29%
99.37%
99.45%
99.49%
99.54%
99.55%
99.62%
99.65%
99.74%
99.79%
99.80%
99.83%
99.87%
99.90%
99.95%
99.97%

100.00%

270,000
856,000

2,383,000
4,343,000
5,758,000
9,416,000

12,027,000
14,635,000
17,236,000
19,835,000
22,421,000
24,401 ,000
26,684,000
28,672,000
30,877,000
33,053,000
34,685,000
35,783,000
37,170,000
38,650,000
39.742,000
40,534,000
41,385,000
42,201 ,000
42,976,000
43,904,000
44,558,000
45,258,000
45,722,000
46,502,000
47,1 B4,000
47,792,000
4B,287,000
48,753,000
49,603,000
50,143,000
50,513,000
50,959,000
51 ,242,000
51,402,000
51,648,000
51342,000
52,114,000
52,246,000
52,561 ,000
52,791 ,000
53,026,000
53,122,000
53,269,000
53,319,000
53,523,000
53,627,000
53,892,000
54,057,000
54,113,000
54,227,000
54,343,000
54,463,000
54,646,000
54,710,000
54,842,000

0.00%
0.49%
1.56%
4.35%
7.92%

12.32%
17.17%
21 .93%
26.69%
31 .43%
36.17%
40.88%
44.60%
48.66%
52.ZB%
55.30%
60.27%
63.25%
65.25%
67.78%
70.48%
72.47%
73.91%
75.46%
7B.95%
78.38%
80.16%
B125%
B2.52%
B3.37%
84.79%
86.04%
B7.14%
88.05%
BB.92%
90.45°/)
91 .43%
92.11%
92.94%
93.44%
93.73%
94.18%
94.71 %
95.03%
95.27%
95.84%
96.26%
96.69%
96.86%
97.13%
97.22%
97.59%
97.78%
98.27%
9B.57%
98.67%
98.88%
99.09%
99.31%
99.64%
99.76%

100.00%

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
1 B,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
2B,000
29,000
30,000
131 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
40,000
50,000
st ,000
52,000
53,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
60,000
61 ,000
64,000
66,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5.000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
181000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
1301000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
461000
47,000
4B,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
G0,000
61,000
54,000
55,000

5
5
2
a
1
4
2
5
3
1
2
2
2
3
1
2

6,048 54,842,000 6,048 54,842,000
Totals

I

Average No. of Customers: 504

Average Consumption: 9,068

Median Consumption: 7,000



Global Water -WestValley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2006
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential - Valencia, Greeter Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Balls by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 33
30
47
69
52
44
40
37
43
35
31
22
24
17
24
17
12
10
4
8
6
g
5
7
5
3
4
G
4
1
4
5
2
2
3
1
2
1
4
4
2
2
2
3
1
2
1

33
63

110
179
231
275
315
352
395
430
451
483
507
524
548
565
577
587
591
599
505
614
619
626
632
B35
639
645
649
650
B54
659
661
S63
566
667
659
670
574
678
680
682
684
687
BBB
690
591
592
693
694

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
10,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,ooo
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
45,000
46,000
50,000
51,000
56,000
61 ,000
91,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
1 a,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
45,000
45,000
50,000
51 ,000
56,000
61 ,000
91,000

1

1

1

301000
94,000

207.000
208,000
220.000
240,000
259.000
344.000
315.000
310,000
242,000
288,000
221.000
336,000
255,000
192.000
170,000
72,000

152.000
120,000
180,000
110.000
161,000
144.000
75.000

104.000
162,000
112.000
29,000

120.000
155,000
64,000
56,000

102,000
35,000
72,000
37,000

152,000
155,000
80,000
82,000
84,000

135,000
46,000

100.000
51,000
55.000
61,000
91 .000

4.76%
9.08%

15.B5%
25.79%
33.29%
39.63%
45.39%
50.72%
56.92%
6196%
55.43%
69.80%
73.05%
75.50%
7B.96%
B1 .41 %
63.14%
B4.5B%
85. 16%
B6.31%
87. 18%
BB.47°/o
89.19%
90.20%
91 .o7%
91 .50%
92.07%
92.94%
93.52%
93.66%
94.24%
94.96%
95.24%
95.53%
95.97%
96.11%
96.40%
96.54%
97.12%
97.69%
97.95%
93.27%
98.56%
98.99%
99.14%
99.42%
99.57%
99,71 %
99.86%

100_00%

30,000
124,000
331,000
539,000
759,000
999,000

1,258,000
1,602,000
1,917,000
2,227,000
2,4691000
2,757,000
2,978,000
3,314.000
3,569,000
3,761 .000
3,931:000
4,003,000
4,155.000
4,275.000
4,464,000
4,574.000
4,735,000
4,879,000
4,954,000
5,055,000
5,220,000
5,332,000
5,351 .000
5,481 ,ODD
5,636,000
5,700,000
5,766,000
5,868,000
5,908,000
5,975,000
6,012,000
6,164,000
6,320,000
6,400.000
6,482,000
6,566,000
6,701.000
6,747,000
5,847,000
6,898,000
6,954,000
7,015,000
7, 106,000

0.00%
0.42%
1.75%
4.66%
7.59%

10.68%
14.06%
17.70%
22.54%
26.98%
31.34%
34.75%
3B.80%
41 .91 %
4-564%
50.23%
52.93%
55.32%
56.33%
5B.47%
60.16%
62.82%
64.37%
66.63%
58.66%
69.72%
71.18%
73.46%
75.04%
75.44%
77.13%
79.31 %
80,21 %
81.14%
82.58%
83.07%
84.05%
84.60%
86.74%
88.94%
90.06%
9122%
92.40%
94.30%
94.95%
96.36%
97.07%
97.86%
98.72%

100.00%

Totals 694 7,106,000 694 7,106.000

Average No. of Customers: 58

Average Consumption: 10,239

Median Consumption: 7,000



Global Water . West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

B\oz:k

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
ND % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 53
24
34
35
53
47
55
40
34
29
29
15
16
20
13
18
8

13
6

11

53
77

111
147
200
247
302
342
376
405
434
449
465
485
498
516
524
537
543
554
562
569
573
575
5B2
564
566
592
597
599
601
603
606
609
610
611
612
613
615
617
620
621
625
626
627
629
630
631

B_40%
12.20%
17.59%
23.30%
31.70%
39. 14%
47.88%
54.20%
59.59%
B4.1B%
88.78%
71 .16%
73.69%
78.B6%
78.92%
B1 .77%
B3.04%
B5. 10%
86.05%
87.80%
B9.08%
90.17%
90.81 as
91 .13%
92.23%
92.55%
92.87%
93.82%
94,61 %
94.93%
95.25%
95.55%
96.04%
95.51 %
95.67%
95.B3%
96.99%
97.15%
97.46%
97.78%
98.25%
9B.42%
99.05%
99.21 %
99.37%
99.38%
99.84%

100.00%

t,oo0
2.000
3.000
4.000
5.000
0.000
7.000
8.000
9.000

10.000
11 ,000
12.000
13.000
14.000
15.000
10.000
17.000
1 a.0o0
19.000
20.000
21.000
22.000
23.000
24.000
25.000
26.000
27.000
28.000
29.000
30.000
31.000
32.000
34.000
35.000
36.000
37.000
38.000
39.000
40.000
41.000
42.000
43.000
45.000
47.000
48,000
51 .000
60.000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,ooo
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
1a,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
30,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
45,000
47,000
48,000
51 ,000
60,000

B
7
4
2
7
2
2
6
5
2
2
2
3
3
1
1
1
1
2
2
3
1
4
1
1
2
1
1

24,000
68,000

108,000
212,000
235,000
330,000
280,000
272,000
261,000
290,000
165,000
192,000
260,000
182,000
270,000
128,000
221,000
108,000
209,000
160.000
147,000

88,000
46,000

168,000
50,000
52,000

162.000
140,000
. 58,000

60,000
62,000
96,000

102,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
78,000
80,000

123,000
42,000

172,000
45,000
47,000
90,000
51,000
50,000

24,000
92,000

200,000
412,000
647,000
977,000

1,257,000
1,529,000
1,790,000
2,0B0,000
2,245,000
2,437,000
2,697,000
2,B79,000
3,149,000
3,277,000
3,49B,000
3,606,000
3,815,000
3,975,000
4,122,000
4,210,000
4,256,000
4,424,000
\4,474,000
4,525,000
4,588,000
4,828,000
4,BB6,000
4,945,000
5,008,000
5,104,000
5,206,000
5,241,000
5,277,000
5,314,000
5,352,000
5,430,000
5,510,000
5,633,000
5,675,000
5,847,000
5,892,000
5,039,000
6,035,000
6,086,000
6,146,000

0.00%
0.39%
1.50%
325%
6.70%

10.53%
15.90%
20.45%
24.88%
29.12%
33.84%
35.53%
3965C/D
43.88%
46.84%
5124°/o
53.32%
56.92%
58.67%
62.07%
64.66%
67.07%
6850*/9
69.25%
7198%
72.80%
73.84%
76.28%
7B,56%
79.50%
80.48%
81 .48%
83.05%
84.71 %
85.27%
85.86%
86.46%
B7.08%
88.35%
89.65%
9165%
92.34%
95.14%
95.87%
96.63%
98.19%
99.02%

100.00%

Totals 631 6,146,000 631 6,146,000

Average No. of Customers: 53

Average Consumption: 9,740

Median Consumption: 7,000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Commercial - Valencia, Greater BuckeyeDivision

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

D 2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2
4
6
B
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

13.33%
26.67%
40.00%
53.33%
60.00%
66.67%
73.33%
8000°/>
86.67%
93.33%

100,00%

0.00%
3.67%
9. 17%

16 .51 %
24.77%
33.94%
44.04%
55.05%
55.97%
82.57%

100.00%

2,000
3.000
4,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
10,000

2,000
3,000
4,000
9.000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

4,000
6.000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

4,00o
10,000
18,000
27,000
37,000
4B,000
60,000
73,000
90,000

109,000

Totals 15 109,000 15 109,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 7,267

Median Consumption: 4,00o



a

Global Water .. West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Scheduiez 1" HOA - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Bilis by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

3,o00
4,000
5,000
6,000
8,000
9,000

16,000

3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
8.000
9,000

16,000

1

3

3

1

2

1

1

3,000
12,000
15,000
6.000

16,000
9,000

16,000

1
4
7
8

10
11
12

8.33%
33.33%
58.33%
66.87%
83.33%
91 .67%

100. 00%

3,000
15,000
30,000
36,000
52,000
61,000
77,000

3.90%
19.48%
38.95%
46.75%
67.53%
79.22%

100.00%
1

Totals 12 77,000 12 77,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 6,417

Median Consumption: 5,000

l
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Number
of Bills by

Block

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

Consumption
by .Blocks

0 7

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

7
B
g

10
11
12
13
14
15

46.87%
53.33%
60.00%
65.57%
73.33%
80.00%
BS_67%
93.33%

1DD . 00%

23,000
53,000

160,000
1,697,000
3,434,000
5.187.000
7,484,000
9,894,000

0.00%
0.23%
0.54%
1 .SO%

17.15%
34.71%
52.43%
75.64%

100.00%

23,000
30,000

107,000
1,537,000
1,737.000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2,410,000

23,000
30,000

107,000
1,537,000
1,737,000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2.410,000

23,000
30,000

107,000
1.537.000
1.737,000
1,753_000
2,297,000
2.410,000

15 9,894_0D0 15 9,894,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers; 2

Average Consumption: 659,600

Median Consumption: 23,000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/B" Residential, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 543
228
252
305
307
292
266
238
198
169
168
1 18
100
79
62
65
40
38
41
33
25
24
23
14
12
17
15
13
8
7
G
8

11

14.34%
20.36%
27.01 %
35.07%
43.17%
50.88%
57.91 %
64.19%
69.42%
73.88%
78.32%
81.44%
84.98%
B6.16%
B7.80%
89.52%
90.57%
91 .589/:
92.66%
93.53%
94.19%
94.92%
95.43%
95.80%
96.12%
96.57%
95.95%
97.31%
97.52%
97.70%
97.66%
98.07%
98.35%
9B.44%
95.65%
98.79%
913.86%
99.09%
99.13%
99.23%
99.31%
99.34°/,
99.45%
99.47%
99.52%
99.55%
99.50%
99.66%
99.68°/9
99.74%
99.78%
99.79%
99.82%
99.87%
99.89%
99.92%
99.95%
99.97%

100.00%

1,o00
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
a,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
49,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
55,000
65,000
73,000
74,000
77,000
91 ,000
05,000

236,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
5,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
161000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23.000
24,000
25,000
25,000
27,000
25,000
29,000
301000
31,000
321000
33,000
34,000
35,000
35,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
49,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
55,000
65,000
73,000
74,000
77,000
91,000
95,000

236,000

3

8

5

3

B

2

4

3

1

4

1

2

1

2

2

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

228,000
504,000
915,000

1,228,000
1_460*000
1,596,000
1,666,000
1,584,000
1,521 ,000
1,680,000
1,298,000
1,200,000
1,027,000

868,000
975,000
640,000
045,000
738,000
627,000
500,000
504,000
506,000
322,000
288,000
425,000
390,000
351,000
224,000
203,000
180,000
248,000
352,000
99,000

272,000
175,000
108,000
296,000
76,000

156,000
120,000
41 ,000

155,000
43,000
88,000
45,000
92,000
98,000
50,000

104,000
54,000
55,000
55,000

145,000
74,000
77,000
91,000
95,000

236,000

543
771

1.923
1.326
1.635
1.927
2.193
2.431
2.629
2.796
2.966
3.064
3.164
3.263
3.325
3.390
3.430
3.466
3.509
3.542
3.567
3.591
3.614
3.628
3.646
3.657
3.672
3.665
3.693
3.706
3.706
3.714
3.725
3.729
3.736
3.741
3.744
3.752
3.754
3.756
3.761
3.762
3.766
3.767
3.769
3.770
3.772
3.774
3.775
3.777
3.776
3.779
3,769
3.762
3.783
3.764
3.765
3.766
3.787

228,000
732,000

1,647,000
2,875,000
4,335,000
5,931 ,000
7,597,000
9,181,000

10,702,000
12,352,000
13,880,000
14,680,000
15,907,000
16.775,000
17,750,000
183390,000
19,036,000
19,774,000
20,401 _too
20,901 .000
21,405.000
21 .911 ,000
22,233,000
22,521 ,000
22,946,000
23,336,000
23,687,000
23,911 ,000
24,114,000
24,294,000
24,542,000
24,B94,000
24,993,000
25,255,000
25,440,000
25,548,000
25,B44,000
25,920,000
26,076,000
26,1Qs_000
26,237,000
26,405,000
26,448,000
25,536,000
26,581 ,000
26,673,000
26,771,000
26,821 ,000
25,925,000
26,979,000
27,034,000
27,099,000
27,245,000
27,319,000
27,396,000
27,487,000
27,532,000
27,81 B,000

0.00%
0.82%
2.63%
5.92%

10.34%
15.58%
21 .32%
27.31%
33.00%
38.47%
44.51 %
49.18%
53.49%
57.18%
60.30%
63.81 %
66.11%
6B.43%
71 .08%
73.34%
75.13%
75.95%
78.77%
79.92%
BD.95%
B2.49%
83.89%
85.15%
85.95%
56.68%
87.33%
88.22%
89.49%
89.84%
90.82%
91 .45%
91.84%
92.90%
93.18%
93.74%
94.17%
94.32%
94.92%
95.08%
95.39%
95.55%
95.88%
96.24%
98.42%
95.79%
96.98%
97.18%
97.42%
97.94%
98.21%
98.48%
98.81%
99.15%

100.00%

Totals a,7a7 27,818,000 3,757 27,818,000

Average No. of Customers: 316

Average Consumption: 7,346

Median Consumption: 5,000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Blow¢:k

4
8
2
4
1
5
5
3
3
2
2
2

4
12
14
LB
19
24
29
32
35
37
39
41
42
44
46
47
48

8.33%
25.00%
29.17%
37.50%
39.58%
5000%
60.42%
66.67%
72.92%
77.08%
8125%
85.42%
87.50%
Q167%
95.83%
37.92%

10000%

e,000
32,000
40,000
60,000
66,000

101.000
141,000
168,000
198,000
220,000
244,000
270,000
284,000
314,000
346,000
363,000
3B4,000

2.0B%
B.33%

10.42%
1563%
17.19%
2630°/o
36.72%
43.75%
5156%
57.29%
63.54%
70.31 %
73.96%
B1 .`/7%
90. 10%
94.53%

100.00%

2.000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
21,000

2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
0,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
21,000

1

2

2

1

1

8,000
24,000

8,000
20,000
6.000

35,000
40,000
27,000
30,000
22,000
24,000
26,000
14,000
30,000
32,000
17,000
21 ,000

48 384,000 48 384,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 4

8,000Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 7,500

4
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block

Consumption
by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0 39
4
8
6

10
11

1

8
7
3
8
4
1
2
2
2
1
1

4,000
16,000
18,000
40,000
55,000
48,000
49,000
24,000
72,000
40,000
11,000
24,000
25,000
28,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
23,000
25,000
31 ,000
38,000
43,000
46,000
96,000
53,000

39
43
51
57
67
78
BS
93
96

104
108
109
111
113
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
127
12B

30.47%
33.59%
39.84%
44.53%
52.34%
60.94%
67.19%
72.65%
75.00%
81 .25%
84.38%
85.16%
86.72%
88.28%
89.84%
90.63%
91 .41%
92.19%
92.97%
93.75%
94.53%
95.31 Vu
96.09%
96.88%
97.66%
99.22%

100.00%

4,000
20,000
3B,000
78,000

133,000
1 B1,000
230,000
254,000
326,000
366,000
377,000
401,000
427,000
455,000
471,000
4B8,000
506,000
528,000
551,000
576,000
607,000
645,000
688,000
734,000
830,000
B8:3,000

0.0o%
0.45%
2.27%
430%
B.B3%

15.06%
20.50%
26.05%
28.77%
36.92%
41 .45%
42.70%
45.41 %
48.36%
5153%
53.34%
55.27%
57.30%
59.80%
62.40%
65.23%
68.74%
73.05%
77.92%
83.13%
94.00%

100.00%

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
23,000
25,000
31.000
38,000
43,000
45,000
48,000
53,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
0,000
7,000
a,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
23,000
25,000
31,000
38,000
43,000
46,000
48,000
53,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

128 883,000 128 883,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 11

6,898Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 4,000

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Residential, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

18,000
26,000
33,000

18,000
2B,000
33,000

1

1

1

18,000
26,000
33,000

1

2

3

33.33%
66.67%

100,00%

18,000
44,000
77,000

23.38%
57.14%

100.00%

Totals 3 77.000 3 77,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 25,667

Median Consumption: 26,000

lllllI_



Global Water - West Valley Consol idation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/B" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bins
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0
4

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
21
22
23
24
26
27

14.81%
37.04%
40.74%
44.44%
48.15%
51 .85%
55.56%
59.26%
62.96%
66.67%
70.37%
77.78%
81 .48%
85.19%
BB.B9%
96.30%

100.00%

6,000
8,000

11,000
17,000
24,000
33,000
43,000
54,000
66,000
79,000

107,000
122,000
138,000
155,000
191,000
212,000

0.00%
2.83%
3.77%
5.19%
8.02%

11.32%
15.57%
20.28%
25.47%
31 .13%
37.26%
50.47%
57.55%
65.09%
73.11%
90.09%

100.00%

1,000
2,000
3,000
6,000
7,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
21,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
6,000
7,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
21,000

4

6

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

6.000
2.000
3.000
6.000
7.000
0.000

10.000
11.000
12.000
13,000
28.000
15.000
16.000
17.000
361000
21.000

27 212,000 27 212,000
Totals

Average No, of Customers: 3

7,852Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 7,000
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

8.000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
10,000
20.000

8,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
19,000
20,000

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

8.000
12,000
26,000
14,000
15,000
19,000
40,000

1
2
4
5
6
7
9

11.11%
22.22%
44.44%
55.56%
66.67%
77.78%

100.00%

8,000
20,000
46,000
60,000
75,000
94,000

134,000

5.97%
14.93%
34.33%
44.7B%
55.97%
70. 15%

100.00%

9 134,000 9 134,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 1

14,889Average Consumption;

Median Consumption: 14,000

t
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Scheduiei 15" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0
6,000
7,000

4B,000
63,000

135,000

e,000
7,000

4B,D00
63,000

135,000

1 2

1

2

1

1

1

6,000
14,000
48,000
63,000

135,000

12
13
15
15
17
18

66.67%
72.22%
83.33%
B8B9%
94.44%

100.00%

6,000
20,000
68,000

131.000
266,000

0.00%
2.26%
752%

25.56%
49.25%

100.D0%

Totals 18 266,000 18 266,800

Average No. of Customers; 2

14.778Average Consumption:

Median Consumption' 14.000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 6" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

12 12 100.00%
0

100.00%

Totals 12 12

Average No, of Customers: 1

Average Consumption:

Median Consumption:



Global Water WestValleyConsolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Be Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 2" Irrigation, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

a83%
12.50%
16.87%
20.83%
25.00%
29.17%
33.33%
37.50%
41.67%
45.B3%
50.00%
54.17%
58.33%
52.50%
65.67%
70.B3%
75.00%
79.17%
83.33%
87.50%
91.57%
95.83%

100.00%

1.000
3,000

18,000
47,000
82,000

135,000
218,000
305,000
585,000
912,000

1,246,000
1,625,000
2,029,000
2,45B,000
2,932,000
3,430,000
3,951 ,000
4,560,000
5,177,000
5,515,000
6,476,000
7,150.000

0.00%
001%
0.04%
0.25%
0.65%
1.15%
1,90%
3.05%
4.26%
8.17%

12.74%
17.40%
22.70%
28.34%
34.33%
40.96%
47.91%
55.19%
53.70%
7231%
B123%
90.46%

100.00%

1,000
2,000

15,000
29,000
35,000
54,000
82,000
B7,000

280,000
327,000
334,000
379,000
404,000
429,000
474,000
498,000
521,000
609,000
617,000
63B,000
661,000
683,000

1,000
2,000

15,000
29,000
35,000
54,000
82,000
87,000

280,000
327,000
334,000
379,000
404,000
429,000
474,000
498,000
521,000
509,000
617,000
63B,000
661,000
6B3,000

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

'1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,000
2,000

15,000
29,000
35,000
54,000
B2,000
07,000

280,000
327,000
334,000
379,000
404,000
429,000
474,000
498,000
521,000
609,000
617,000
638,000
661,000
683,000

ZN 7,159,000 24 7,159,000
Totals

Average No. of Customers. 2

Average Consumption: 29B,292

Median Consumption: 350,500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200a
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3" Irrigation, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0
1
2
3
4
5
8
9

10
11
12

8.33%
15.67%
250D%
33.33%
4167%
66.67%
75.00%
83.33%
9157%

100.00%

2,000
17,000
33,000
53,000

116,000
139,000
164,000
191.000
223,000

0.00%
0.90%
7.62%

14.80%
23.77%
52.02%
62.33%
73.54%
85.65%

100.00%

2,000
15,000
16,000
20,000
21,000
23,000
25,000
27,000
32,000

2,000
15,000
16,000
20,000
21,000
23,000
25,000
27,000
32,000

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2,000
15,000
16,000
20,000
63,000
23,000
25,000
27,000
32,000

Totals 12 223.000 12 223,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

18,583Average Consumption;

Median Consumption: 21 ,000

I
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Biocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0
1,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
s,o0o

12,000
14,000
15,000
21,000
24,000
25,000
20,000
39,000
42,000
52,000
69,000
75,000
88,000
92,000
97,000

107,000
163,000
747,000

1.000
3,000
4,000
5,000
s,o00
8,000

12,000
14,000
15,000
21 ,too
24,000
25,000
25,000
39.000
42,000
52,000
69,000
75,000
88.000
92,000
97.000

107.000
163.000
747.000

12

1

2

3

2

1

1

3

1

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1.000
6.000

12.000
10.000
6.000
8.000

30.000
14.000
15.000
42.000
24.000
50.000
20.000
39.000
42.000
52.000
69.000
75.000
B8.000
92.000
97.000

107.000
163.000
747.000

12
13
15
18
20
21
22
25
26
27
29
30
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44

27,27%
29.55%
34.09%
40.91%
45.45%
47.73%
50.00%
55.82%
59.09%
61.35%
65.91%
6B.1B%
72.73%
75.00%
77.27%
79.55%
B1.B2%
84.09%
B6.36%
BB.64%
90.91%
93.1 B%
95.45%
97.73%

100.00%

1,000
7,000

19,000
29,000
35,000
43,000
79,000
93,000

108,000
150,000
174,000
224,000
250,000
2B9,000
331,000
383,000
452,000
527,000
615.000
707,000
B04,D00
911 ,000

1.074,000
1,821 ,000

0.o0%.
0.05%
0.38%
1.04%
1.59%
132%
2.38%
4.34%
5. 11 %
5.93%
8.24%
9.56%

12.30%
13.73%
15.87%
18.18%
21.03%
24.82%
2B.94%
33.77%
38.82%
44.15%
50.03%
5B.9B%

100.00%

Totals 4-4 1,321,000 44 1,821,000

Average No. of Customers: 4

Average Consumption: 41,386

Median Consumption: 10,000
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